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THDC INDIA LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
&a; ProRertr, Plant and Equipment 2 6,201.25 6,182.61
b) Right of Use Assets 2 641.69 404.53
(c) Other Intangible Assets 2 1.38 0.54
}d; Capital work-in- progress 3 18,898.53 13,990.63
e) Financial Assets
(i) Investment in Subsidiary Co. + 40.70¢ 25.90)
F;) Loans 5 28.13 32.00)
iit) Others 6 24,87 93.70 27.88| 85.78
) Deferred Tax Assets (Net T 1,001.45 818.54{
g) Non Current Tax Assets Net 8 59.04 17.56f
(h) Other Non-Current Assets 9 1,880.33 2,097.80)
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 10 131.56 78.804
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables " 450.68 695.92
(il) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 95.62 93.65
{ifig Loans 13 7.80 8.97]
iv) Advances 14 15.63 8.47]
(v) Others 15 1,494.11 2,063.94 482.47] 1,289.48)
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 16 25.10 93.51
g}) Other Current Assets 17 93.42 69.32
egulatory Deferral Account Debit Balance 18 215.72 133.42
Total 31,307.11
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equl%
(a) Equity Share Capital 19 3,665.88
(b) Other Equity 20 6,880.80
Total Equity 10,546.68]
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
Si] Borrowings 21 14,578.80 10,289.09
ia) Lease Liabilities 22 33.65 35.73
(i) Non current Financial Liabilities 23 70.67] 14,683.12 365.49 10,690.31
[b; Other Non Current Liabilities 24 736.54 807.50]
(c) Provisions 25 163.20 170.95]
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 26 2,108.604 1,334.47|
(ia) Lease Liabilities 27 3.20 3.39
Ri}Trade Payables
. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 1.51 2.35
mall enterprises
E B. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 52.29 42,66
nterprises and small enterprises
(iii) Others 28 1.853.55 4,019.15 B24.44 2.207.31
(b) Other Current Liabilites 29 167.30 97.29
(c) Provisions 30 310.75 353.07]
d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net 31 0.00| 9.82
egulatory Deferral Account Credit Balance 32 680.37] 497.46)
TOTAL 31,3071 25.262.52]
Material Accounting Policies 1
Disclosures on Financial Instruments and Risk 42
Management
Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts 43
te 1 to 43 form an int: e Accounts
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THDC INDIA LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore 7

As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached
FOR HCO & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001087C of ICAI
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LALCHANDANI st 20245516 151030

(CA. K.K.Lalchandani)
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Membership No.:-074788

ate:- 16.05.2024
lace:- Lucknow

DIN:08534217

Particulars Note No. |For the Year Ended 31-Mar-| For the Year Ended 31-Mar-
2024 2023
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 33 1,967.24 1,974.30
Other Income 34 44 .85 29,35
Deferred Revenue on account of Irrigation Component 20.65 10.47
Less: Depreciation on Irrigation Component 2 20.65 10.47] 0.00]
Total Income 2,003.65
EXPENSES
Employee Benefits Expense 35 336.7
Finance Cosls 36 181.3
Depreciation & Amortisation 2 273.9
Generation Administration and Other Expenses 37 428.2
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts, CWIP and Stores 38 0.0
|& Spares
Total Expenses 1,220.21
Profit/ (Loss) Before Regulatory Deferral Account 783.
alance al ltems and Tax
Exceptional Items- (Income)/ Expenses- Net 0.0
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax and Regulatory Deferral 783.
lAccount Balances
Tax Expenses
Current Tax
Income Tax 39 103.62 136.5
Deferred tax- {Asset)/ Liability (185.43 17.1
Profit/ (Loss) For The Period before regulatory 682.11 629.7
eferral account balances
Net Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balance 40 (83.03 43.30)
ncome/ (Expen. t of Tax
I Profit/ (Loss) For The Period from continuing 599.0 673.09]
joperations
Il OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(i) Items that will not be classified to Profit or
Loss:
Re-measurements of the Defined Benefit Plans 41 7.22 1.87
Deferred tax on Re-measurements of the Defined }2,52 EO‘BS
Benefit Plans- Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability)
|_Other Comprehensive income (9.74 (2.52)
Total Comprehensive Income (1+Il) 589.34 670.57]
Earning per Equity Share (including net movement in
regulatory deferral account)
Basic (%) 163.42 183.61
Diluted (%) 163.42 183.61
Earning per Equity Share (excluding net movement in
regulatory deferral account)
Basic (3) 186.07] 171.80)
Diluted (3) 186.07] 171.804
Material Accounting Policies 1
Disclosures on Financial Instruments and Risk 42
anagement
Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts 43
Note 1 to 43 form an integral f the Accounts
or and on Behalf of Board of Directors
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THDC INDIA LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore 7

PARTICULARS [For the Period Ended 31-Mar-2024|F or the Period Ended 31-Mar-2023
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Exceptional items and Tax GOO.Sd 783.44
Add: Net Movement in Regulatory Deferal Account 83.03 (43.30
Balances (net of tax)
Add: Tax on Net Movement in Regulatory Deferal 17.58 (9.17
Account Balances
Profit Before Tax including movements in 700.91 730.97]
regulatory deferral account balances
Adjustments for:-
Depreciation 300.05 273.90
Depreciation- Irrigation Component 20.65 10.47
Provisions - -
Advance Against Depreciation (7.60 (7.60
Late Payment Surcharge (15.48 (17.70
Finance Cost 158.65 181.37
Profit on Sale of Assets (0.15 (0.03
Loss on Sale of Assets 0.40 1.09
Interest on Bank deposits 0.81 0.73;
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) 7.22 1.87
Prior Period Adjustments through SOCIE - -
Exceptional ltems - 448,4j - 438.90
L‘vCash Flow from Operating profit activities Before 1,149.4 1,169.87
orking Capital Changes
Adjustment For :-
Inventories (1.98)| 4,43
Trade Receivables (including unbilled revenue) 245.27| 377.70
Other Assets (1,031.81 (28.59
Loans and Advances ( Current + Non Current) 31.65 (8.96
Minority Interest - -
Trade Payable and Liabilities 131.36 22.44
Provisions (Current + Non Current) 47.07] (15.96
Net Movement in Regulatory Deferal Account Balance (83.03) (661.47 43.30] 394.36
Cash Flow From Operative Activities Before Taxes 487.93] 1,564.23
Corporate Tax (103.62 (136.55
Net Cash From Operations (A) 384.31 1,427.6

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Change in:-

urchase of Fixed Assets and CWIP (4,401.19 (3,633.18
Proceeds of Fixed Assets and CWIP 12.25 7.30
Capital Advances 218.92 fl 5?.013
Interest on Bank deposits 0.81 0.7
Late Payment Surcharge 15.45 21.59)
Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents - =
Investment in Subsidiary Co. (14.80 (11.10)
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (B) (4,168.56) (3,671.67)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital (Including Pending Allotment)

Repayment of Borrowings- Non Current 238.78 :5289.24

Proceeds of Borrowings- Non Current ,528.4 9243

Borrowings- Current 945.42 (40.49

Lease Ljabiligf (6.37 {?.90

Interest and Finance Charges (1,099.81 (811.14

Grants - -

Dividend (171.44 (547.94
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities ( C) 3,957.51 2,227.
D. NET CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) 173.2 (16.35
E. OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (854.68 (838.33

G CASH & CAS LENTS(D+E) (681.42) (854.68

ote:
1. Previous year's figures have been Regrouped / Rearranged / Recast wherever necessary.
2. Reconcilation of Cash & cash Equivalents has been made in Note No 43.26 (a)
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THDC INDIA LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A.Equity Share Capital

(1) Current Reporting Period Ended 31-March-2024

Amount In Crore 7

FRN 001087C of ICAI
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(CA. K.K.Lalchandani)
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ate:- 16.05.2024
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Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024
Amount
Balance at the beginning of reporting period 3,665.88)
Changes in ity share capital during the period 0.00]
i n in riod 3
(2) Previous Reporting Period Ended 31-March-2023
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2023
Amount
Balance at the beginning of reporting period 3,665.88
Changes in equity share capital during the period 0.004
Closing Balance at the end of the reporting period 3,665.8
B. Other Equity-
(1) Current Reporting Period Ended 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore
Reserve & Surplus 01-Apr- Other
2023 To 31-Mar-2024 Comprehensive
Income
Particulars ote No. Share Retained Debenture Acturial Gain/ Total Won- Total
Application Earnings Redemption (Loss) controlling
Money Reserve & Interests
Pending Others
Allottment
Opening Balance (l) 0.00] 6,594.42 186.50 (18.02)) 6,762.90 0.00f 6,762.90]
Profit For The period 599.08 599.08 0.00
Other Comprehensive Income (9.74 (9.74
Total Comprehensive Income 599.08 (9.74) 589.34 0.0
Equity Contribution by Non- Controlling 0.0
nterest
* Dividend 471.44 471.44
Tax On Dividend 0.00) 0.00
Transfer to Retained Earnings (Il) 127.64 117.90(
Transferred/ Adjustment to/from (77.92 (77.92
[Debenture Redemption Resreve (lll)
Debenture Redemption Reserve 77.92 77.92
IAddition/ (Utilised/ Adjusted) during the
riod (IV)
Closing Balance (I+II+I+IV) 0.00] _6.644.1 264.42| 42?.?6‘} __6,880.80 0.00] _6,880.80
or and on Behalf of Board of Directors
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(2) Previous Reporting Period Ended 31-March-2023

Amount In Crore 7

Company Secretary

Date:~ 16.05.2024

Place:- Lucknow

Chief Financial Officer
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Reserve & Surplus 01-Apr- Ofher
2022 To 31-Mar-2023 Comprehensive
Income
Share Retalned Debenture Acturlal Gain/ Total Non- Total |
lication | Earnings | Redemption (Loss) controlling
oney Reserve & Interests
Pending Others
Allottment

Opening Balance (l) 0.00] 6,527.77] 128.00 (15.50)] 6,640.27 0.0 6,640.27]

Profit For The Year 673.09 673.09 0.00} 673.09

Other Comprehensive Income (2.52; (2.52 (2.52

Total Comprehensive Income 673. (2.52 670.57] 0.00 670.5

Equity Contribution by Non- Controlling 0.00] 0.0
interest

Dividend 547. 547.94 547.9

Tax On Dividend 0.0 0.0 0.0

Transfer to Retained Earnings (Il 125.1 122.6 122.6

Transferred to Debenture Redemption (58.50 (58.50 (58.50
Resreve (III)

Debenture Redemption Reserve 58.508 58.50 58.50]
Addition/ (Utilised) during the year (IV)

Closing Balance (I+IHI+IVHV) 0.00[ 6.594.42 186.50] (18.02) 6.762.90 0.00] _6.762.

or and on Behalf of Board of Directors
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Note -1 Company Information and Material Accounting Policies

A.

Reporting entity

THDC India Limited (the “Company”) is a company domiciled in India and
limited by shares (CIN: U45203UR1988G0I1009822) and is a Subsidiary of
NTPC Limited. The shares of the Company are held by NTPC Limited
(74.496%) and Government of Uttar Pradesh (25.504%). The Bonds of the
Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and
BSE Limited in India. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Bhagirathi Bhawan (Top Terrace) Bhagirathipuram, Tehri, Tehri Garhwal -
249001, Uttarakhand. The Company is primarily involved in the generation and
sale of bulk power to State Power Utilities. Other business includes providing
consultancy services.

Basis of preparation
Statement of Compliance

These Standalone financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis
following accrual system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended, and other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified
and applicable) and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent
applicable.

These Standalone financial statements were authorized for issue by the
Board of Directors in its meeting held on

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%) which is the
Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented in (%) has
been rounded to the nearest crore (up to two decimals), except when indicated
otherwise.

Material Accounting Policies

A summary of the material accounting policies applied in the preparation of the
financial statements are as given below. These accounting policies have been
applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.

Estimates & Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Although such estimates and assumptions are made on a
reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all available information, actual
results could differ from these estimates and assumptions. Such differences are
recognized in the year in which the actual results are crystallized.

Property Plant & Equipment (PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) up to March 31, 2015 were carried in the
Balance Sheet in accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to
avail exemption as granted by the Ind AS 101- First time adoption of Ind AS to
regard these amounts as deemed cost at the date of the transition to Ind AS (i.e.
as on April 1, 2015) for the purpose of fair value as prescribed in the Ind AS.
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PPEs are initially measured at cost of acquisition / construction including
decommissioning or restoration cost wherever required. Assets and systems
common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis of
engineering estimates/ assessments. The cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition/construction of the asset. In cases where final
settlement of bills with contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and ready
for use, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary
adjustments, in the year of final settlement.

Spares parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment meeting the
recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parts that
are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
their use or upon disposal. Other spare parts are carried as inventory and
recognized in the statement of profit and loss on consumption.

Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized,
when it meets the asset recognition criteria. Any remaining carrying amount of
the cost of the previous inspection and overhaul is derecognized.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier major inspection / overhaul is not
available, the estimated cost of similar new parts/major inspection /overhaul is
used as an indication to arrive at cost of the existing part/inspection /overhaul
component at the time it was acquired or inspection carried out.

An item of PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year in which the asset is derecognized.

PPE created on land not belonging to the Company, but under the control and
possession of the Company, are included in PPE.

In respect of land acquired through Special Land Acquisition Officer (SLAO)/on
right to use, those portions of land are capitalized which are utilized/intended to
be utilized for construction of buildings and infrastructural facilities of the
Company. Other lands acquired including lands under submergence are
accounted for as per their use.

Cost of land acquired through SLAOQ is capitalized on the basis of compensation
paid through SLAO or directly by the Company.

Payments made/liabilities created provisionally towards compensation,
rehabilitation of the oustees and other expenses relatable to land in possession are
treated as cost of land.

Capital work in progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried
at cost under Capital work in Progress. Such costs comprise purchase price of
asset including import duties, non-refundable taxes (after deducting trade
discounts and rebates) and costs that are directly attributable to bring the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management.

Cost incurred towards lease amount and rent on right-of-use land and
compensation for land and properties etc. used for submergence and other
purposes (such as re- settlement of oustees, construction of new Township,
afforestation, expenses on maintenance and other facilities in there-settlement
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colonies until takeover of the same by the local authorities etc.) and where
construction of such alternative facilities is a specific pre-condition for the
acquisition of the land for the purpose of the project, is carried forward in the
Capital Work in Progress (Rehabilitation). The said asset is capitalized as Land
under submergence from the date of commercial operation.

Deposit works are accounted for on the basis of statements of account received
from the Agencies concerned.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at site
is treated as Capital-Work-in-Progress.

Claims for price variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance.

Cost directly attributable to projects under construction include costs of employee
benefits, expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities of the
projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and handling charges, installation
and assembly costs, professional fees, depreciation on assets used in
construction of project, and other costs attributable to construction of projects.
Such costs are allocated on systematic basis over Construction projects/Capital
Work in Progress.

Development expenditure on coal mines

Once proved reserves are determined and development of mines/project is
sanctioned, exploration and evaluation assets are transferred to ‘Development of
coal mines’ under Capital work-in progress.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only where it either enhances the
economic benefits of the development/producing asset or replaces part of the
existing development/producing asset. Any remaining costs associated with the
part replaced are expensed.

The development expenditure capitalized is net of value of coal extracted during
development phase.

Date of commercial operation of integrated coal mines shall be determined on
the occurring of earliest of following milestones as provided in CERC tariff
regulations:

1) The first date of the year succeeding the year in which 25 % of the peak
rated capacity as per the mining plan is achieved; or

2) The first date of the year succeeding the year in which the value of
production exceeds the total expenditure in that year; or

3) The date of two years from the date of commencement of production;

On the date of commercial operation, the assets under capital work-in-progress
are classified as a component of property, plant and equipment under ‘Mining
property’.

Gains and losses on de-recognition of assets referred above, are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying
amount of respective assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.
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Stripping activity expense/adjustment

Expenditure incurred on removal of mine waste materials (overburden)
necessary to extract the coal reserve is referred to as a stripping cost. The
Company has to incur such expenses over the life of the mine as technically
estimated.

Cost of stripping is charged on technically evaluated average stripping ratio
at each mine with due adjustment for stripping activity as set and ratio-
variance account after the mines are brought to revenue.

Net of the balance of stripping activity as set and ratio variance at the
balance sheet date is shown as ‘Stripping activity adjustment’ under the head
‘Non-current asset/Non-current provisions’ as the case may be, and adjusted
as provided in the CERC Tariff Regulations.

Mines closure, site restoration and decommissioning obligations

The Company’s obligation for land reclamation and decommissioning of
structure consist of spending at mines in accordance with the guidelines
from ministry of coal, Government of India. The Company estimates its
obligations for mine closure, site restoration and decommissioning based on
the detailed calculation and technical assessment of the amount and timing
of future cash spending for the required work and provided for as per
approved mine closure plan. The estimate of expenses is escalated for
inflation and then discounted at pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessment of the time value of money and risk, such that the
amount of provision reflects the present value of expenditure required to
settle the obligation. The Company recognizes a corresponding asset under
property, plant and equipment as a separate item for cost associated with
such obligation. On being brought to revenue, the mines closure, site
restoration and decommissioning obligations are amortized on straight line
method over the balance life of the mine.

The value of the obligation is progressively increased over time as the effect of
discounting unwinds and the same is recognized as finance costs.

Further, a specific escrow account is maintained for this purpose as per
approved mine closure plan. The progressive mine closure expenses incurred on
year to year basis, forming part of the total mine closure obligation, are initially
recognized as receivable from escrow account and thereafter adjusted with
obligation in the year in which the amount is withdrawn from escrow account
after concurrence of the certifying agency.

Intangible Assets

Upto March 31, 2015, Intangible assets were carried in the Balance Sheet in
accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to avail the exemption
granted under Ind AS 101, “First time adoption of Ind AS” to regard those
amounts as deemed cost at the date of the transition to Ind AS (i.e. as on April 1,
2015).
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Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Software (not being an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal
use, is stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and impairment
losses if any.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising
from de-recognition of an intangible asset are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss of the year in when the asset is derecognized.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company has elected to avail the exemption available under Ind AS 101,
First time adoption of Ind AS with regard to continuation of policy for
accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign
currency monetary liabilities. Accordingly, exchange differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss in the year in which it arises with the exception that exchange
differences on long term monetary items related to acquisition of property, plant
and equipment recognized up to 31 March 2016 are adjusted to the carrying cost
of PPE.

Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rate prevailing
on the date of transaction. At the balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary
items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items denominated in
foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate ruling at the date of
transaction.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. Normally at initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of
fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not
represent the fair value, it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use
of unobservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy. This categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at fair value on a recurring
basis. The Company reviews the fair value techniques as to be adopted at the end
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of each reporting period and determines the fair value accordingly applying any
of the levels specified above deemed suitable.

Financial assets

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, contractual obligation
to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or
financial liability under condition that are potentially favorable to the Company.
A financial asset is recognized under the circumstances when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise cash and cash equivalents, Bank
Balances, Advances to employees, security deposit, claims recoverable etc.

Based on existing business model of the company and contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets, classifications have been made as follows:

1.) Financial Assets at amortized cost,
2.) Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, and
3.) Financial Assets at fair value through Profit / Loss

Initial recognition and measurement:- All financial assets except trade
receivables are recognized initially at fair value including the transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in
Statement of Profit and Loss. Where transaction price is not the measure of fair
value and fair value is determined using a valuation method that uses data from
observable market, the difference between transaction price and fair value is
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss and in other cases spread over life of
the financial instrument using EIR (Effective Interest Rate) method.EIR is
calculated at the end of every reporting period.

The company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price as it does
not contain a significant financing component.

Subsequent measurement:- After initial measurement, financial assets classified
at amortized cost are subsequently measured at amortized cost using EIR
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss.

Investment in subsidiaries:- Equity investments in subsidiaries are accounted at
cost less impairment, if any.

De-recognition:- A financial asset is derecognized when all the cash flows
associated with the said financial asset has been realized or such rights have
expired.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on
hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of
Property, Plant and Equipment’s and are valued at costs or net realizable value
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(NRV) whichever is lower. The cost is determined using weighted average cost
formula and NRV is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less the selling costs necessary to make the sale.

Carrying amount of inventory is assessed on each reporting date to reflect the
same at NRV (Net Realizable Value). Incase reduction of the carrying amount,
suitable adjustment is made by reducing the carrying amount of the inventory to
recognize at NRV and such amount reduced is also recognized as expenses in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Subsequent to reduction in the inventory value in
case the NRV increases (upto the original cost), value of inventory is enhanced to
recognize at NRV and incremental amount is recognized as income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. All inventory losses occur in natural course of
business is recognized as expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligation to deliver cash or
another financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or

financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavorable to the Company.

The Company’s financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other
payables.

Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of financial liabilities and subsequently
measured at amortized cost. Difference arising if any, between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss or in the “Expenditure Attributable to Construction”
if another standard permits inclusion of such cost in the carrying amount of an
asset over the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting period.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. EIR is calculated at the end of every
reporting period Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process.

11.4.2 Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Government Grants

Grants-in-Aid received from the Central/State Government/ other authorities
towards capital expenditure is treated initially as non-operating deferred income
under noncurrent liability and subsequently adjusted as income in the same
proportion as the depreciation written off on the assets acquired out of such
contribution/grants-in-aid.
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Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are
determined based on management estimate of the amount required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of management/
independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and reflected
in the financial statements using current estimates made by the management.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

Revenue Recognition and Other Income

Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognized when the entity satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring promised goods or services to a customer. An asset is
transferred when control is transferred that is either over time or at a point in
time. The company recognizes revenue in respect of amounts to which it has a
right to invoice.

Sale of energy is accounted for as per final tariff notified by Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC). In case of Power Station where final tariff is
not notified, recognition of revenue is based on the parameters and method
provided in the applicable Regulations framed by the appropriate authority i.e.
CERC. The recognition of Revenue would be independent of the Provisional
Rate adopted for the purpose of collection pending notification of ‘Annual Fixed
Charges’ by CERC.

Recovery/refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign
currency loans are accounted for on year to year basis.

Amount realized from sale of power as generated from Wind Power Projects has
been recognized as Revenue from operation in compliance with Ind AS 115 and
Assets have been recognized as owned assets of the company in compliance with
Ind AS16.

Adjustments arising out of finalization of Regional Energy Account (REA),
which may not be material, are effected in the year of respective finalization.

Incentive/disincentives are accounted for based on the applicable norms
notified/approved by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission or
agreements with the beneficiaries. In case of Power Stations where the same have
not been notified / approved / agreed with beneficiaries, incentives/disincentives
are accounted for on provisional basis.

Advance against depreciation being considered as deferred income up to 31March
2009 is recognised as sales on straight line basis over balance useful life of 28
years after completion of 12 years from the date of commercial operation of the
project, considering the total useful life of the project as 40 years.

Income from consultancy work is accounted for on the basis of actual
progress/technical assessment of work executed or cost reimbursable in line with
terms of respective consultancy contracts.

Late Payment Surcharge recoverable from trade receivables for sale of energy and
liquidated damages/warranty claims are recognized when no significant
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uncertainty as to measurability or collectivity exists.

Interest earned on advances to contractors as per the terms of contract, are
reduced from the cost incurred on construction of the respective asset by credit to
related Capital Work-in-Progress Account.

Value of scrap is accounted for at the time of sale.

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance.
Other insurance claims are accounted for based on certainty of realization.

Expenditure

Prepaid expenses of ¥ 5,00,000/- or below in each case, are accounted for in their
natural heads of accounts.

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods presented in which error occurred. If
the error occurred before the earliest period presented, opening balances of assets,
liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated.

Net income/expenditure prior to Commercial operation is adjusted directly in the
cost of related assets and systems.

Preliminary expenses on account of new projects incurred prior to approval of
feasibility report are charged to revenue.

Expenditure on R & D are incurred as per approved R & D Plan of the Company.

Expenditure on CSR activities shall be made as per the provisions of Section 135
of the Companies Act 2013.

Provision for doubtful debts / advances / claims outstanding over three years
(except Government dues) is made unless the amount is considered recoverable
as per management estimate. However, Debts / advances / claims shall be
written off on case to case basis when unreliability is finally established.

Employee benefits

The company has established a separate Trust for administration of Provident
Fund, employees defined contribution superannuation scheme for providing
pension and post retirement medical benefit. The company’s contribution to the
Funds is charged to expenditure. The liability of the company in respect of
shortfall (if any) in interest on investments made by PF Trust is ascertained and
provided annually on actuarial valuation at the yearend.

Liability for employee benefits in respect of gratuity, leave encashment and post
retirement medical benefits, baggage allowance, financial package for dependent
of deceased employees etc. as defined in Ind AS-19 is accounted for on accrual
basis based on actuarial valuation determined as at the year end.

Re-measurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset
ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the OCI in the
period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods.

Borrowing Cost
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Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction/exploration/ development or erection of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which necessarily take
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset, the borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company
borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted
average cost of all borrowings that are outstanding during the period and used for
the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.
However, borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, are excluded from this calculation, until
substantially all the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or
sale are complete.

Such borrowing costs are apportioned on the average balance of capital work in
progress for the year. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation & Amortization

Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment
during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the
asset is ready for use /disposal.

Depreciation is charged on straight-line method following the rates & useful life
of the projects notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC)
for the purpose of fixation of tariff. In case of addition and change in cost of asset
due to increase/decrease in long-term liability on account of exchange
fluctuations, award of Courts, etc, revised unamortized depreciable amount is
provided prospectively over the residual useful life of the asset.

Further, the life of the projects for Solar and Wind Power Plants which are not
governed by CERC Tariff Regulations has been considered as 25 years and the
depreciation rates have been worked out accordingly.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the financial year
of acquisition /capitalization by retaining 1/- as WDV

In respect of Assets costing up to ¥ 5000/- but more than ¥ 1500/- (excluding
immovable assets) 100% depreciation is provided in the financial year of
purchase.

Low value items costing up to ¥ 1500/-, which are in the nature of assets are not
capitalized and charged to revenue

Cost of Right-of-use Land is amortized over the lease period or life of related
project, whichever is less.

Cost of computer Software is recognized as intangible asset and amortized on
straight line method over a period of legal right to use or 3 years, whichever is
earlier.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which
are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated
over the residual useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and
methodology notified by CERC.
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Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

The asset is treated as impaired, when carrying cost of assets exceeds its
recoverable amount. An impaired loss is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there is a change in the
estimate of the recoverable amount.

Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a
contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(1) the contact involves the use of an identified asset

(2) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset through the period of the lease and

(3) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use
asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a
lessee, except for:

a) leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and

b) low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight line
basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease
before the end of the lease term. Right-of use assets and lease liabilities include
these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to
the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease
incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-
line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying
asset, if the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset by the end of lease
term or if the cost of right-of-use assets reflects that the purchase option will be
exercised. Otherwise, Right-of-use assets are depreciated /amortized from the
commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and
useful life of the underlying asset.

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For
the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the
fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.
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The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of
the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental
borrowing rate. Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment
to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment whether it
will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income. In this case the tax
is also recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current Income Tax

The current tax is based on taxable profit for the year under the Income Tax Act,
1961. The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in India where the
Company operates and generates taxable income.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized based upon balance sheet approach. Differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the company’s financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit are accounted for using the balance sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilized. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in the instances where the transaction affects
neither the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit or loss.

21.2.2 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date

and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.

21.2.3 Deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent

that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or
equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the
deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where
there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

The deferred tax for the current period to the extent it forms part of current tax in



the future years and affects the computation of return on equity (ROE), an
element of tariff computation as per CERC Regulation is debited / credited to
regulatory deferral account balance.

21.2.4 Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance
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with the tax laws in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the
form of availability of set off against future income tax liability. MAT credit is
recognized as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be
measured reliably and it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which MAT credit can be utilized.

When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company
assesses whether a tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it
concludes that the tax authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain tax treatment,
the effect of the uncertainty on taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses
and unused tax credits is recognized. The effect of the uncertainty is recognized
using the method that, in each case, best reflects the outcome of the uncertainty:
the most likely outcome or the expected value. For each case, the Company
evaluates whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately, or in
conjunction with another or several other uncertain tax treatments, based on the
approach that best prefixes the resolution of uncertainty.

Statement of Cash Flows-

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method
prescribed in the Ind AS 7. Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of
Statement of cash flows is inclusive of cash on hand, deposits held at call with
financial institutions, other short- term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and
bank overdrafts. However, for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Current versus non-current classification-

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on
current/non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

» Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal
operating cycle

¢ Held primarily for the purpose of trading
* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

o Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it is

» Expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

» Held primarily for the purpose of trading

* Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Having no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.
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All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.
Regulatory deferral account balances

Expense/Income recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss to the extent
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per
CERC Tariff regulations are recognized as “Regulatory Deferral Account
Balances”.

These Regulatory Deferral Account Balances are adjusted from the year in which
the same become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances are evaluated at each balance sheet date to
ensure that the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with such balances will flow to
the entity. If these criteria are not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
are derecognized.

Earnings per share —

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year. Diluted earnings
per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted
retrospectively for all periods presented for any bonus shares issued during the
financial year. Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also computed
using the earnings amounts excluding the movements in regulatory deferral

Dividends

Dividends and interim dividends payable to the Company’s shareholders are
recognized as changes in equity in the period in which they are approved by the
shareholders and the Board of Directors respectively.

Operating Segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment
information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s
management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance.
The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s ‘Chief Operating Decision
Maker’ or ‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for
internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance
assessment measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable
to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.
Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate expenses, finance costs, income tax
expenses and corporate income.

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue.
Expenses directly attributable to the segments and common expenses allocated on
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a reasonable basis are considered as segment expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire
property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade
and other receivables, inventories and other assets that can be directly or
reasonably allocated to segments. For the purpose of segment reporting, property,
plant and equipment have been allocated to segments based on the extent of
usage of assets for operations attributable to the respective segments. Segment
assets do not include investments, income tax assets, capital work in progress,
capital advances, corporate assets and other current assets that cannot reasonably
be allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and
consist principally of trade and other payables, employee benefits and provisions.
Segment liabilities do not include equity, income tax liabilities, loans and
borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably be
allocated to segments.

Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the company. Project
Management and Consultancy works do not form a reportable segment as per the
Ind AS -108 - ‘Operating Segments’.

Miscellaneous

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial
statements. Items of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately
unless they are immaterial.



THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-2
PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT & INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore ¥
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Asat01- | Addition Sales [ Asat31- | Asaill- ForTFeE- a As at 31- | As atJ1- at 31~
Apr-2023 | During the | Adjustment| Mar-2024 Apr-2023 | Period 01- | Adjustment | Mar-2024 Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Period During the Apr-2023 To| During the
Period 31-Mar-2024 Perisl’}d
A. Prpoerty Plant &
IEquipment
Other Assets
1. Land Free Hold 50.94 80.91 - 131.85 - - - - 131.85) 50.94]
2. Land Under 1,786.85 93.53 - 1,880.38, 787.9 42.59 - 830.521 1,049.86 998.92]
ISubmergence j
3. Buildings 1,128.16 58.36 (0.35 1,186.17 394.01 42.74 - 436.82 749.35 734.08
4. Building Temp. 28.43 0.28 - 28.71 28.43 0.2§8 - 28.71 . -
IStructures
5. Road, Bridge & Culverts 200.53 4.59 - 205.12 65.85] 6.57] - 72.42 132.70 134.68
6. Drainage, Sewerage & 30.87] 0.13 - 31.00 12.17] 0.95 - 13.12] 17.88 18.708
ater Supply
7. Construction Plant & 24.47] 0.05 (0.07 24.45 18.49 0.72 (0.05 19.16| 5.29 5.98
achinery
" %._Generalion Plant & 3,435.45 21 - 3/437.56| 1,779.19 89.44 - 1,868.65 1,568.91| 1,656.26
achinery
9. EDP Machines 27.23 5.32 (6.53 26.02 17.64| 5.94 (6.25 17.37 8.65 9.59
10. Electrical Installations 46.81 2.50 - 49.31 13.94] 1.2§ - 15.20 341 32.87]
11. Transmission Lines 32.67] 0.41 - 33.08 20.18) 1.43 - 21.59 11.49 12.51)
12. Office & Other 84.65 8.55| (0.96 92.24] 60.19 7.02 (0.55 66.66 25.58] 24 46
Equ%pment
3. Furniture & Fixtures 45.45 7.87| (0.29 53.03] 24,18 3.55 (0.06) 27.67] 25.36 21.27]
14. Vehicles 28.02 6.56) (1.98 32.60] 15.24 2.26 (1.49) 16.01 16.59 12.78
15. Railway Sidings 1.22 - - 1.22 0.74] 0.07] - 0.81 0.41 0.48
16. Hydraulic Works- Dam|  5,190.00 77.29| (2.24y 5,265.05| 3,378.50) 104.98 - 3,483.48 1,781.57] 1,811.50)
15 Spillways
17. Hydraulic Works- 1,606.21 7.44) - 1,613.65 948.62 23.38 - 972.00 641.65 657,59
[Tunnel,Penstock,Canals etc
Sub Total 13.747.9 355.9 (12.42) 14.091. 7.565.3 333.24 |'B.4'III_]l 7.890.1 6.201.25 B,Tﬁg.G‘lI
Figures For Previous 13,616.9 137.5 (6.53) 13,747.9 7.273.4 294,00 (2.11)] 7,565.3 6,182.61] 6,343.4
Period
[ B. Intagible Assets
1. Intangible Assets- 5.6 1.28 - 6.97| 5.1 0.44 - 5.5 1.38| 0.54'
Software
Sub Total 5.6! 1.2 - & 0.44 - 5.5 1.3 0.
Figures For Previous 5.1 0.51 - 4.93] 0.22 - 5.1 0.54 0.2
Period
C. Right of Use Assets J
1. Right of Use - Land 383.9 0.5 - 54,26 14.06 - 68.32) 316.21 329.72
2. Right of Use - Coal 72.01 261.8 - 3.63 9.48 - 13.11 320.78 68.38]
Bearing Land
3. Right of Use - Building 9.49 0.3 ?0.27 3.18 1.98 0.16 5.00| 4.52 6.31
4. Right of Use - Vehicle 5.15 0.2 5.08 5.03 0.1 5.08 0.14] 0.18 0.1
Sub Total 470.63 262.9 (5.35 66.1 25.71 5.24 86.57] 641.69 404.5
b Figures For Previous 462.42 12.3 (4.15] 50.7 19.5 4.15 66.10| 404.53 411.7,
erio
Detail of Depreciation Curren Previous
Y | Yean
Depreciation transferred to 38. 29.40
EDC
Depreciation transferred to 300.05 273.90
tatement of P&L
Depreciation transferred to 20.66] 359.39 10.47| 313.77)
tatement of P&L -Irrigation
ontribution from GOUP
Fixed Assets Costing More 0.38 0.36|
han ¥1500.00 But Less Than
5000.00 Procured and
preciated Fully During The
‘ear
.1 The Land measuring 14.37 acres transferred free of cost by Govi. of Ullarakhand for construction of Koteshwar Hydro Eleclric Project (4x100 MW) (o
he Company has been accounted for at notional value of 1/-.
.2 The land under submergence has been amortised considering the rate of depreciation provided by the CERC in the tariff regulations and the fact that .-‘q
ill not have any economic value due to deposit of silt and other foreign malterials.
.3 Details regarding title deeds of the immovable properties not held in the name of the Company are disclosed vide Note No. 43.5
.4 During the year the Company has not revalued any of it's Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets.
.5 The Comany is not holding any benami property.
iz.ﬁ Details regarding unauthorized occupants on the fand owned by the Company is disclosed vide Note No. 43.6




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-2
PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT & INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT 31-March-2023
Amount In Crore 3|
Particulars Gross Block Depreclafion Net Block
— As at 01- Addition | Sales/ As at 31- As at 01- FoTI'Fg Sales/ As at 31- As at 31- As at 31-
Apr-2022 | During the | Adjustment| Mar-2023 | Apr-2022 | Period 01- | Adjustment | Mar-2023 Mar-2023 | Mar-2022
Period During the Apr-2022 To| During the
Period 31-Mar-2023 Period
A. Prpoerty Plant &
[Equipment
Other Assets
1. Land Free Hold 43.79 7.15| - 50.94 - - - - 50.94 43.79
2. Land Under 1,723.35 63.52] (0.02 1,786.85 747.87] 40.06 - 787.93 998.92 975.48
ISubmergence
3. Buildings 1,111.58 17.78) (1.20 1,128.16 358.75 35.84 (0.51 394.08 734.08 752.83
4, Building Temp. 26.55 1.88 - 28.43 26.55) 1.88 - 28.43 - -
Structures
5. Road, Bridge & Culverts 190.69 9.84) - 200.53 59.17] 6.68 - 65.85 134.68 131.52
6. Drainage, Sewerage & 26.89 3.98} - 30.87 11.30] 0.87] - 12.17] 18.70) 15.59
ater Supply
7. Construction Plant & 24 .47 - - 24,47 17.43 1.0 - 18.49 5.98 7.04]
achinery
b ?1 Generation Plant & 3.433.11 4,62 (2.28 3,435.45 1,700.13 79.08 - 1,779.19 1,656.26] 1,732.98
achinery
9. EDP Machines 22.94 5.60 (1.31 27.23 15.54] 3.23 (1.13) 17.64 9.59 7.408
10. Electrical Installations 46.56 0.25} - 46.81 12.81 1.13 - 13.94 32.87 33.75
11. Transmission Lines 32.20 0.47| - 32.67| 18.81 1.35 B 20.16 12.51 13.39
12. Office & Other 74.61 10.55| (0.51 84.65 56.20f 4.23 (0.24) 60.19 24.46 18.41
Equ‘ilpment
3. Fumiture & Fixtures 38.40 7.41 (0.36 45.45 21.56) 2.69 (0.07) 2418 21.27| 186.
14. Vehicles 23.74 4.51 (0.23 28.02] 13.49 1.91 (0.16) 15.24 12.78 10.2
15. Railway Sidings 1.22 - - 1.22 0.67 0.07] - 0.74) 0.48 0.5
16. Hydraulic Works- Dam 5,190.62 - (0.62 5,190.00) 3,273.88 104.62 - 3,378.500 1,811.50, 1,916.7
Spillways
t 17. Hydraulic Works- 1,606.21 - - 1,606.21 939.30| 9.32 - 948.62 657.59 666,91
unnel,Penstock,Canals etc
Sub Total 13,616.93 137.5 6.53) 13.747.9 7.273.4 294.0 (241)] 7.565.35 6.182.61] 6.343.47]
B. Intagible Assets
1. Intangible Assets- 5.14 0.51 - 5.69 4.93 0.22 - 5.15 0.54 0.25
ISoftware
Sub Total - 5.69] 4.93) 0.22 - 5.1 0.54 0.2
C. Right of Use Assets
1. Right of Use - Land (0.22 383.98 40.47| 14.01 (0.22) 54.2 329.72 343.5
1. Right of Use - Coal - 72.01 1.04 2.59 - 3.6 68.38 59.5
Bearing Land
2. Right of Use - Building (0.15 9.4 1.05) 2.28 (0.15 3.1 6.31 8.0
i f - Vehicle (3.78 5.1 8,14 0.67] (3.78 5.0 0 1—2r 0.5
Sub Total E (4.15 470. 50.7 19.55 (4.15 66.1 404.53 411.7
Detail of Depreciation Previoug -
Depreciation transferred to| 29.4 28.86)
Dc
Depreciation transferred to 273.90 302.65
tatement of P&L
E Depreciation transferred to 10.47| 313.77 16.24 347.75
tatement of P&L -Irrigation
Contribution from GOUP
Fixed Assets Costing More 0.36| 0.14
[Than 21500.00 But Less Than
5000.00 Procured and
preciated Fully During The
‘ear

.1 The Land measuring 14.37 acres transferred free of cost by Gowt. of Uttarakhand for construction of Koteshwar Hydro Eleciric Project (4x100 MW) to
he Company has been accounted for at notional value of ¥1/-.

.2 The land under submergence has been amoriised considering the rate of depreciation provided by the CERC in the tariff regulations and the fact that it}
ill not have any economic value due to deposit of silt and other foreign materials.

.3 Details regarding title deeds of the immovable properties not held in the name of the Company are disclosed vide Note No. 43.5
.4 During the year the Company has not revalued any of it's Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets.

.5 The Comany is not holding any benami property.

.6 Details regarding unauthorized occupants on the land owned by the Company is disclosed vide Note No. 43.6




Note :-3

THDC INDIA LIMITED

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS & INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Amount In Crore 7]

For the Perlod Ended 31-Mar-2024
Particulars Note No. As at 01-Apr- ‘hﬂﬁlﬁn During]  Adjustment | Capltallsation | As at ar-
2023 The Period 01- |During the Period| During The Period 2024
(Apr-2023 To 31-| 01-Apr-2023 To | 01-Apr-2023 To 31-
__Mar-2024 31-Mar-2024 Mar-2024
A, Construction Work In Progress
Building & Other Civil Works 156.74 52.208 (0.36 (16.26 192.32
Roads, Bridges & Culverts 406.53 139.47| (11.10 (4.49 530.41)
Water Supply,Sewerage & Drainage 159.60¢ 167.22 - - 326.82
Generation Plant And Machinery 7.420.74] 2,985.79 - - 10,406.53
Hydraulic Works,Dam,Spillway, Water 4,759.37| 1,357.78 (0.05) (38.54 6,078.56]
IChannels,Weirs,Service Gate & Other Hydraulic Works
Afforestation Calchment Area 108.66 6.57] - - 115.23]
Electrical Installation & Sub-Station Equipments 122.64 7.76 - (O,EI& 130.29
Other expenditure directly attributable to project 410.05 186.05 0.00] 0. 596.10§
construction
Development of Coal Mine 25413 264.31 (296.31 0.00 22213
Others 1.91 24.31 - (2.55 23.67]
Expenditure Pending Allocation
Survey & Development Expenses 77.22 - - - 77.22
Expenditure During Construction 321 1.61 519.40) 521.01
Less: Expenditure During Construction allocated/ 321 520.48 520.48
icharged to P&L
Rehabilitation
Rehabilitation Expenses 111.43 145.52, - (58.23 198.72)
Total 13,990.63 5,335.90 (307.82 {(120.18) 18,898.5.
Figures For Previous Period 9.44?.:% 4.677.37] (39.26 (94.87 13,

\work is under process, no impairment arises.

3.2 Ageing of CWIP has been disclosed vide Note No.43.8 (i)
3.3 Completion schedule for projects overdue or cost overruns has been disclosed vide Note No.43.8 (ii)

.1 CWIP mainly constitutes value of ongoing projects under construction such as Tehri PSP. VPHEP & Khurja etc. as the construction




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-4

NON CURRENT ASSETS- INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY CO.
Amount In Crore 7|

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

Equity Instruments in Subsidiary Co.- Unquoted (fully
ipaid up - unless otherwise stated, at cost)

TUSCO, TREDCO & THDCIL-UJVNL Energy 40.70 25.908
TOTAL 40.70] 25.9

THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-5

NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS- LOANS

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Loans To Employees
Considered Good- Secured
Considered Good- Unsecured
Interest Accrued On Loans To Employees
Considered Good- Secured
Considered Good- Un secured
Total Loans to Employees
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of secured loans .
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of unsecured loans 28.11 1.88] 31.96
Loans To Directors
Considered Good- Secured 0.00
Considered Good- Unsecured 0.01
Interest Accrued On Loans To Directors
Considered Good- Secured 0.00
Considered Good- Unsecured 0.03
Total Loans to Directors 0.04
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of secured loans 0.00
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of unsecured loans 0.02 0.00 0.04
SUB-TOTAL 28.1 3
LESS:- Provision For Bad & Doubtful Advances 0.00 0.0
TOTAL - LOANS 28.13 32.0
Mote :- Due From Directors
Principal 0.00 0.01
Interest 0.0 0.03
TOTAL 0.02] 0.04]
Less: Fair Valuation Adjustment 0.00 0.0 0.00 0 04L
Note :- Due From Officers
Principal 0.09 4 0.12
Interest 0.0 0.0:
TOTAL 0.1 0.1 %
Less: Fair Valuation Adjustment 0.02 0.10) 0.02 0.13]

-1 The Company has not granted any loans or advances to promolters, directors, KMP's and the related parties that are repayble on

'emand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

-2 The Comapny has not provided any loan to any other person or entity with the understanding that benefit of the transaction will go to
third party, the ultimate beneficiary.




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-6

NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS-OTHERS
Amount In Crore 7|

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Security Deposit 24 87| 24.18
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 0.00 0.00
Share application money pending allotment in Subsidiary 0.00 3.70
iCompany
TOTAL = 24.8 2?§
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-7
DEFERRED TAX ASSET
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Deferred Tax Asset 1,001.45 81 &541
Total 1,001.45 818,54
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-8

NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS
Amount In Crore 3
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

Tax Deposited 59.04 1?.2

TOTAL 59.04 7.
THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-9
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Amount In Crore ¢

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Prepaid Expenses 0.17] 0.00
Interest Accrued but not due 0.00) 0.17] 0.00 0.00%
Deferred Employee Cost due to Fair Valuation 10.03 8.75
Sub Total 10.20] 8.75|

Capital Advances

Unsecured

i) Against Bank Guarantee (Bank Guarantee of ¥ 612.26 702.78|
726.76 Crore )
ii) Rehabilitation & Resettlement and payment to 157.70 437.95
jvarious Government agencies
iii} Others 813.33 760.40
iv) Accrued Interest On Advances 408.789 1,992.07| 310.00 2,211.13
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 121.94 122.0
SUB TOTAL - CAPITAL ADVANCES 1,870.13

TOTAL 1,880.33




THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-10
INVENTORIES
Amount In Crore 3|
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Inventories

(At Cost Determined On Weighted Average Basis or Net
[Realizable Value Whichever is Lower)

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Other Civil And Building Material 1.12 0.98
Mechanical and Electrical Stores & Spares 31.22 32,08
Coal Inventory 51.43 40.18
Others (including Stores & Spares) 45.37] 5.48
Material In Transit (Valued At Cost) 2.42 0.10]
Material Under Inspection (Valued At Cost) 0.00 131.56 0.00] 78.80)
Less: Provision For other stores 0.00) 0.
TOTAL 131.56] 78.8
]
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-11

Amount In Crore

Particulars

Note No.

—As at 31-Mar-2024

As at 31-Mar-2023

(i) Debts Outstanding Over Six Months (Net)
Unsecured, Considered Good

61.96

131.79

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Credit Impaired 0.004 61.96 0.00] 131.79
(i) Other Debts (Net)

Unsecured, Considered Good 247 44 329.67

Credit Impaired 0.00 247 44 0.00 329.67
(iii} Unbilled Debtors 141.2 4

TOTAL 450.6%7 695.9%
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-12

Amount In Crore 7|

Particulars

Note No.

As at 31-Mar-2024

As at 31-Mar-2023

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances With Banks (Including Auto sweep, Deposit with
Banks)

95.61
0.01

93.65

0.008

Cheques,Drafts on hand
TOTAL

95.6%

93.6%




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-12.1

BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Other Bank Balances
Deposits with original maturity of more than three months 0.00 0.00
fand maturing within one year
TOTAL u.m‘iI 0.00|

THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-13

CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS- LOANS

Amount In Crore

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Loans To Employees
Considered Good- Secured 4.55 5.42
Considered Good- Unsecured m 2.94
Interest Accrued On Loans To Employees
Considered Good- Secured 1.71 2.12
Considered Good- Un secured 0.14 0.08]
Total loan to Employees 9.41 10.56|
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of Secured Loans 1.15 1.10
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of Unsecured Loans 0.30| 7.96 0.43 9.03]
Loans To Directors
Considered Good- Secured 0.00 0.00
Considered Good- Unsecured 0.01 0.02
Interest Accrued On Loans To Directors
Considered Good- Secured 0.00 0.00
Considered Good- Unsecured 0.01 0.00
Total loan to Directors 0.02 0.02]
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of Secured Loans 0.00 0.00
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of Unsecured Loans 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.02
SUB-TOTAL 7. 9.
LESS:- Provision For Bad & Doubtful Advances 0. 0.0
TOTAL LOANS ot 8.9
Note :- Due From Directors
Principal 0.01 0.02
Interest 0.01 0.00
TOTAL 0.02 0.02
Less: fair Valuation Adjustment 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.02]
Note :- Due From Officers
Principal 0.03 0.04
Interest 0.0 0.00
TOTAL 0.0 0.04]
Less: fair Valuation Adjustment 0.00| 0.03 0.00] 0.04

13.1 The Company has not granted any loans or advances to promoters, directors, KMP's and the related parties that are repayble on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

13.2 The Comapny has not provided any loan to any other person or entity with the understanding that benefit of the transaction will go to
ra third party, the ultimate beneficiary.

THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-14

CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS- ADVANCES

Amount In Crore 3

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

Other Advances (Un Secured)
(Advances Recoverable In Cash or In Kind or For Value
To Be Received)

To Employees 6.09 6.08]
To Others 9.54| 15.63 2.39 B8.47]
TOTAL 15.63 8.47|

14.1 The Comapny has not provided any advance to any other person or entity with the understanding that benefit of the transaction will |
go to a third party, the ultimate beneficiary.




Note :-15
CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS- OTHERS

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

Deposits
Deposit with Custom deptt 2.3 0.00
Deposit with Govt/Court 1,491.5 482.46
Other Deposit 0.1 1,494.11 0.01 482.47
Others
Contract Assets 0.00 0.00j

TOTAL 1,494.11 482.47|

r (PY Rs 20.11 Cr)

eposit with Govt/Court includes deposit against contingent liabilities of Rs 1471.48 Cr (PY Rs 462.35 Cr) & deposit others of Rs 20.11

Note :-16
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7|

Particulars

Note No.

As at 31-Mar-2024

As at 31-Mar-2023

Tax Deposited

25.10

93.51

TOTAL

25.10

93.51|




THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-17
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Amount In Crore 3
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Prepaid Expenses 41.57]
Interest Accrued 0.04
BER Assets held for disposal 0.40
Deferred Employee Cost due to Fair Valuation 1.53
SUB-TOTAL 43.54
Other Advances ( Un Secured)
To Employees 0.41
For Purchases 8.2
To Others 31.5
40.1
Less: Provision for Misc. Recoveries 14.41
SUB TOTAL -OTHER ADVANCES 25.7
TOTAL 69.3
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-18

REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCE
Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Opening Balance _ 133.42 98.69
Net movement during the period 82.30 4.7
Closing Balance 215.72 133.4

18.1 Regulatory deferral account aebit balance is due to Exchange Rate Variation of ¢152.62 Crore and ¢63.10 Crore on account of
interest paid/ payable in respect of cases settled through "Vivad se Viswas" & "Conciliation Committee of Independent Experts” scheme.




THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-19
SHARE CAPITAL
Amount In Crore 7|
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Number of Amount Number of Amount
Shares Shares
Authorised
Equity Shares of 21000/- each 4.00.00.001 4,000.00 4.00,00,000) 4.000.00)
Issued Subscribed & Paid-up 3,66,58,817] 3,665.84 3,66,58,817| 3,665.88
Equity Shares of ¥1000/- each fully paid up
TOTAL 3,66,58,81 3,665.88 3,66,58,817] 3,665.88|

I'Dun'ng the year, the Company has paid final dividend of ¥171.44 crore for the FY 2022-23 @ ¥46.77 (P.Y. ¥197.94) per equity share of
par value T1000/- each.

The company has declared Interim Dividend of £300.00 crore for the FY. 2023-24 in Board of Directors meeting held on 31-Mar-2024
land was paid on 03-April-2024. The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed a final dividend of ¥227.34 crore for the F.Y. 2023-
24. Thus the total Dividend for the F.Y. 2023-24 comes to ¥527.34 crore @ 7143.85 (PY. @ ¥142.24) per equity share of par value
71000/~ each. This proposed dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Note :-19.1
DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES IN THE COMPANY

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Number of % Number of %
Shares Shares
Share holding more than 5 %
I. NTPC Ltd. (Including Nominee Shares) 2,73,09,412 74.498 2,73,09,412 74.496)
Il. GOUP (Including Nominee Shares) 93,49,405 25.504 93,49,405 25.504)
TOTAL 3,66,58,81 100 3,66.58.817 100|
Note :-19.2
RECONCILIATION OF NO. OF SHARES & SHARE CAPITAL OUTSTANDING
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Number of Amount Number of Amount
Shares Shares
Opening 3,66,58,817] 3,665.88 3,66,58,817, 3,665.88
Issued 0.00 0 0.00)
3,66,58,81 3,665.88 3,66,58,817] 3,665.88]

o receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their share holding at the meetings of

Closin,
19.2A. The Company has only one class of shares having a par value of T1000/- per share. The holders of the equity shares are entitled
hareholders.

Note :-19.3
Shareholding of Promoters
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024
Number of % Number of % % Change
Shares Shares during the
(Opening) (Closing) year
S e S ot e M v I I
I ncluding Nominee Shares 93.49.4 P
TOTAL - 3,56,53:81 7| 100 3.,66,58,81 100
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-20
OTHER EQUITY

Amount In Crore 7|

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Share Application Money Pending Allottment 0.00 0.00j
Retained Earnings 6,644.14] 6,594 .42
Debenture Redemption Reserve 264 .42 186.50)
Other Comprehensive Income (27.76 (18.02
TOTAL 6,880.80] 6,762.90]

0.1 In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules and in line with MCA Nolification No.
.S.R. 574 (E) dated 16.08.2019, the Company has created Debenture Redemption Reserve out of profits of the Company @ 10% of
he value of bonds on a prudent basis, every year in equal installments till the year prior to the year of redemption of bonds for the
urpose of redemption of bonds.




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-21

NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS
Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

A.-SECURED- BONDS
A BOND ISSUE SERIES-VI
(7.60% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 833.15 833.15
IConvertible Bonds of ¥1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 14.09.2032
~ BOND ISSUE SERIES-V
(7.39% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 1,253.21 1.253.21
Convertible Bonds of ¥1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 25.08.2031)

~ BOND ISSUE SERIES-IV

(7.45% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Mon- 760.87| 760.87]
Converlible Bonds of 1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 20.01.2031)
***BOND ISSUE SERIES-III
(7.19% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 839.55 839.55
iConvertible Bonds of ¥1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 24.0?.2030’)

**BOND ISSUE SERIES-II
(8.75% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 1,574.43 1,574.444
Convertible Bonds of 1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 05.09.2029)
*BOND ISSUE SERIES-
(7.59% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 622.46 622.47|
Convertible Bonds of 21000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 03.10.2026)

TOTAL (A) 5.883.6 5.883,53

B.SECURED
Term Loan from Financial Institutions/ Banks

***POWER FINANCE CORPORATION Ltd.
PFC)-78302003 (For Tehri HPP
(Repayable within 15 years on Quarterly installment from 0.00 46.04
15th october 2008 to 15th July 2023, presently carrying
oating interest rate @9.75%)

@Punjab National Bank (For PSP)
( Repayable within 5 years on Quarterly Installments from 0.00 139.61
30.06.2018 to 31.03.2024 Camying Floating Interesl rate @
3 month MCLR)

Bank of Baroda ?’L-i

epayment shall be first 20 quarterly installment of 2,250.51 2,375.53
1.25%, next 20 quarterly installment of 3.75% Carrying

Floating Interest rate @ 1 month MCLR presently 8.30%)

@@@Bank of Baroda (TL-ll)

gRepayment shall be first 20 quarterly installment of 2,450.56 525.12
1.25%, next 20 quarterly installment of 3.75% after
imoratorium period of 2 years from the date of first drawl.
g%rorx‘fjr]\g Floating Interest rate @ 1 month MCLR presently

@Punjab National Bank
(Repayable within 5 years in 20 equal quarterly 425.08 0.00
finstaliment of Rs 25 Crore each. Carrying Floating Interest
rate @ 1 month MCLR presently 8.35%)

@@@Punjab National Bank

epayable within 9 years in 36 structured quarterly 200.04 0.00]
installment with moratorium period of 12 months from the
date of disbursement i.e. 26.03.2024, carging Floating
[interest rate @ 1 month MCLR presently 8.35%) 4

TOTAL (B) 5,326.1 3,086.30]

C.UNSECURED

BOND ISSUE SERIES-VII
(7.88% p.a. 10 Years Unsecured Redeemable Non- 612.31 612.31
Convertible Bonds of Rs 1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 27.12.2032)

BOND ISSUE SERIES-VIIl

(7.76% p.a. 10 Years Unsecured Redeemable Nan- 795.44 0.004
Convertible Bonds of Rs 100000/- each). (Date of
redemption 13.09.2033)

BOND ISSUE SERIES-IX

(7.93% p.a. 10 Years Unsecured Redeemable Non- 791.69 0.00
IConvertible Bonds of Rs 100000/- each). (Date of
redemption 16.01.2034)

$World Bank Loan -8078-IN (For VPHEP)
(Repayable within 23 years on half yearly installment 1,836.20 1,365.72
m 15th Nov. 2017 to 15th May 2040 , carrying interest

te @SOFR +variable spread presently 6.46%)

TOTAL (C) 4,035.64 1,978.03|
TOTAL (A+B+C) 15,245.50( 10,948.05'
Less:

Current Maturities:

Term Loans from Financial Institutions- Secured
Foreign Currency Loans- Unsecured
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings




** The Bonds Series Il are secured by first charge on paripassu basis on movable assets of Tehri HPP Stage-I including book debts.

*** The Bonds Series Ill are secured by first charge on paripassu basis on movable assets of Koteshwar HEP & Wind Power Projects of
Patan & Dwarka.

" The Bonds Series IV, V & VI are secured by first charge on paripassu basis on the movable CWIP and future movable assets of
Pumped Storage Flant located at Tehri

**** Long Term Loan Secured by first Charge on Pari Passu basis on Assets of Tehri Stage-I i.e. Dam, Power House Civil Construction,
Power House Electrical & Mechanical equipments not covered under other borrowings and Project township of Tehri Dam and HPP
ogether with all rights and interest appertaining there to.

Term Loan secured against first charge on Pari Passu basis on assets of Tehri PSP,

Term Loan secured by first charge on Pari Passu basis on movable fixed assets (including plant & machinery and CWIP) both
xisting and future with respect to Kasargod solar power plant, Khurja STTP and Amelia Coal mine.

@@ Term Loan secured by first charge on Pari Passu basis on movable fixed assets (including plant & machinery and CWIP) both
xisting and future with respect to Khurja STTP and Amelia Coal mine.

@@@ Term Loan secured against first charge on Pari Passu basis on movable assets of Tehri PSP,
With negative lien on the equipments financed under the respective loan ranking pari-passu.

1.1 There has been no default in repayment of any of the Loans or interest thereon during the period.

1.2 The Company has no cases of any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the Statutory time limits.
1.3 The Comapny has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

1.4 The Comapny has not taken any loan or advance from any other person or entity with the understanding that benefit of the

transaction will go to a third party, the ultimate beneficiary.




THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-22
NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- LEASE
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
LEASE LIABILITIES
Unsecured 36.85 39.12
Less: Current Maturities of Lease Liabilities- 3.20 3.39
Unsecured
TOTAL 33.6 35.73]




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-23
NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Amount In Crore ?
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Liabilities
Deposits, Retention Money From Contractor etc. B5.85 413.18
Less: Fair Value Adjustment- Security Deposit/ Retention 15.1 70.67] 47.69 365.49
oney
TOTAL 70.6 355.4g
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-24
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Deferred Revenue On Account of Advance Against 174.72 182.32)
Depreciation
Contribution Received From Government of Uttar 546.64 577.49
Pradesh Towards Irrigation Sector
Deferred Fair Valuation Gain- Security Deposit/ Retention 15.18 47.69
Money
TOTAL 736, 807.50]




Note :-25
NON CURRENT PROVISIONS

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7

i'eri ures In Parenthesis Represent Deduction

For 'erio ar-,

Particulars ofe No. As at 01-Apr- Addition AdJustment Utilisation As at 31-Mar-
2023 2024

I. Employee Related 168.56 1.12 (8.90 0.00) 160.78

Il. Others 2.42 0.00] 0.008 0.00| 2.42

TOTAL 170.9 1.12) (8.90) 0.00] 15%

Figure for Previous Period 176.4 2.8 (8.17)| (0.1 3}| 170.

25.1 Disclosure required by Ind AS-19 on employee benefit has been made in Note No . 43.23
25.2 Provision for others mainly includes provision for rehabilitation expenses.




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-26

CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS
Amount In Crore ¥

| Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Short term Loan From Banks and Financial

Institutions
A. Secured loans:
#Punjab National Bank 500.00 0.00
##Bank of Baroda 500.00 0.00%
Over Draft (OD)/ Cash Credit Facility From Banks
**Punjab National Bank 552.80 848.56
***HDFC Bank 18.85 19.98
****Bank of Baroda 65.64 0.008
*State Bank of India 139.72 79.78
TOTAL (A) 1,777, 948,32
B. Current Maturities of Long Term Debt
SECURED # 225.00 309.73
UNSECURED * 106.56 76.42
TOTAL (B) 331.5 386.1
TOTAL (A+B) 2,108.6 1,334.47

Short term loan secured against first charge on pari passu basis on movable assets of Tehri PSP,

Short term loan secured by first charge on pari passu basis on movable fixed assets (including plant & machinery and CWIP) both
xisting and future with respect to Khurja STPP and Amelia Coal Mine.

* Secured by way of Trade Receivables of Koteshwar HEP. The balance is inclusive of WCDL.

** Secured by way of 2nd Charge on Assets of Tehri Stage-1 and immovable properties/ other assets of Koteshwar HEP including
movable machinery and machinery spares, tools & accsesories, fuel stock, spares & material at project site. The balance is inclusive of
wcDL

***Secured by way of exclusive charge on debtors of Comapny Plant- Patan Wind Power Project, Dev Bhoomi Dwarka wind Power
Project, Dhukuwan Project and Solar Power Plant Kerla. The balance is inclusive of WCDL.

****Secured by extension of charge on term loan from Bank of Baroda and the security of term loan is stated in Note No. 21 under @@.

" Detail in respect of Rate of Interest and Terms of repayment of Current Maturity of Secured and unsecured Long Term Debt indicated
bove are disclosed in Note-21.

6.1 There has been no default in repayment of any of the Loans or interest thereon during the period.

6.2 The Company has no cases of any charges or salisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the Statutory time limits.

6.3 The Comapny has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

6.4 The Comapny has not taken any loan or advance from any other person or entity with the understanding that benefit of the
ransaction will go to a third party, the ultimate beneficiary.

6.5 Additional disclosure of borrowings on security of current assets disclosed vide Note No. 43.13

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-27
CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- LEASE
Amount In Crore 7]

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Current Maturities of Finance Lease Obligations
Unsecured 3.2 3.3
TOTAL 3.2 33




Note :-28
CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- OTHERS

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Liabilities
For Expenditure
For Micro And Small Enterprises. 2.58 0.89
For Others 419.2 421.87] 268.6 269.49
Deposits, Retention Money From Contractors eic. 818.4 281.94
Less: Fair Value Adjustment- Security Deposit/ Retention 0.004 818.48 0.00 281.94
Money
Deferred Fair Valuation Gain- Security Deposit/ Retention 0.00 0.00]
Money
Other Liabilities 277.65 0.00)
Interest Accrued But Not Due
Bondholders and Financial Institutions 335.55 273.01
Other Liabilities 0.00 335.55 0.00| 273.01
TOTAL 1,853.55 824,
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-29
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount In Crore 7|
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Liabilities
Deferred revenue on Account of Advance Against 7.60 7.60)
Depreciation
ther Liabilities 139.05 79.22
Contribution Towards Irrigation Component
Contribution Received From Government of Uttar 894, 863.69
IPradesh Towards Irrigation Sector
LESS:-
Adjustment Towards Depreciation 873. 20.65 853.221 10.47
TOTAL | 167, 97.2




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-30
CURRENT PROVISIONS
Amount In Crore 7
(Figures In Parenthesis Represent Deduction
For the Period End -Mar-2024
Parficulars Nofe No. As at 01-Apr- Addition Adjustment | Ulilisation | Asa ar-
2023 2024
|. Works 31.49 5.48 (1.06 (30.43)| 5.48
Il. Employee Related 293.71 44,32 (4.97 (47.43 28563
Ill. Others 27.87 30.44) (4.94 (33.73 19.
TOTAL 353.07] 80.24 {10.97) (111.59)] 31 0.3
Figure for Previous Period _ 348.55 171.91 (81.34) (86.12) 353.07]
0.1 Disclosure required by Ind AS-19 on employee benefit has been made in Note No . 43.23
:30.2 Provision for others mainly includes provision for rehabilitation expenses and works.




Note :-31
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7

Note :-32

REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCE

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

INCOME TAX

Opening Balance 9.8 0.008
Addition during the period 224.52 112.3
Adjustment during the period 0.00 (2.82
Utilised during the period (234.34 (99.74
Closing Balance 0.0é 9.8

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore

7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Opening Balance 497 46 515.20
Net movement during the period 182.91
680.37] 497.4

Closing Balance

(1?.7‘%




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-32.1
EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION
Amount In Crore 7]
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- | For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
EXPENDITURE
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 35
Salaries, Wages, Allowances & Benefits 168.47| 157.18
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 14.35 12.54
Pension Fund 9.5 11.68
Gratuity 7.91 2.43
Welfare 10.50) 5.88
Amortisation Expenses of Deferred Employee Cost 0.33 211.15 0.34 190.04
OTHER EXPENSES 36
Rent
Rent for office 1.00 1.03
Rent for Employee Residence 0.25 1.25 0.48 1.51
Rate and taxes 0.63 0.77]
Water Usage Charges 0.00 0.00
Power & Fuel 15.23 11.02
Insurance 0.21 0.17]
Communication 1.28 1.53
Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery 0.00 0.00
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts 0.00 0.00
Buildings 2.98 0.64
Others 10.12] 13.10 8.40 9.04}
Travelling & Conveyance 2.75 3.61
Vehicle Hire & Running 11.01 9.15
Security 11.68 10.98
Publicity & Public relation 0.27 0.10
Other General Expenses 42.87) 31.49
Loss on sale of assets 0.08 0.12]
Run of Mine Cost 172.46 19.27]
Survey And Investigation Expenses 0.50 0.61)
Expenses on Consultancy Project/ Contract 0.86 0.68]
Interest others 22.93 68.04
DEPRECIATION 2 38.68) 29.4
TOTAL EXPENDITURE (A) 546.94 387.
RECEIPTS
OTHER INCOME 34
Interest
From Bank Deposit 0.09 0.00
From Employees 0.58 0.64
Employee Loans & Advances- Adjustment on Account 0.33 0.34
of Effective Interest
From Others 0.11 1.1 0.21 1.19
Machine Hire Charges 0.08 0.044
Rent Receipts 1.34 1.25
Sundry Receipts 5.49 4.09
Excess Provision Written Back 0.00 0.03}
Fair Value Gain- Security Deposit/ Retention Money 20.78 65.83
TOTAL RECEIPTS (B) 28.80] 72.43)
NET EXPENDITURE BEFORE TAXAT]ON 518.14 315.11
PROVISION FOR TAXATION 38
NET EXPENDITURE |INCLUDING TAXATION 518,14 3151
Acturial Gain/ (Loss) through OCI 40 (1.24) 0.1
Balance Brought Forward From Last Year 1.62 2708
TOTAL EDC 521.0 31 ?.@
Less:-
EDC Allocated To CWIP [ Asset 508.57| 307.74
EDC Of Projects Under Approval Charged To Profit & 11.91 520.4 8.33 316.07,
lLoss Account
[ Balance Carried Forward To CWIP 0.52 1,62




THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-33
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- | For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Income from Beneficiaries against Sale of Power 1,919.42 1,937.67|
Add:
Advance Against Depreciation 7.59 7.60
Less :
Rebate to Customers 1 1,919.90 8.98 1,936.29
Deviation Settlement/ Congestion Charges 20.88 29.03
Consultancy Income 26.46 8.9
TOTAL 1,967.24 1,974.3

:33.1 Hon'ble CERC has disposed off the Tariff Petitions of Tehri HPP for the period 2019-24 and granted Tariff vide its order dated
13.05.2022. Hon'ble CERC has also disposed off the Tariff Petition of Koteshwar HEP for the period 2019-24 vide its order dated
03.10.2022. Revenue for Tehri HPP and Koteshwar HEP for the current financial year 2023-24 has been recognized, based on the above
orders dated 13.05.2022 and 03.10.2022 respectively.

33.2 In line with Hon’ble Uttarakhand th Court Order dated 21.12.2022, THDCIL is required to pay water consumption charges from
August 2022 and onwards for Tehri HPP and Koteshwar HEP. In terms of Regulation No. 56 of CEF{’IC Tariff Regulations, 2019, the above
paid amount is recoverable from Beneficiaries/ DISCOMs. Accordingly, the amount of Rs. 74.12 Cr. & Rs. 51.87 Cr. for Tehri HPP
&Koteshwar HEP respectivelyhas been recognised as Revenue from Operations during the current financial year.

:33.3 Due to completion of 12 years of commercial operation of Tehri Satge 1 project, AAD allowed and considered as deferred income
earlier, has now been recognised as income in proportion to balance useful life of the project i.e. 28 years.

33.4 Income from beneficiaries includes secondary energy (sale of energy in excess of saleable design energy) Rs.50.45 Crore and
incentive Rs.8.02 Crore for the C.Y. and for P.Y. secondary energy Rs. 57.93 Crore and incentive Rs.28.49 Crore.




Note :-34
OTHER INCOME

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Interest
On Bank Deposits (Includes TDS T 72885.00 Previous 0.9 0.73
period T 498279.00 )
From Employees 1.7 1.87
Employee Loans & Advances- Adjustment on Account 34 5.32
of Effective Interest
Others 0.1 6.21 0.26 8.18
Machine Hire Charges 0.08 0.
Rent Receipts 3.25 27
Sundry Receipts 2B.42 6.9
Excess Provision Written Back 0.01 1.1
Profit on Sale of Assets 0.15 0.0:
Late Payment Surcharge 15.48 17.7
Fair Value Gain- Security Deposit/ Retention Money 20.73 65.7
TOTAL 74.33 102.6
Less :
Non Tariff income shared with beneficiaries 0.64 0.8
Transferred To EDC 321 28.80) 72.4
[ TOTAL_ 44 8 293
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-35

Amount In Crore ¢

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Salaries, Wages, Allowances & Benefits 435.20
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 43.64
Pension Fund 27.36
Gratuity 16.03
Welfare Expense 26.67]
Amortisation Expenses of Deferred Employee Cost 3.42
TOTAL 552.32'
Less :
Transferred To EDC 32.1 211.15
TOTAL 341.17
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-36
FINANCE COSTS
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Finance Costs
Interest On Bonds 532.08 424 .32
Interest On Domestic Loans 426.21 171.10)
Interest On Foreign Loans 101.66 50.27|
Interest On Cash Credit 54.69 52.
23.66 107.4
Payment as per Income Tax Act 0.21 0.0
Interest Others 23.84 69.1
TOTAL 11 62.33 874.8
LESS:-
Transferred And Capitalised With CWIP Account 980.7 625.4
Interest others transferred to EDC 22.9 68.0
TOTAL 158.6: 181.3




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-37
GENERATION ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
Amount In Crore 7|
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
| Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Rent
Rent for office 1.10) 1.33
Rent for Employees Residence 0.66 1.76 0.91 2.24]
Rate and taxes 3.42 2.80}
Water Usage Charges 126.37] 82.41
Power & Fuel 28.32 23.92
Insurance 41.95 31.42
Communication 575 6.02
Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery 71.42 66.88|
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts 5.47] 8.56|
Buildings 31.44) 24 .48
Others 57.26 165.59 37.62 137.
Travelling & Conveyance 7.68 7.7
Vehicle Hire & Running 24.88 19.5
Security 75.95 69.
Publicity & Public relation 4,34 3.
Other General Expenses 164.92 74.9
Payment to Auditors 0.35 0.3
Loss on sale of assets 0.47] 1.2
Run of Mine Cost 172.46 19.2
Survey And Investigation Expenses 15.55 9.3
Research & Development 3.73 2.7
Expenses on Consultancy Project/ Contract 8.31 9.8
Expenditure On CSR & S.D. Activities 34.27] 23.0
TOTAL 886.11 528.2
LESS:-
| Transferred To EDC 32.1 274.19 100.0
TOTAL 611.92 428.2
137.1 Detailed information with respect to CSR has been disclosed vide Note No. 43.19
37.2 Other general expenses include Rs.63.10 Crore towards interest paid/ payable in respect of cases settled through "Vivad se
Viswas" & "Conciliation Committee of Independent Experts" scheme against which Regulatory deferral account debif balance has been
reated.
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-38
PROVISIONS
Amount In Crore T
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Provisions For Doubtful Debts, CWIP and Loans & 0.00 0.00)
IAdvances
Provisions For Stores & Spares 0.00 0.00f
TOTAL 0.00] 0.00)|
LESS:-
Transferred To EDC 321 0.0 0.01
TOTAL 0.0 0.0
|F8. 1 Provision of stores is mainly due to obsolescence




Note :-39
PROVISION FOR TAXATION

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7]

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
— Mar-2024 Mar-2023
INCOME TAX S
Current Year 103.62 136.55
Sub Total 103.62 136.55]
TOTAL 103.69 136.5




Note :-40

THDC INDIA LIMITED

NET MOVEMENT IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCE

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- | For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Net Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (100.61 52.47]
Tax on Net Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account 17.58 (9.17)
Balances
TOTAL (83.03 43%




Note :-41

THDC INDIA LIMITED

RE- MEASUREMENTS OF THE DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Acturial Gain/ (Loss) through OCI (8.46) (1.75
Sub Total (8.46 (1.75
LESS:-
Transferred To EDC 321 (1.24 0.12
TOTAL (7.22 (1.87)




42.1 Disclosures on Financial Instruments and Risk Management:

Ind AS 107 is applicable on Financial instruments. The definition of Financial
instruments is inclusive and cover financial assets and financial liabilities.
Explained below are the nature and extent of risks arising from financial
instruments to which THDCIL is exposed during the period and at the end of the
reporting period, and also how THDCIL is managing these risks.

i) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a
financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade
receivables) and from its financing activities including loans etc given to
employees.

ii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and
future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.

iii) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices
comprise three types of risk:

1. Currency rate risk,
2. Interest rate risk and
3. Other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk.

Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
deposits and investments.

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Financial environment :-The company operates in a regulated environment.
Tariff of the company is fixed by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(CERC) through Annual Fixed Charges (AFC) comprising the following five
components:

1. Return on Equity (RoE),

Depreciation,

Interest on Loans,

Operation & Maintenance Expenses and

@ o b

Interest on Working Capital Loans.

In addition to the above, Foreign Currency Exchange variations and Taxes are
also recoverable from Beneficiaries in terms of the Tariff Regulations. Hence
variation in interest rate, currency exchange rate variations and other price risk
variations are recoverable from tariff and do not impact the profitability of the
company.




Management of those Risks (mitigation)-

1. The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The
Company monitors the payment track record of the customers. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored and any expected losses are
provided for as well.

2. The Company has used ECL (expected credit loss) model while provision of
any bad debt cases or expected provisions.

3. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade
receivables as low, as its customers are mainly state owned PSU DISCOM's.

4. CERC tariff regulations 2019-24 allows the Company to raise bills on
beneficiaries for late-payment surcharge, which adequately compensates the
Company for time value of money arising due to delay in payment.

5. Further, the fact that beneficiaries are primarily State Governments/ State
DISCOM's and considering the historical credit loss experience for trade
receivables, the Company does not envisage either impairment in the value
of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to time value of money due to
delay in realization of trade receivables.

6. The Company assesses outstanding trade receivables on an ongoing basis
considering changes in operating results and payment behaviour and
provides for expected credit loss on case-to-case basis.

7. As at the reporting date, company does not envisage any default risk on
account of non-realization of trade receivables due to holding of Letters of
Credit & TPA.

42.2 Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind AS-109,the Company has applied Expected Credit Loss
(ECL) model in the FY 2021-22 (previously it was carried out in the FY 2018-19)
for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial
assets:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at amortized
cost.

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI.
c) Trade Receivables under Ind AS 115, Revenue Recognition.
d) Lease Receivable under Ind AS 116, Leases.

The ECL model allows either of the 2 approaches- General approach or the
Simplified approach. The company has followed “simplified approach” for the
above cases. This required the expected life time losses to be recognized from
initial recognition of the receivables.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the company assess
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk is not increased significantly, Lifetime ECL is used. For
assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company assesses the
credit risk characteristics on item by item basis. If, in a subsequent period, credit
quality of the instrument/item improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to




recognizing the impairment loss allowance based on the 12-month ECL.Based on
such assessment further ECL provision is not required

42.3 Impairment of assets:

As required by Ind AS 36, an asessement of impairment of assets was carried
out for the projects Tehri Stage-1 (1000 MW ) & Koteshwar (400 MW) having
CODs of Projects 09.07.2007 and 01.04.2012 resepectively during FY 2020-21.
Based on such assessement, there was no impairment of assets as the “value in
use” of both the projects exceeds the “carrying amount” of fixed assets. Further,
In the opinion of the management there is no indication of any significant
impairment of assets during the year as per Ind AS 36.

43. Other explanatory notes on accounts:

1. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
including R & R and environment demands, not provided for (net of
advances) is ¥ 2886.71 Cr. (PY ¥ 4458.24 Cr.).

2. Disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Asets:

Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

(i) Capital Works

Some of the Contractors for supply & installation of equipment and
execution of various Capital works i.e. construction of Dam, Spillways,
Power House etc. have lodged claims aggregating to  2744.71 Cr. (PY
T 4385.41 Cr.) against the Company on account of rate & quantity
deviation, cost relating to extension of time and idling charges due to
stoppage of work/delays in handing over the site etc. These claims are
being contested by the company as being not admissible in terms of
provisions of the respective contracts.

The Company is pursuing various options under the dispute resolution
mechanism available in the contracts for settlement of these claim. It is
not practicable to make a realistic estimate of the outflow of resources if
any, for settlement of such claims pending resolution.

(i) Land compensation cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects, the erstwhile land owners
have claimed higher compensation etc. amounting to ¥ 35.81 Cr.(PY %
71.38 Cr.) before various authorities/courts which are yet to be settled .
(iii) State / Central Govt Dept/Authorities

Claims in respect of Water Tax,Green Cess,Royalty , Labour Cess,

House Tax etc. aggregating to ¥ 1338.60 Cr. (PY Z 1314.93 Cr.) have
been lodged by various State/Central Government




departments/Authorities etc before various authorities /forums and
pending for settlement.

Possible reimbursement in respect of (i) to (iii) above

In respect of claims included in (i) & (ii) above payments, if any, by the
Company on settlement of the claims would be eligible for inclusion in
the capital cost for the purpose of determination of tariff as per CERC
Tariff Regulations subject ot prudence check by the CERC.In case of
(iii),the estimated possible reimbursement by way of recovery through as
per Regulations is Rs 1,096.07 Cr (PY Rs 1,059.78 Cr)

(iv) Disputed Tax Matters

Disputed Income Tax,Sales Tax ,Service Tax matters pending before
various forum amounting to ¥ 2.15 Cr. (PY ¥ 2.15 Cr.) The proceedings
of these cases are still in progress for disposal.

(v) Others

Claims on acount of other miscellaneous matters amounting to % 5.84
Cr.(PY Z 8.33 Cr.) are pending before various forums.

The above is summarised as under:

(Z inCr.)

=l Particulars As at
No. 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
A Capital Works 2744.71 4385.41
B Land Compensation cases 35.81 71.38
C State/Central Govt. deptt/Authorities 1338.60 1314.93
D Disputed Tax Matters 2.15 2.15
E Others 5.84 8.33
F Total 4127.11 5782.2
G Amount deposited by the Company in different 1471.48 462.35

Arbitration / Court cases / Income Tax/ Trade

Tax etc.against the above

Contingent Assets :
CERC Tariff Regulations provide for levy of Late Payment Surcharge by
generating companies in case of delay in payment by beneficiaries beyond
specified number of days from the date of presentation of bill. However, in view
of significant uncertainties in the ultimate collection of the said surcharge from
some of the beneficiaries against partial bills as estimated by the company, an
amount of ¥ 2.34 Cr.(PY Rs 3.70 Cr.) has not been recognised.

3. Company has been receiving FDRs/ CDRs with right to present before bank /
financial institutions for claiming face value only against EMD/ SD. The
company has FDRs/ CDRs amounting to ¥ 4.38 Cr. and Z 5.55 Cr. (PY 2
2.09 Cr. and ¥ 3.92 Cr.) towards EMD and security deposit respectively




besides this deposits money from contractors amounting to Z 904.33 Cr. (PY
¥ 695.12 Cr.) as disclosed in Note 23 & Note 28 The same have been fair
valued on the basis of effective interest rate and the same are accounted as
well.

4. The amount of borrowing cost capitalized and transferred to EDC pending
for allocation during the year  980.78 Cr. & ¥ 22.92 Cr. respectively as per
note 36 (PY ¥ 625.43 Cr. & ¥ 68.03 Cr. ) after adjustment of an amount of
1.34 Cr. (PY % 0.83 Cr.) towards interest earned on short term deposit of
surplus borrowed funds during the year. Further as per the provisions of Ind
AS 21, Deferral Account Balances- Debit balance have been recognised 2
1920 Cr. (PY ¥ 78.:52 Cr.).

5. (i) Construction of Tehri Hydro Complex was commenced by the Irrigation
Dept. of the then Uttar Pradesh State Govt in mid seventies. As the project
area is inclusive of forest area, clearance for diversion of forest land for non
forest use was sought from the MoEF, Govt. of India. The MoEF, Gol has
conveyed clearance for diversion of 2582.9 ha of forest land (2311.4 ha Civil
Soyam Land and 271.50 ha reserve forest land) vide their letter No. 8-32/06-
FC dated 09" June 1987 addressed to Secretary Forest, Govt of Uttar
Pradesh for construction of Tehri Dam. The said order was partially modified
vide letter No. 8-32/86-FC, dated 24/25™ June 2004 of MoEF, Govt of India
with directives to the Principal Secretary of Forest, Govt. of Uttarakhand for
declaring the non forest land cleared for submergence as Reserve Forest /
Protected Forest U/s.4 or Sec 29 of the Indian Forest Act, 1927 or the State
Forest Act. In view of the above facts the aforesaid land cannot be mutated in
the name of the company. The said land remains the property of the State
Govt. as Reserved Forest/ Protected Forest. Relying upon clearance of the
MoEF, dam reservoir water has been allowed to submerge the said area
which has been declared as Reserved Forest.

Besides above 44.429 ha of Civil Soyam land subject to Forest Conservation
Act on which stores, workshop, staff quarters and other utilities etc were
constructed by the lIrrigation Dept. of the then UP Govt as basic requirement
forming integral part of the Tehri Hydro Project. Relying upon office order
vide No. 585/Tehri Dam Project/23-C -4/T-18 dated 29.05.1989 issued by the
Irrigation Dept of the then UP Govt. (issued for transferring assets of
Irrigation Dept in favour of THDC India Ltd) the company has taken
possession of the said assets.

(ii) Initially land was acquired by the then UP Irrigation Dept. and land records
were in the name of Tehri Dam. Oustees handed over the land to the then
UP Irrigation Department as mutation was not completed. Subsequent to
formation of Tehri Hydro Development Corporation of India Ltd, land was
acquired in the name of the company. Consequent upon change in the name
of the company as THDC India Ltd, process of converting few of the land
records in the present name of the company is under process.

Details of title deeds of immovable properties not held in the name of the
Company are as under:




As on 31.03.2024

Relevant Grose t“ifrltec:z:a Reason for
line item | Description Area | carryin Title deeds Kolderisia Property not being
in the ofitemof | e (g held in the romoter. | heldsince | held in the
Balance property (hac,) v name of P ! date name of the
in Cr.) director or
Sheet relative. of company
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Transfer of
Property Private land in Acquired in | title deed in
Plant &’ Land 535 the name of Nis between the name of
: Freehold : different 1976 to corporation is
Equipment ; g
villagers 2006 still under
process
0.78 Inception
Property, from the
Plant & FrléZ?gl g | 048 Gl‘z"o“'rzrs‘:rg‘;”tt” No formation of Non-
Equipment P the transferable
company
Out of total
land of 5.974
hac., title
deeds of
. : 3.974 hac.
Property, L Private land in Acquired in | has already
and the name of
Plant & Freehold 2.068 1.21 diffarant No the year been
Equipment villagers 2012 transferred
and for
balance land
of 2.068 hac
is under
process.
This land is
not in the
name of
THDCIL, it
Property, Land wagvr;arrt\ged
Plant & Erechold 7.28 0.50 Govt.Land No 31.10.2006 THDCIL
Equipment | ' 'een0 on
adhoc basis
by Director
Rehabilitation
on
31.10.2006.
Transfer from
Property, L UP Irrigation
Plant & Etéahold 34.648 0.01 Government / No Jul 1988 Dept as
Equipment Forest Dept asset transfer
Private land in Acquired in '_I'ransfer (.Jf
Eroperty, Land under the name of between e deed i
Plant & 411.78 38.63 : No the name of
Equi t submergence d_n'ferent 1976 to Sorporation 16
quipmen villagers 2006 P
still under




process

Property, i Lease deed
Plant& | RoUAssets |44429| (¥ i%‘:g;’:"gee"tt’ No A‘"“!IL;gzd N1 s yet to be
Equipment i signed
Property, 14.12.2013
Plant & RoU Assets | 485.96 | 309.49 GoUP/UPSIDC No e Under
Equipment process
Property, Non-
Plant & RoU Assets | 178.13 48.85 Govt. Land No 13.09.2021 | transferable
Equipment CBA Land
Property,
Plant & RoU Assets 6.88 0.96 No Non-
Equipment Govt Land elii2zua; transferable
Property,
Plant & RoU Assets | 11.54 9.77 Private Land No Non-
Equipment 20.12.2021 transferable
Property, Ko
E;"?F:‘rﬁm RellAssels | 9 864 Govt Land NG 01.04.2022 | transferable
CBA Land
froperly, gl
Plant & RoU Assets | 336.59 | 261.88 Priiate 1and No 06.07.2023 d
Equipment rivate Lan 07 under
process
(*) Provision for ¥ 49.03 Cr. made in the FY 2020-21 reversed in FY 2021-22 .
As on 31.03.2023
Relevant Groes t‘::’lze;::; Reason for
line item | Description Avea | carrvin Title deeds holder)s a Property not being
in the ofitemof | . oo s | held in the held since | held in the
Balance property (Hae:) Vi ( name of Jirofhoner date name of the
Sheet inCr.) dlretitor or company
relative of
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Transfer of
Property Private land in Acquired in | title deed in
Plant &’ Land 53.5 the name of No between the name of
Equipment Freehold ’ different 1976 to corporation is
villagers 2006 still under
process
Q8 Inception
Property, from the
Planta | 2 | 048 el No formation of | Non-
Equipment P the transferable
company
Out of total
land of 5.974
propery. ||
Plant& | rreenolg | 2068 | 121 different N theyear | 3974 hac
Equipment ; 2012 : :
villagers has already
been

transferred

)

ed Acc®




and for

balance land
of 2.068 hac
is under
process.
This land is
not in the
name of
THDCIL, it
Property, | g
Ecl:’d?géim Freehold 7.28 0.50 Govt.Land No 31.10.2006 THDCIL on
adhoc basis
by Director
Rehabilitation
on
31.10.2006.
Transfer from
Property, Land UP Irrigation
Plant & r 34.648 0.01 Government / No Jul 1988 Dept as
Equi t regaoid Forest Dept asset transf
quipmen p ansfer
Transfer of
Property Private land in Acquired in | title deed in
Plant & Land under 411.78 38.63 the‘name of No between the name o_f
Equipment submergence d_lfferent 1976 to corporation is
villagers 2006 still under
process
EISpacy o Government / ' Acquired in L&ase desad
EPic?nt & RoU Assets | 44.429 (™ Forest Dept No 1989 is yet to be
quipment signed
Property, . -
Plant& | RoU Assets |485.96| 309.49 | GoUP/UPSIDC No L
Equipment process
Property, Non-
Plant & RoU Assets | 178.13 48.85 Govt. Land No 13.08.2021 | transferable
Equipment CBA Land
Property,
Plant & RoU Assets 6.88 0.96 No Non-
Equipment Govt: Land 20 AR08 transferable
Property,
Pl_ant & RoU Assets | 11.54 9.77 Private Land No 20.12.2021 Non-
Equipment transferable
Property, R
Blant& | RollAssels | 51 8,04 Govt Land = 01.04.2022 | transferable
Equipment CBA Land

(*) Provision for ¥ 49.03 Cr. made in the FY 2020-21 reversed in FY 2021-22.

12 Flats (PY 16 Flats,) net valued Z 0.02 Cr. (PY Z 0.04 Cr.) on the land acquired
by the company are in unauthorized occupation of various persons. Freehold
land includes 0.458 Hectares costing Z 0.001 Cr. located at Sautiyal village
encroached by unauthorized occupants.




7. (i) Due to slow progress of VPHEP project owing the various factors beyond
control of company i.e. adverse geological conditions, stoppage of work by local
and financial crisis of civil work contractor M/s HCC the work progress could not
achieved at required level. Considering the acute financial crisis of contractor
THDC's Board has approved arrangement for financial regulation of gap funding
to M/s HCC for expeditious completion of VPHEP project.

A loan of US$ 257.93 million has been drawn as on 31st March 2024 from the
World Bank as against original loan sanction amount to US$ 648 million. Due to
change in dollar conversion rate, an amount of US$ 200 million has been
cancelled by World Bank on the request of the company. Therefore, amount
available for disbursement is US$ 448 million. The disbursement schedule has
been extended by World Bank upto Dec 2024. However, the debt servicing has
been made as per original loan agreement.

(ii) Due to slow progress of Tehri PSP project owing the various factors beyond
control of company i.e. adverse geological conditions, delay in permission for
mining of aggregate from Asena Quarry, obstruction in dumping of muck,
financial crisis of civil work contractor M/s HCC the work progress could not
achieved at required level. Considering the acute financial crises of contractor.
THDC’s Board has approved arrangement for financial regulation of gap funding
to M/s HCC for expeditious completion of PSP project.

(i) Amelia coal mine has started extraction of coal reserves on 18.02.2023.
Commercial Operation Date (COD) of Coal Mine shall be declared after
fulfillment of condition stated in CERC Regulation. As per agreement, Mine
Developer & Operator (MDO), M/s Amelia Coal Mine Limited is responsible for
fulfillment of obligations towards expenditure to be incurred on land reclamation,
decomissioning of structure and mine closure (progressive and final) activities
required as per approved mine closure plan. Accordingly, an amount of Z 4.14
crore per year is being deposited in the escrow account by the MDO as per the
approved mine closure plan.

(iv) Claims of Rs 176.80 Crore consisting of Principal amount Rs 113.70 Crore
and Interest Rs 63.10 Crore paid/payable under “Vivad se Vishwas” scheme &
“Conciliation Committee of Independent Experts” scheme settled during the year
has been accounted for by capitalising principal amount of Rs 113.70 crore under
“Property plant & equipment” and interest amount of Rs 63.10 Crore under
“Generation Administration and Other expenses”. Further, for interest amount of
Rs 63.10 Crore, Regulatory deferral account debit balance has been created.

8. (i) Ageing Schedules of CWIP as at 31.03.2024 & 31.03.2023 are as under :

Amount in CWIP for a period of Total
: Less More (FinCr.)
project than 1 12 193 years | than 3
years
year years
As at 31.03.2024
Project in progress 5,192.83 | 4,514.59 | 2,968.58 | 6,222.53 | 18,898.53
Project temporarily - - - - -
suspended




As at 31.03.2023

Project in progress

4,607.32

3,147.83

1,414.98

4,820.50

13,990.63

Project temporarily
suspended

(i) The Completion schedules for the projects which have exceeded their original cost
& completion schedule as on 31.03.2024 & 31.03.2023 are as under:

To be completed in
Project Less th More than 3 Jo
9155 aN | 1.2 years | 2-3 years ore than (¥inCr.)
year years
As at 31.03.2024
PSP (1000 MW) 569.00 - - - 569.00
VPHEP (444 MW) 1279.44 800.00 476.51 - 2555.95
As at 31.03.2023
PSP (1000 MW) 850.00 298.86 - - 1148.86
VPHEP (444 MW) 560.00 470.00 316.05 - 1346.05
9. Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31.03.2024 & 31.03.2023
As on 31.03.2024
(FinCr.)
Billed Billed and Due (E)
but
Not Total
. Total . More
Particulars . Unbilled | Due Less 6 (F)=
(A) OUSTEIM™ | ) | (upto | than6 |months | 2 | 23 than | (c+
) 45 months | -1 year SRS | Y ORED D+E)
days) years
(D)
(i) Undisputed
Trade
receivables — 374.89 141.28 | 100.89 | 118.83 10.61 043| 0.91| 1.95]|374.89
considered
| good
(if)
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables
— which have ) ) i ) i ) i ) )
significant
increase in
credit risk
(iii)
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables ) ) i ) } ) ) ) )
- credit
impaired




(iv) Disputed
Trade
Receivables—
considered

| good

75.79*

7.16

52.40

0.28

-1 15.95

75.79

(v) Disputed
Trade
Receivables
— which have
significant
increase in
credit risk

(vi) Disputed
Trade
Receivables
— credit
impaired

Total

450.68

141.28

108.05

171.23

10.61

0.71

0.91 | 17.90

450.68

*After receipt of Rs 15.11 Cr against total disputed debtors of Rs 90.90 Cr.

As on 31.03.2023

(Tin Cr.)

Particulars
(A)

Total
Outstanding
(B)

Unbilled
(©)

Billed
but
Not
Due

(upto
45

days)
(D)

Billed and Due (E)

Less
than 6
months

6
months
-1 year

1-2
years

More
2-3 | than

years 3

years

Total
(F)=
(C+

D+E)

(i)
Undisputed
Trade
receivables —
considered

| good

634.46

234.46

247.73

36.48

41.49

72.32

0.03| 1.95

634.46

(i)
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables
— which have
significant
increase  in
credit risk

(iii)
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables
— credit
impaired




(iv) Disputed
Trade
Receivables— 61.46 - - 45.51 - - -1 15.95| 61.46
considered
good

(v) Disputed
Trade
Receivables
— which have - - - = - - - = -
significant
increase  in
credit risk

(vi) Disputed
Trade
Receivables - - - = " = - = "
= credit
impaired

Total 695.92 | 234.46 | 247.73 81.99 41.49 | 72.32| 0.03 | 17.90 | 695.92

10. Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31.03.2024 & 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2024

(T inCr.)

Outstanding for following periods from due
date (date of transaction) of payment

Particulars Less Total
1-2 More than
than 1 2-3 years
year years 3 years
(i) MSME 1.51 - - -1 151
(i) Others 5115 0.50 0.13 0.51|52.29
(iii) Disputed dues -MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -

As on 31.03.2023

(F inCr.)

Outstanding for following periods from due
date (date of transaction) of payment

Particulars Less Total
than 1 1-2 2-3 years More than
years 3 years
year
(i) MSME 2.35 - - -| 2.35
(i) Others 40.18 1.11 0.86 0.51 | 42.66
(ii) Disputed dues -MSME - = 5 = =
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - = - - -




11. Detail of transactions with the struck-off companies :

Nature of Balance outstanding 2 in | Relationship with
Name of Struck off | transactions with Cr. Struck off
company (PAN) Struck off 31-03- 31.03-2023 | Sompany, if any, to
company 2024 be disclosed
Anantshri Industrial
Security (Opc) Private
Limited (AAPCA3824.) Payables 0.02 0.02 Trade Payable
Naveli Décor Private
Limited Payables - - Trade Payable
(AAFCN8799K)

12. Being a Government Company as per the provison of Sec.2(45) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the provisons of clause (87) of Section 2 of the Act read
with the Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules 2017 are not
applicable.

13. Additional disclosures w.r.t. borrowings on security of current assets :

(FinCr.)
Particulars of Securities provided
FY © — Amount Amount as Amount Reason for
2023- of Baiik Description of as per reported in the of Material
24 Securities books of Quarterly Difference | Discrepancies
accounts Statement
Trade Receivables
SBI of Koteshwar 163.52 163.52 ) NIL
Project
Trade Receivables
of Patan & Dwarka
Jun-23 Wind Project,
Dhukwan SHP and
HDFC Kasargod Soiar 1497 1127 ) NIL
Project
Trade Receivables
SBI of Koteshwar 178.23 178.23 ) NIL
Project
Trade Receivables gjgigeg%el :;
Sep-23 of Patan & Dwarka iind Proisct
Wind Project, wmh‘ hrl:jec =
HDFC Dhukwan SHP and 4.37 0.00 4.37 wi lttj:eenave
g?;grc%w Solar accounted for
g at later stage




Trade Receivables
SBI of Koteshwar 143.77 143.77 NIL
Project

Trade Receivables

Dec-23 of Patan & Dwarka
Wind Project,

HDFC Dhukwan: $4P End 5.12 5.12 ) NIL

Kasargod Solar

Project

Trade Receivables
SBI of Koteshwar 131.52 131.52 NIL
Project

Trade Receivables

Mar-24 of Patan & Dwarka
Wind Project,

HDFC DhokWar SHP and 2.51 2.51 i NIL

Kasargod Solar

Project

14. Disclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”:-
(A) List of Related Parties:

(iy Parent:
Name of Companies/entity Principle place of operation
NTPC Limited India
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh India

(i)  Subsidiary company : TUSCO Limited

: TREDCO Rajasthan Limited

: THDCIL-UJVNL Energy Company Limited.
(i) Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl. | Name Position held Period
A. | Whole Time Directors
1 | Shri R.K. Vishnoi Chairman & Managing Continue
Director*
2 | Shri J.Behera Director (Finance) Upto 29.02.2024
3. | Shri Shallinder Singh | Director (Personnel) W.e.f. 06.06.2023
Kaushal
4. | Shri Bhupender Gupta | Director (Technical) W.e.f. 09.06.2023
B. | Nominee Directors
1 | Shri U.K.Bhattacharya | Non-executive Director Upto 30.11.2023
2 | Shri Jaikumar Non-executive Director Continue
Srinivasan
Shri Jitesh John Non-executive Director Upto 30.11.2023
Shri Anil Garg Non-executive Director Continue




5 | Shri Ajay Tiwari Non-executive Director W.e.f. 20.02.2024

C. | Independent Directors

1 | Smt. Sajal Jha Independent Director Continue

2 | Dr. Bajalakaria Jaya | Independent Director Continue
Prakash Naik

3 | Shri Kesridevsingh Independent Director Upto 11.07.2023
Digvijaysingh Jhala

D. | Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary

1 | Shri J. Behera Chief Financial Officer Upto 29.02.2024

2 | Smt. Rashmi Sharma | Company Secretary Continue

3 | Shri Ajay Kumar Garg | Chief Financial Officer W.e.f.31.03.2024

(*) Holding additional charge of Director (Finance) w.e.f. 01.03.2024
(iv) Post Employment Benefit Plans:

Name of Related Parties Principal p}ace of
operation

THDC Employees Provident Fund Trust India
THDCIL Employees Defined Contribution India
Superannuation Pension Trust

THDCIL Post Retirement Medical Benefit Fund India

Trust

(v) Other

SEWA-THDC, a Company Sponsored Not for Profit Society, registered
under Societies Act 1860, to undertake THDCIL's CSR obligation U/s 135 of
Companies Act 2013.

Summary of transactions with related parties (other than for contractual
obligations) - ¥ 34.28 Cr. disbursed to SEWA-THDC for CSR activities.

(vi)  Others entities with joint control or significant influence over the Company.

The Company is a subsidiary of Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU)
w.e.f. 27.03.2020 controlled by Central Government by holding majority of
shares. Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24, entities over which the
same government has control or joint control of, or significant influence, then
the reporting entity and other entities shall be regarded as related parties. The
Company has applied the exemption available for government related entities
and have made limited disclosures in the financial statements.

Name and nature of relationship with Government

Sl. [ Name of Related Parties Nature of Relationship

1. Government of India Shareholder in Holding Company
having control over the company

2. NTPC Limited Holding Company (74.496%)

3. Govt. of Uttar Pradesh Shareholder (25.504%)

(B) Transactions with the related parties:
()  Transactions with the related parties (Subsidiary Co.) are as follows:




(ii)

(iii)

(ZinCr.)

: Subsidiary Company
Particulars 31 Mar2024 | 31Mar 2023
Deputation of employees & trf. Of assets 7.15 0.05
Equity contribution made (including 14.80 14.80
pending allotment)
Others 0.00 0.00
Remittance agst.CPF,Pension etc. 1.03 0.72
Transactions with the related parties (Post Employment Benefit Plans.) are as
follows : inCr.)
Name of Related Parties 2023-24 | 2022-23
THDC Employees Provident Fund Trust 30.89 46.28
THDCIL Employees Defined Contribution 33.56 40.26
Superannuation Pension Trust
THDCIL Post Retirement Medical Benefit Fund 9.77 5.98
Trust

Compensation to Functional Directors & Key Managerial Personnel:
Remuneration and allowances, other benefits and expenses to key managerial
personnel including Independent director's fees & expenses are ¥ 2.90 Cr.
(Previous period T 1.91Cr.).

ZinCr.)

— Year ended | Year ended

sl Heacription 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Compensation to Key Management Personnel

1 | Short Term Employee Benefits 2.67 1.65

2 | Post Retirement & Other Long Term Employee 0.23 0.26

Benefits

3 | Termination Benefits - -

4 | Share-Based Payment - -

Total 2.90 1.91

(iv) Transactions with related parties under the control of the same government are

as follows:




ZinCr)

Nature of For the period ended
Name of the Company Transactions by the | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Company
Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Sale of electricity 767.64 801.06
Limited and other charges
BHEL Purchase of 701.63 559.77
Equipments &
Spares with service
contract
NTPC Ltd. Dividend 351.20 408.20
NTPC Ltd. Sale of Coal 368.86 -
NTPC Ltd. Consultancy Service 14.72 20.45
& Testing charges
NTPC Ltd. Publicity expenses 0.39 -
Central Transmission Utility Of India | ISTS and other 49.86 112.64
Limited charges
PGCIL Shifting of HT lines, 3.43 7217
Consultancy charges,
Power Line Diversion
Uttar Pradesh Rajkiya Nirman Nigam | Construction works 47.08 62.76
Limited
Uttarakhand Power Corporation Water & Electricity 24.24 -
Limited Charges
Uttarakhand Purv Sainik Kalyan Manpower supply 13.81 -
| Nigam Limited Services
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam | Electricity charges 7.36 7.73
Limited
U.P. Purva Sainik Kalyan Nigam Security services 7.32 4.46
Limited
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam | Electricity charges 0.32 0.49
Limited
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission SLDC charges 0.07 0.01
Corporation Limited
RITES Consultancy Service 14.46 23.81
Indian Renewable Energy Generation Based 4.22 10.49
Development Agency Limited Incentive
Utility Powertech Ltd. JV of NTPC & | Manpower Supply 11.80 3.88
Reliance
IOCL Purchase of Fuel 2.46 2.74
BPCL Purchase of Fuel 0.27 0.91
CMPDIL Consultancy 4.86 0.60
NTPC VIDYUT VYAPAR NIGAM Subscription Fees 0.02 0.02
LIMITED
Solar Energy Corporation of India Consultancy 0.00 0.1
(SECI)
Other Related Parties Misc. 9.14 5.40




(v) Outstanding balances with related parties are as follows:

(FinCr.)
Particulars | 31-Mar-2024 | 31-Mar-2023
A. Amount Recoverable/(Payable) for sale/purchase of goods
& services
-NTPC Ltd. (Parent company) (31.74) Nil
-Subsidiaries Nil Nil
B. Amount recoverbale
-KMP 0.19 0.29
-Subsidiaries 9.21 2.07
-Others 1.32 0.33
C. Amount payable to
-Post Employment Benefit 30.20 19.98
Plans
-NTPC Ltd. (Dividend) 201.14 Nil

(vi) Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

(a)  Transactions with the related parties are made on normal commercial terms
and condition and at market rates.

(b) The company has assigned consultancy jobs to parent company prior to strategic
sale of Gol Equity to M/s NTPC Ltd. on 27.03.2020, for Khurja Super Thermal
Power Project on cost plus basis after mutual discussion and after taking into
account the prevailing market condition

15. Disclosure as per Ind As 27 ‘Separate financial Statements’

Company name Country of Proportion of ownership interest
Incorporatio As at As at
n 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
TUSCO Ltd.
(incorporated on India 74% 74%
12.09.2020)
TREDCO  RAJASTHAN India
LIMITED o o
(incorporated on Ly la:.
25.03.2023)
THDCIL-UJVNL  Energy India
(_?ompany Limited 74% NA
(incorporated on
01.12.2023)

16. Disclosures as per Ind AS 33 ‘Earnings per share’

The elements considered for calculation of earnings per share (Basic & Diluted)

are as under:

Particular

2023-24

2022-23

Net Profit after Tax but excluding
Regulatory Income used as numerator
(ECr.)

682.11

629.79




Net Profit after Tax including Regulatory 599.07 673.09
Income used as numerator (Z Cr.)

Weighted average no. of equity shares | Basic : 36658817 Basic : 36658817
used as denominator Diluted : 36658817 Diluted : 36658817

Earnings per Share excluding
Regulatory Income
Z Basic 186.07 171.80
Z Diluted 186.07 171.80

Earnings per Share including
Regulatory Income

¥ Basic 163.42 183.61
% Diluted 163.42 183.61
Nominal Value per share Z1000 Z 1000

17. (a) Income tax expense
Income tax recognized in the statement of profit and loss

(ZInCr)
Particulars For the year ended
31 March 31 March
2024 2023
Current tax expense
Current year 86.04 145.72
Adjustment of earlier years
Pertaining to regulatory deferral account balances 17.58 (9.17)
(A)
Total current tax expenses (B) 103.62 136.55

(b) In compliance to the Ind AS 12 “Income Taxes” issued by the Ministry of
Company Affairs.The net increase in the deferred tax liability of Z 16.53 Cr. (PY 2
17.75 Cr.) has been booked to Statement of Profit & Loss.

S No Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

Deferred tax Assets (A)

(i) leferepcg in book depreciation and tax 657.88 687.01
depreciation

(i) | Opening Ind As adjustment 4.87 4.87

(i) | Actuarial gain/loss classified to OCI -4.56 -2.04

(iv) Advance agamst depreCIat'lon to be considered 68.37 68.37
as Income in tax computation :

(v) | Provision for Doubtful debts & stores 48.56 48.56
Provision for employee benefit schemes 56.64 41.52




(vii) | MAT credit entitlement 199.44 -
Sub total A 1,031.20 848.29
Deferred tax liability (B)

(i) lefererjct_a in book depreciation and tax 35.72 3572
depreciation

(i) Advance agalnst deprec:at_lon to be considered 472 472
as Income in tax computation

(i) | Provision for Doubtful debts & stores -0.01 -0.01

(iv) | Provision for employee benefit schemes -1.24 -1.24
Sub Total B 29.75 29.75
Net Deferred tax (Liability)/Assests (A-B) 1,001.45 818.54

18. The Company has Input Tax Credit under the provision of Goods & Service Tax
lying in different locations. The said input tax credit(ITC) has been claimed over
the GST Portal which will be utilised in future suject to the applicable provisons
of GST and same has not been recognised as ITC available for utilisation in the
books of accounts.

19. (i) Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

a. In accordance with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Amendment Rules, 2021 notified w.ef. 22.01.2021, any unspent amount
pursuant to any ongoing project shall be transferred to unspent CSR Account in
any scheduled bank within a period of thirty days from the end of the financial
year, to be utilised within a period of three financial years from the date of such
transfer. Any unspent CSR amount, other than for any ongoing project, shall be
transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII, within a period of six months of
the expiry of the financial year. Further, if the Company spends an amount in
excess of the requirement under statute, the excess amount may be carried
forward and set off in three succeeding financial years against the amount to be
spent.

b. Details of amount required to be spent and spent in cash by the company on
CSR activities during the year are as under :

®XinCr)
Sl. Particulars FY 2023- | FY 2022-
24 23
a. | Opening Balance- Excess amount 0.45 0.97
b. | Opening Balance-unspent amount 0.98 --
c. | Amount required to be spent as per section 135 22.35 23.61
(5) of Companies Act, 2013
d. | Amount considered for set off against opening 0.20 0.52
Excess amount during the year
e. | Amount approved by the Board out of (c) above 22.15 23.09
to be spent during the year




f. | Additional budget approved by Board- 10.15 -
Adjustable in Subsequent Years

g. | Additional budget approved by Board- Non- 1.97 -
Adjustable in Subsequent Years

h. | Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects 0.00 -

I. | Amount required to be spent after set off excess 34.27 23.09
spent of earlier year (e to h)

j- | Amount spent in cash during the year against (i) 34.27 2211

k. | Amount spent in cash during the year out of (b) 0.91 --
-against opening unspent amount
Total Amount spent in cash during the year 35.18 22.11
(j+k)

l. | Closing unpsent amount against ongoing 0.00 0.98

project-to be spent in future out of the current
year budget (i-j)

m. | Closing unpsent amount against ongoing 0.07 -
project-to be spent in future out of op.unspent
amt. (b)
Total Closing unpsent amount against 0.07 0.98
ongoing project (i+m)
Total Closing (Excess) amount to be set off 10.40 (0.45)

in future (a-d+f)
Note :- The set off available in the succedding year is not recognised as an
asset as a matter of prudence,considering the uncertainity involved in the
adjustment of the same in future years.

c. Details of Unspent CSR amount as per requirment of Section 135(6) of
Companies Act, 2013.

(ZinCr.)
Opening Balance P Amount spent during Closing Balance
the year
As on 01.04.2023 required y As on 31.03.2024 _

In to be From From In Details of

. Separate | ghant Company's | Separate : Separate ongoing

WD | CSR |y BankAlc | CSR | . Wit CSR projects

Company uring Company
Unspent Unspent Unspent
the year
Alc Alc Alc
Various
projects to
support

solar power,

0.00 098 | 34.27 34,27 0.91 0.00 0.07 el
development,
Health care,

Livelihood

etc.




(FinCr)

Opening Balance P— Amount spent during Closing Balance
As on 01.04.2022 S the year As on 31.03.2023
In i From From In Details of
With Seggl:te spent Cgmpany s | Separate With Separate 0:_13_232
Company during ank Alc CSR Company CSR proj
Unspent Unspent Unspent
the year
Alc Alc Alc
Various
projects to
support
solar power,
Nil Nil 23.09 22.11 Nil 0.98* Nil S
development,
Health care,
Livelihood
etc.
(*) Transferred on 26.04.2023 to unspent CSR Account with Punjab National Bank

d. Activity wise detail of amount spent during the year on CSR activities is under:

(Z inCr)
Sl Particulars 2023-24 | 2022-
23
1 Sanitation, Health Care & Drinking Water 5.89 2.88
2 Education & Livelihood Programme 12.50 10.34
3 Women Empowering & Setting up old Age Homes etc. 0.20 0.22
4 Forest & Environment, Animal Welfare etc. 1.39 0.62
5 Art & Culture, Public libraries 10.28 0.72
6 Measures for the benefit of Armed forces Veterans, -
War window etc
7 Promotion of Sports 1.94 0.06
8 Prime Minister's National Relief fund etc. 0.00 4.00
9 Welfare of SC --
10 | Rural Development Projects 1.96 2.38
11 Calamity/Disaster =
12 CSR Administrative Exps 1.02 0.89
Total amount spent during the year (1 to 12) 35.18 22.11
Amount spent by the Company - Directly 11.61 0.00
Amount spent by the Company- through Company 23.57 22.11
sponsored Not for Profit Society (SEWA-THDC)

(i) Disclosure related to Research & Development Expenditure

The Company has incurred an amount of ¥ 5.97 Cr. (Capital ¥ 2.24 Cr &
Revenue ¥ 3.73 Cr.) PY ¥ 2.70 Cr. (Revenue ¥ 2.70 Cr.)] towards Research &
Development expenditure during the current financial year 2023-24 as per the
R&D plan.




20. Information in respect of micro and small enterprises as at 31%' March 2024 as
required by Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED
Act) and the said outstanding is less than 45 days.

(XinCr.)
2023-24 2022-23
a. Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier:
i) Principal amount 410 3.24

ii) Interest due thereon

b. Amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16 of the
MSMED Act along-with the amount paid to the suppliers
beyond the appointed day

c¢. Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay
in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the MSMED Act.

d. Amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

e. Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even
in the succeeding years, untill such date when the interest
dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises, for
the purpose of disallowances as a deductable expenditure
under Section 23 of MSMED Act

21.Impact of changes in Significant Accounting Policy

Sl

No. Impact / Remark

Policy Modifications

Policy No 18 “Depreciation & Amortization”
has been modified by deleting 18.3.

Considering amendment to the laptop scheme for
official purposes.

Consequently, with prospective application, profit
for the year ended 31.03.2024 is lower by Rs 0.42
Cr, fixed assets as at 31.03.2024 are lower by Rs
Rs 0.64 Cr and capital work in progress as at
31.03.2024 are higher by Rs 0.22 Cr.

Remaining points of the policy on 18.
Depreciation and amortization
renumbered/rearranged.

2. Policy No 21.2 has been modified by

inserting sub clause 21.2.4 Deferred tax
assets include Minimum Alternate Tax
(MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws
in India, which is likely to give future
economic benefits in the form of availability
of set off against future income tax liability.

In compliance of the Management Letter and
alignment of company policy with that of holding
company

An amount of Rs 199.44 Cr has been recognised
as MAT credit under Deferred Tax Assets &
corresponding RDA credit balance has been




MAT credit is recognized as deferred tax | created for the same as on 31.03.2024.

asset in the balance sheet when the asset Due to creation of RDA credit balance of Rs

can be measured rellab[?f an.d ik propable 199.44 Cr, profit for the year ended 31.03.2024 is
that. future. taxable proflt will be .a_avallable higher by Rs 34.85 Cr on account of tax savings
against which MAT credit can be utilized. on creation of RDA credit balance.

Inserted after point no.21.2.3 and remaining
points of the policy on Income Taxes
renumbered / rearranged.

22. Disclosure as per Ind AS 116 'Leases’

Effective from 1% April 2019, THDCIL has adopted Ind AS 116 'Leases' and
applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on 1 April 2019, using the
modified retrospective method. The same are adhered in the current fiscal year.

i. The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of the following
assets:

(a) Premises for residential use of employees. Offices and guest houses/ transit
camps are on lease which are not non-cancellable and are usually renewable on
mutually agreeable terms.

(b) The Company has taken certain vehicles (other than electrical) on lease for a
period of three years, which can be further extended at mutually agreed terms.
There are no escalations in the lease rentals as per terms of the agreement.
However, the Company has purchase option for such vehicles at the end of the
lease term.

(c) The Company acquires land on leasehold basis for a period generally ranging
from 05 years to 99 years from the government authorities which can be renewed
further based on mutually agreed terms and conditions. The leases are non
cancellable. These leases are capitalized at the present value of the total
minimum lease payments to be paid over the lease term. Future lease rentals are
recognised as 'Lease liabilities' at their present values. The Right-of-use land is
amortized considering the significant accounting policies of the Company.

In respect of leases at (b) & (c) above, the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset and the lease liability at the date of initial application is the carrying amount
of the lease asset and lease liability immediately before that date measured
applying Ind AS 17.

ii. The following are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities recognised and the
movements during the period:




23.

ZinCr)

Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Opening Balance 39.12 34.16
- Additions in lease liabilities 0.99 9.52
- Interest cost during the year 3.10 3.34
- Payment of lease liabilities 6.37 7.90
Closing Balance 36.85 39.12
Current 3.20 3.39
Non Current 33.65 35:73
Maturity Analysis of the lease liabilities:
ZinCr.)
Contractual undiscounted cash flows As at 31 As at 31
March 2024 March 2023
3 months or less 0.97 1.10
3-12 Months 2.92 5.25
1-2 Years 7.48 O IT
2-5 Years 9.22 10.74
More than 5 Years 54.38 57.38
Lease liabilities 74.98 82.24
The following are the amounts recognized in profit or loss:
(FinCr.)
As at 31 As at 31
Particulars March 2024 | March 2023
Depreciation expense for right-of-use assets 15.18 14.93
Interest expense on lease liabilities 3.88 3.34
Expense relating to short-term leases 1.76 2.23
The following are the amounts of cash flow against leases:
(Z in Q{r.)
. For 315t For 31°
Particulars March 2024 | March 2023
Cash Outflow from leases 6.37 7.90
Cash outflow relating to short-term leases 1.76 2.23

Disclosures under the provisions of IND AS 19 ~Employee Benefits are as under:

a. Defined contribution Plan: -Pension

The company has Defined Contribution Pension Scheme as approved by Ministry
of Power (MoP).The liability for the same is recognised on accrual basis.The

scheme is funded and managed by a separate trust formed for this purpose.

b. Defined benefit plans:

(i) Employers contribution to Provident Fund:




The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined rates to
a separate trust, which invests the fund in permitted securities. The obligation of
the company is limited to such fixed contribution and to ensure a minimum rate of
return to the members as specified by GOIl. Based on the actuarial valuation,
present Value of Obligations exceeds the Fair Value of Plan Assets by Z 6.69 Cr.
(PY ¥ 10.25 Cr.) and the same has been provided in the books. Further,
contribution to employee pension scheme is paid to the appropriate authorities.

(ii) Gratuity:

The Company has a defined benefit Gratuity Plan, which is regulated as per the
provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The liability for the same is
recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

(iii) Leave encashment:

The Company has a defined benefit leave encashment plan for its Employees.
Under this plan they are entitled to encashment of earned leaves and medical
leaves subject to limits and other conditions specified for the same. The liability
towards leave encashment is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation.

(iv) Post Retirement Medical Benefit (PRMB):

The Company has Post Retirement Medical Benefit Scheme, under which retired
employee, spouse of retired employee are provided medical facilities in the
Company hospitals/empanelled hospitals. They can also avail treatment as Out-
Patient subject to a ceiling fixed by the Company. Further, a trust has been
created to manage the scheme and fully functional . The liability towards the
same is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation. The obligation of the
company is limited to the payment of the shortfall of Present Value of Plan
Assets over the Present Value of Obligation as ascertained through Actuarial
Valuation. Based on the actuarial valuation, present Value of Obligations exceeds
the Fair Value of Plan Assets by ¥ 11.61 Cr. (PY ¥ 9.65 Cr.) and the same has
been provided in the books.

(v) Other benefit (Baggage/LSA/FBS) plans:

Other retirement benefit plans include baggage allowance for settlement at any
other place where he / she may like, memento at the time of retirement and
monetary assistance to the legal heir(s) in the event of death and Total
Permanent Disablement leading to separation of employee as a Social Security
Measure .These schemes are unfunded and liability for the same is recognised
on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Provision for employee benefits has been made for the current period using the
Actuarial Valuation done as at 31.03.2024. Accordingly, disclosure under the
provision of Ind AS 19 on “Employee Benefits” for the Financial Year ended
31.03.2024 is given below:

Table -1: Key Actuarial assumption & Risk exposures for Actuarial Valuation
as at:

31.03.2022

Particular 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Mortality Table IALM IALM IALM IALM IALM
(2012-14) | (2012-14) | (2012-14) | (2012-14) | (2012-14)
Discount Rate 7.10% 7.40% 7.00% 6.75% 6.75%




Future Salary 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
Increase

Description of Risk Exposures: Valuations are based on certain assumptions,
which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to
various risks as follow -

A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s liability.
Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also
increase the liability.

B) Investment Risk — If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual
investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last
valuation date can impact the liability.

C) Discount Rate : Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can
increase the plan’s liability.

D) Mortality & disability — Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher
than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

E) Withdrawals — Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed
withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can
impact Plan’s liability.

Table — 2: Change in Present Value of Obligations (PVO)

ZinCr))
(Figures in Parenthesis represent Previous Year Balances)
Post Others-
Earned Sick Retirement A?Izgvgai%;f
Particular Gratuity Leave Leave Medical Long
(EL) (HPL) Benefit Service
(PRMB) Award/FBS
PVO at the 174.76 85.27 11713 105.80 14.33
beginning of the {183.38} {76.88} {118.64} {95.51} {14.26}
year

Interest cost 12.93 6.31 8.67 7.83 1.06
{12.84} {5.38} {8.30} {6.69} {1.00}

Past service cost
Current service cost 3.62 19.86 6.55 3.10 2.36
{3.29} {18.00} {4.51} {2.64} {1.20}
Benefit paid (19.08) (19.27) (7.47) (7.80) (1.90)
{(19.85)} | {(20.33)} {(5.96)} {(7.56)} {(1.79)}
Actuarial 1.12 2.90 (9.43) 8.46 (1.17)
(Gain)/loss {(4.90)} {5.34} {(8.36)} {8.52} {(0.35)}
PVO at the end of 173.36 95.08 115.46 117.39 14.68
the year {174.76} {85.27} {117.13} {105.80} {14.33}




Table — 3: Amount recognized in Balance Sheet
(Figures in Parenthesis represent Previous Year Balances)

(ZinCr.)
Post Others-
Earned Sick Retiremen Baggage
Particular Gratuity | Leave Leave t Medical Allowance/
(EL) (HPL) Benefit Long Service
(PRMB) Award/FBS
PVO at the end of 173.36 95.08 115.46 117.39 14.68
the year {174.76} | {85.27} {117.13} {105.80} {14.33}
Fair Value of Plan NA NA NA 105.78 NA
Assets at the end {96.15}
of year
Funded Laib./Prov Nil Nil Nil 105.78 Nil
{96.15}
Unfunded 173.36 95.08 115.46 11.61 14.68
Laib./Prov {174.76} | {85.27} {117.13} {9.65} {14.33}
Unrecognised
actuarial
| gain/(loss)
Net liability 173.36 95.08 115.46 11.61 14.68
recognized in the | {174.76} | {85.27} {117.13} {9.65} {14.33}
Balance Sheet

Table — 4: Amount recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss, OCI & EDC .
(Figures in Parenthesis represent Previous Year Balances)

ZInCr)
Others-
Post
Earned Sick Retirement A?I?)gvgaangcz /
Particular Gratuity | Leave Leave Medical Lok
(EL) | (HPL) Benefit s ewige
(PRMB)
Award/FBS
Current Service 3.62 19.86 6.55 3.10 2.36
Cost {3.29} | {18.00} {4.51} {2.64) {1.20}
Past Service Cost - 0.00
) ) ) {0.00}
Interest Cost 12.93 6.31 8.67 - 1.06
{12.84} {5.38} {8.30} {0.00} {1.00}
Net Actuarial
(gain)/loss 112 2.90 (9.43) 8.50 (1.17)
recognized for the {(4.90)} {5.34} | {(8.36)} {7.01} {(0.35)}
year in OCI
Expense
recognized
Statement in Propt {1166.153? {2%9'7%7} {454?69} {23613 {23'2%2}
& Loss/EDC for the ’ - : : :
year.




Table - 5: Sensitivity analysis

XInCr)
Impact . Earned Leave Sick Leave
die t6 Gratuity (EL) (HPL) PRMB Others
31.03.24 31.03.23 p1.03.24 B1.03.23 31.03.24 $1.03.2331.03.24 $1.03.2351.03.24 31.03.23

Discount rate

increase | 386 | 4.09| -258| 236 | -256| -272| -14.58 1314 | -034| -0.35
Efeg_rseg;e 408| 430| 275| 252 | 268| 286 1565|1410 | 035| 037
Salary rate

e | 076| 081| 276| 253 | 268| 287| NA| NA| NA| NA
Efg_’gg;f -0.83| -087| -260| 239 | -258| -276| NA| NA| NA| NA

Medical cost /settlement cost rate

Increase NA NA NA NA NA| NA| 1594|1436 | 0.13| 0.15

of 0.50%
Decrease -
of 0.50% NA NA NA NA NA NA | -15.21 13.71 -0.13| -0.14
Other disclosures:
XInCr.)
Gratuity 31.03.2024( 31.03.2023| 31.03.2022| 31.03.2021| 31.03.2020
Present value of obligation at 173.36 174.76 183.38 189.99 191.01
the end of the year
Actuarial (Gain)/loss 142 (4.90) (2.89) (1.05) 8.74
Actuarial (Gain)/loss 1.12 (4.90) (2.89) (1.05) 8.74
recognized through Statement
of OCI
Expense recognized in 16.55 16.13 16.77 17.97 19.68
Statement of Profit &
Loss/EDC for the year
Earned Leave (EL) 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023| 31.03.2022| 31.03.2021| 31.03.2020
Present value of obligation at 95.08 85.27 76.88 66.18 56.07
the end of the year
Actuarial (Gain)/loss 2.90 5.34 8.15 6.26 11.60
Expense recognized in 29.07 28.72 26.28 23.42 27.71
Statement of Profit & Loss/EDC
for the year
Sick Leave (HPL) 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Present value of obligation at 115.46 11713 118.64 116.13 109.06
the end of the year
Actuarial (Gain)/loss (9.43) (8.36) (3.21) (0.88) 0.83
Expense recognized in 5.79 4.46 8.85 11.18 13.00
Statement of Profit & Loss/EDC
for the year




Post Retirement Medical 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Benefit (PRMB)

Present value of obligation at 117.39 105.80 95.51 87.30 79.85
the end of the year

Recognised Actuarial 8.50 7.01 3.29 1.34 2.76
(Gain)/loss

Expense recognized in 3.10 2.64 2.61 2.95 3.07
Statement of Profit & Loss/EDC

for the year

Others-Baggage Allowance/ 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Long Service Award/FBS

Present value of obligation at 14.68

the end of the year 14.33 14.26 14.29 12.63
Actuarial (Gain)/loss (1.17) (0.35) 0.22 (0.20) 0.43
Actuarial (Gain)/loss recognized 41 g 7

through Statement of OCI (0.35) 0.22 (0.20) 0.43
Expense recognized in 3.42

Statement of Profit & Loss/EDC 2.20 2.09 3.19 2.14
for the year

24, a) The Company has a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances
from banks and other parties. There are no unconfirmed balances in respect of
bank accounts and borrowings from banks & financial institutions. With regard to
receivables for energy sales, the Company sends demand intimations to the
beneficiaries with details of amount paid and balance outstanding which can be
said to be automatically confirmed on receipts of subsequent payment from such
beneficiaries. In addition, reconciliation with beneficiaries and other customers
are generally done on 31° December. So far as trade/other payables and loans
and advances are concerned, the balance confirmation letters with the negative
assertion as referred in the Standard on Auditing (SA) 505 (Revised) “External
Confirmations”, were sent to the parties. Some of such balances are subject to
confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on
confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the management
will not have a material impact.

b) In the opinion of the management, the value of assets, other than property,
plant & equipment and non-current investments, on realisation in the ordinary
course of business, will not be less than the value at which these are stated in the
Balance Sheet.

25. Payment to Auditors (including GST)
(% inCr.)
SI. Description 2023-24 | 2022-23
I Statutory Audit Fees 0.15 0.15
Il. For Taxation matter (Tax Audit) 0.03 0.03
. For Company Law matter --
V. For Management services --
V. For other Services(Certification) 0.12 0.12
VI. | For Reimbursement of expenditure 0.05 0.05




Payment to the Auditors includes ¥ NIL (PY  NIL) relating to earlier year.

26.

Balance Sheet is as under:

a) Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents between Cash Flow Statement and

XinCr.)
Particulars Note | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
No
Cash And Cash Equivalents 12 95.62 93.65
Less: Over Draft Balance excl. STL 26 777.04 948.33
Cash & Cash Equivalent as per (681.42) (854.68)
Cash Flow Statement

In March 2017 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Rules 2017 notifying amendments to Ind
AS 7 ‘Statement of cash flows’. These amendments are in accordance with the
recent amendments made by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)
to IAS 7 ‘Statement of cash flows'.

The amendments are applicable to the company from April 1 2017 and they
introduce additional disclosures that will enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities including both
changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes suggesting inclusion of a
reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for
liabilities arising from financing activities to meet the disclosure requirement.

ZinCr)
Cash flow from
Financing Activities | Openin Clarron Closi Ch Remarks
g p g Vi osing ange em
(2023-24)

Share Capital Issued 3665.88 3665.88 -

(Including pending

allotment)

Borrowings-Non 10289.09 14578.80 | 4289.71 | Addition- Bonds -Z

Current 1542.00 Cr.,Term

(Bonds & other secured Loan (BOB) g

Loans) 1925.00 Cr., Term
Loan (PNB) ¥ 600.00
Cr World Bank (Net )
¥ 461.50 Cr.,,
Repayment — Term
Loan (BOB) -¥ 125.00
Cr.; Term Loan
(PNB) % 75.00 Cr.,
World Bank ¥ 38.79
Cr

Borrowings- Current 386.14 - 1331.56 945.42 | Addition- Short Term
Loan (PNB) Rs
500.00 Cr, Short
Term Loan (BoB) Rs
500.00 Cr, Term Loan
(PNB) ¥ 100.00 Cr,
World Bank (Net ) ¥
30.14 Cr.,




Repayment — Term
Loan (PFC) -% 45.14
cr., Term Loan
(PNB) ¥ 139.58 Cr.

Lease Liability - (6.37) - (6.37) | Payment of lease
liability
Interest & Finance - | (1099.81) - | (1099.81) | Payment of Interest &
charges finance charges
Dividend paid -| (171.44) -| (171.44) | Dividend
Net Cash flow from 3957.51
financing
27. Ratios
sl ) _ Year ended % Reason
No. Particulars Numerator Denominator [ 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 Variance | |, for ,
ariance
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Current Current .
a | Ratio Current Assets Liabilities 0.51 0.57 | -10.36%
; Due to
b | pert E9UY | Total debt Networth 1.58 141| 41.96% | increase in
total debt
(Net Profit After (Interest on
Debt Taxes + Interest debt + Lease
Service on debt + Payments +
¢ |c Depreciation & Principal 1.93 1.84 4.78%
overage | , - tisation E ¢
Ratio mortisation Exp | repayments
+ Exceptional of long term
Items) debt)
Return on ' Average
d | Equity [“F"t protittter Stakeholder's 5.71% 6.49% | -12.02%
: axes :
Ratio Equity
Due to
Inventory : :
Revenue from Average o, | increase in
e :L;;Lover Operations Inventory 18.70 2289 | <a9.28% average
inventory
Debtors Revenue from Average
f | turnover Operations trade 3.43 278 | 23.37%
ratio (Net Credit Sales) | receivables
Trade
4 Average
Payables Net Credit o
9 | Turnover | Purchases ;;ac;iles %013 2,51 | ~17.28%
Ratio y
Working Due to
: Capital+ decline in
Net Capital :
Revenue from Current ; o, | working
M| Tumover | operations Maturities of (1:90) (283) | =99.09% |, o onitel
atio
Long Term
Borrowings
. | Net profit Net profit after 5 ” o
i margin faxes Net Sales 30.45% 34.09% | -10.68%




Due to
decline in
Return on . . :

; Earning before Capital ¥ 0 } o, | €arnings &
gfnp'lee 4 |Interest& Taxes | Employed 2p9% 4.54% | -36.33% | increase in
piay capital

employed
Due to
increase in
]}?1 ?ft;;tr:n%nnt :::g?trigr?tm Investment -4.87% -0.81% | 499.45% | losses of
subsidiary
companies

(*) Resaon for variance is required for any change in the ratio by more than 25%

as comapred to preceding year.

28. Previous Year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to
make the figures comparable with the figures of the current year.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members of THDC INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Staiements of THDC India Limited (“the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements’)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanalions given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“ind AS’) and other accounting principles generally
accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 20, and its profit & total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibiliies under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant ta our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each malter below, description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

J(ntea

New Delhi o Gorakhpur @ Ranchi  Rewa o Mau o Prayagraj e Palna ¢ Dehradun ¢ NO/DA Ramlie
www.hcoca.com el e frmns

W



W HCO & Co.

Transfonmg Knowledge into Values

Sl
No.

Key Audit Matters

Addressing the Key Audit Matters

Recognition and Measurement of
Revenue for Sale of Energy

The company records revenue from sale
of energy as per the principles
enunciated under Ind AS 115, based on
lariff rates approved by the Central
Electricity ~ Regulatory ~ Commission
(CERC).

This is considered as a key audit matter
due to the nalure and exlent of estimates
(if any) made as per the CERC Tariff
Regulations, which leads to recognition
and measurement of revenue from sale
of energy being complex and judgmental.

(Refer Note No. 33 to the Standalone
Financial Statements, read with the
Significant Accounting Policy No. 14)

We have obtained an understanding of the CERC
Tariff Regulations, orders, circulars, guidelines and
the Company's internal circulars and procedures in
respect of recognition and measurement of
revenue from sale of energy comprising of
capacity and energy charges and adopted the
following audit procedures:

» Evaluated and tested the effeciiveness of
the Company's design of internal controls
relating to recognition and measurement of
revenue from sale of energy.

= Verified the accounting of revenue from
sale of energy based on tariff rates
approved by the CERC.

» Assessed the adequacy of disclosures
made in the standalone financial
statements.

Based on the above procedures performed, the
recognition of revenue from sale of energy is
considered to be adequate and reasonable.

Contingent Liabilities

There are a number of litigations pending
before various forums against the
Company and the managemenl's
judgment is required for estimating the
amount to be disclosed as contingent
liability.

Evaluation of the outcome of these
matters requires significant judgement by
the management given the complexities
involved, including estimations in
assessing the likelihood thal a pending
claim will succeed, or a liability will arise,
and the quantification of the ranges of
potential financial settlement.

Accordingly, we have identified this as a
key audit matter for the current years
audit. (Refer Note No. 432 to the
Standalone Financial Statements, read
with the Significant Accounting Policy No.
13)

We have obtained an understanding of the
Company's internal instructions and procedures in
respect of estimation and disclosure of contingent
liabilities and adopted the following audit
procedures:

» Assessed the appropriateness of the
Company's accounting policies relating to
provisions and contingent liability by
comparing with the applicable accounting
standards

Evaluated and tested the design and
operating effecliveness of controls as
established by lhe management for
oblaining all refevant information for
pending litigation cases.

Discussed with the management any
matenal developments and latest status of
legal matters.

Read various correspondences and related
documents pertaining (o litigation cases and
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relevant external legal opinions obtained by
the  management and  performed
substantive procedures on calculations
supporting the disclosure of contingent
liabilities.
* Examined management's judgements and
assessments  whether  provisions are
required.

= Considered the management assessments
of thase matters that are not disclosed as
the probability of material outflow is
considered to be remote.

= Assessed the adequacy of disclosures
made in the standalone financial
statements.

Based on the above procedures performed, the
estimation and disclosure of contingent liabilities
are considered to be adequate and reasonable.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements:

a. Para7 (i) and (i) of Note No. 43 of the Standalone Financial Statements regarding delay
in completion of VPHEP and Tehri PSP projects owing to factors beyond control of
company. Further, considering the acute financial crisis of M/s HCC, Board of Directors of
the Company have approved amangement of gap funding to contractor for expeditious
completion of projects with financial regulation.

b. Para 5 (ii) of Note No. 43 of the Standalone Financial Statements regarding 1664.285 Hac
land acquired for various projects is being used for project works by THDCIL. The title
deed of such land is yet to be execuled.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information Other than the Standalone Financlal Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directars is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Corporate Governance Report, Director's Report
including Annexures, Management Discussion and Analysis, Business Responsibility Report and other
company related information, but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our
Auditors Report thereon. The Other information’s as stated above are expected to be made available to
us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
and will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibilily is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears (o be materially misstated.
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When we read the ‘Other Information’ as stated above, if we conciude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the malter fo those charged with govemance
and describe necessary actions required as per applicable laws and regulations.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated in section 134(5) of the Act, with
respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equily and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with
relevant rules issued there under.

This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implemeniation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability 1o continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters relaled to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either inlends (o liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors
is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance s a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detecl a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive 1o those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 2 material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from ermor, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overide of
internal control,

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company
has adequate internal Financial Controls wilh reference to Slandalone Financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.



HCO & Co.

Transformg Knowledge o Valus

c. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncenainty
exists related to events or condiions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw aftention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Standalone Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial
Statements represeni the underlying lransactions and events in a manner thal
achieves fair presentation.,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the Standalone Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters thal
were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Govermment of India in term of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the Annexure ‘A’ a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the exient applicable.

2. The Comptroller & Auditor-General of India has issued directions indicating the areas 1o be
examined in terms of sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, the compliance of
which is sef out in Annexure ‘B’.

5
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3. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report thal:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audii.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), Statement of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounling Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of {he Act read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

e) In terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05th June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 164 (2) of the Act regarding disqualification of
directors, are not applicable fo the Company.

f)  With respect fo the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in Annexure ‘C’.

g) In terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05th June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Section 197 of the Act as regards the managerial
remuneration is not applicable to the Company; and

h)  With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us; -

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Standalone Financial Statements — Refer Note 43.2 to the Standalone Financial
Statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds{which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
olherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or ingirectly lend or invest in cther
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behaif of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The Management has represented that, lo the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been received by the
company from any person(s) or entity(ies), inclugding foreign entities (*Funding Parties"),
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with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or olherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or enlilies identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ullimate Beneficiaries;

¢. Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our natice that has caused us 1o
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (e), as provided
under (a) ang (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.

d. Based on our examination which included lesi checks, the Company has used
accounting software’s for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same
has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software's.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit
trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by
cormpany as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

As staled Note 19 in the standalone financial statements:-

a. The final dividend proposed for the previous year, declared and paid by the company
during the year is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b.  The interim dividend declared by the company during the year is in accordance with
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 which remains unpaid as on 31.03.2024

¢. The Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year
which is subjecl to he approval of the members al the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance wilh Section 123 of the
Act, as applicable.

For HCO & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's ICAI Reg. No. 001087C

KISHORE Digitally signed by
KUMAR KISHORE KUMAR

LALCHANDAN
LALCHANDAN pre: 2024.05.16

| 19:19:24 +05'30"
CA. K. K. Lalehandani
Pariner

M.No.: 074788

Place: Lucknow

Date; 16.05.2024

UDIN: 24074788BKBXDD1737
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ANNEXURE "A”

(Annexure “A" referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date to the members of THDC India Limited on
the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March,2024)

We report that: -
N

(B)

The Company has generally maintained records of Property, Plant and Equipment
showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment. The records for movement of the assets have been properly

maintainad.

The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible

assets,

(b)  The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by Independent Firms of
Chartered Accountants/Cost Management Accountants during the year and discrepancies,
though not material, noticed on such verificalion, have been dealt properly in the books of
accounts. In our opinion, frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its business. It is further informed that physical verification
of Generation Plant & Machinery, irrespective of their location (Tehri / Koteshwar / Patan /
Devbhoomi / Dhukwan / Kasargod) is not done due to their immovable nature,

{c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are
held in the name of the Company except as follows:

Whether title
Gross deed holder is Period held- Reason for not
Description carrying Held in the a promoter, | indicate range, | being held in the
of property | value (Rs. name of director or where name of the
inCr.) their relative appropriate company
or employee
1 2 3 4 5 6
. . \ .| Transfer of title
Private land in Acquired in .
Froonl the ~ name of No between 1976 g?e?:c:?p;paetior;amig
different villagers to 2006 still under process
0.78 Inception  from | Non-transferable
Land Government / No the f% rmation of
Freehold Forest Dept
the company
Out of total lang of
5.974 hac., title
Land . , deeds of 3.974
Freehold Private land in Acquired in the | hac. has already
121 jthe name of No ar 2012 been transferred
different villagers ye ¢ erre
and for balance
land of 2.068 hac
iS under process.




9 HCO &

Transformg Kngwledge i

Co.

This [and is not in
the name of
Land THOCIL, it was
handed over to
Freehold 0.50 Gowt, Land No 31.10.2006 THDGIL on adhos
basis by Director
Rehabilitation on
31.10.2006.
Land Government / Transter from UP
Forest Dept Irigation Dept as
Freehold 0.01 No Jul 1988 assel lransfer
Land Private land in Acquired in I;aerésifsrtﬁef t:lleme
Freehold 38.63 the name of No between 1976 o
different villagers to 2006 of corporation is
still under process
Land Lease deed is yet
i Government / Acquired in | to be signed
Freghold Forest Dept No 1989
Land
Freshold 309.49 GoUP/UPSIDC No 14.12.2013 Under process
Land Non-transferable
Freehold 48.85 Govt. Land No 13.09.2021 CBA Land
Lang
Freehold 0.96 Gowt. Land No 20.12.2021 Non-transterable
Land
Fraehold 9.77 Pvt. Land No 20.12.2021 Non-lransferable
Land Non-transferable
Freehold 8.64 Gowt. Land No 01.04.2022 CBA Land
Land Transfer of Title
Frechold 261.88 Private Land No 06.07.2023 Deed is under
' process.
(d)  The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use

(€)

assels) or intangible assets or both during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at
315t March 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and ruies made there under.

=
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(a) The Management has conducted the physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed during physical
verification.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. The
quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions,
were not in agreement with the books of account of the Company. The details are as follows -

(Amount in crores)

Particulars of Securities provided

FY Amount as Amount Reason for
N f .
2022- Bz;nkeo Description of Am:un‘: asf reported in of Material
23 Securities perboo :o the quarterly | Difference | discrepancies
accounts | statement
Trade Receivables of
SBI Koteshwar Project 163.52 163.52 - NIL
Jun-23 Trade Receivables of
Patan & Dwarka Wind
HDFC Project, Dhukwan SHP 11.27 11.27 NIL
and Kasargod Solar
Project
Trade Receivables of
SBI Koteshwar Project 178.23 178.23 - NIL
Difference s
Sep-23 Trade Receivables of due to GBI of
Patan & Dwarka Wind Wind projects
HDFC | Project, Dhukwan SHP 437 0.00 437 which  have
and Kasargod Solar been
Project accounted for
at later stage.
Trade Receivables of
SBI Koteshwar Project 143.77 14377 NIL
Dec-23 Trade Receivables of
Patan & Dwarka Wind
HDFC | Project, Dhukwan SHP 512 512 NIL
and Kasargod Solar
Project
Mar-24 | sg | 2de Recsivables of | a5 131,52 NIL

Koteshwar Project
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Trade Receivables of
Patan & Dwarka Wind

HDFC | Project, Ohukwan SHP 2.51 2.51 - NIL

and Kasargod Solar
Project

(i)

(v)

(vii)

The company has made investment of Rs.14.80 Crores in its subsidiaries “TUSCO Lid",
“TREDCCO Rajasthan Lid” and “THDCIL-UJVNL Energy Company Ltd" (3.70 cr.,3.70 cr. and
740 cr. respeclively) during the year which is not prejudicial to the company's interest.
However, the company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Parinerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, clause (jii) (a),(b).{c).(d),(e)& (f) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us the company has in
respect of loans, investments, guarantess, and security, complied with the provision of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Since the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, the question of compliance
with the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76
of Companies Act 2013, and rules framed there under, does not arise.

The Central Government has prescribed maintenance of Cost Records under Section 148(1) of
the Act read with Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended and we are of
the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, conducted detailed examination of the records with a view
to determine whether they are accurate and complete. Cost Audit for the F.Y. 2023-2024 is
under process.

(@) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues with appropriate authorities including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duly of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities applicable to the company and that there are no undisputed statutory
dues were ouistanding as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the
date of becoming payable. As informed, the provisions of the Employees State Insurance Act
are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and expianation given to us, defails of disputed dues of sales
tax, income tax, custom duty, excise duty, service fax and value added tax and any other
statutory dues, if any as at March 31, 2024 are as follows:

Name of Statute Nature of Amount Financial Deposit Forum at

Duties (FinCr) Year to under which care is
which it | protest(Zin pending
pertains Cr)

Uttarakhand water Water Cess 2005-16 fo High Court of
Tax on Electricity 790.60 | 2023-24 Nil Uttarakhand,
Generation Act,2012 Nainital

Uttarakhand Green | Green Energy 2015-16 to High Court of
Energy Cess Cess 30547 | 2023-24 Nil Uttarakhand,
Act,2014 Nainital
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Building & Other Labour Cess 2004-05 to High Court of
Construction Worker 280 | 2014-15 Nil Uttarakhand,
Welfare Cess Nainital
Act, 1996
Income Tax Act,1861 | Int ufs 234 B, 1.72 | 2006-07 172 ACIT,
234 C Dehradun
Income Tax Act,1961 | Income Tax / 10457 | 2019-20 income Tax
TDS Nil Appellate
Tribunal,
Dehradun
Employees Pension | Pension 3.53 | July 1981 Nil CGIT,
Scheme 1995 Contribution to 2010 Lucknow
Sales Tax Act, 1990 | Sales Tax/ 2012-13 High Court of
VAT 0.36 Nil Uttarakhand,
Nainital
Service Tax Act, Service Tax 2018-19 High Court of
1994 0.07 Nil Uttarakhand,
Nainital
Mines and Minerals | Royalty- 2020-21 High Court of
(Development and Mining 198.30 Nil Uttarakhand,
Regulation) Act, 1957 Nainital

(vili

(ix)

There were no transaclions relaling to previously unrecorded income thal have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) On the basis of audit procedures adopted by us and accarding 1o the records and as per
the information and explanation given to us by the management, the company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender. Hence reporting under the clause 3(ix)(a) of the order is not applicable.

{b) The company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or govermment authority or other lender.

(c) As per the information and explanation provided to us, the term loans were applied for the
purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) On overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short
term basis have, prima facie, not been utilized during the year for long term purposes.

(e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint venlures or associate companies and hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) is
not applicable.



(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xilf)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)
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(@) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Company has
applied the money raised during the year by way of equity, debt instruments i.e. Corporate
Bonds (Series VIII & Series IX) on Private Placement Basis to meet out the Capital
expenditure requirements of ongoing projects under construction including recoupment of
expenditure already incurred and term loans for the purposes for which they were raised.

(b} Ouring the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) and
hence reporting on clause 3(x) (b) of the order is not applicable.

(a) During the course of our examination of books and records of the company for the year,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have
neither come across any instances of fraud by the company or on the company by its officers
or employees, nor any such case have been noticed or reported by the management during
the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rute 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Govemment, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(¢) As per the explanation and information provided to us, there were no whistle-blower
complaints received by the company during the year.

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(xii) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and as per the information and explanation given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

() In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system which commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit, issued
to the company during the year, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedure.

In our opinion and as per the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with them and hence the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act 2013 are not
applicable to the Company,

In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1834 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

The company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and
in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditor of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans, and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet

O.
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date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee or any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

(¢  (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR”) on other
than ongoing projects requiring a transfer of Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the Companies
Act, 2013 in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act.
Accordingly, reporling under clause 3 (xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent CSR amount as at
the Balance Sheet date out of the amount that was required to be spent during the year, to a
Special account within a period of 30 days from the end of the said financial year in compliance
with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act.

For HCO & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's [CAl Reg. No. 001087C

Digitally signed by

KISHORE KISHORE KUMAR

KUMAR LALCHANDANI
D2te:2024.05.16

LALCHAN DAN' 19:19:50 +05'30

CA. K. K. Lalchandani
Partner

M.No.: 074788

Place: Lucknow

Date: 16.05.2024

UDIN: 24074788BKBXDD1737
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ANNEXURE “B”

Annexure-B (referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date). Directions issued by the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India in Term of Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013

[sI.

Directions

Reply

1.

Whether the Company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications of processing
transactions outside IT system on the integrity
of the accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

According fo the information and explanation given
to us and based on our audit all accounting
transactions are routed through FMS System
implemented by the Company.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiverwrite off of
debts/loansfinterest eic. made by a lender to the
company due to the company's inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be
stated. Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (in case, lender is a government
company, then this direction is also applicable
for statutory auditor of lender Company)

According fo the information and explanation given
to us and based on our audil, there is no case of
restructuring of an existing loan or case of waiver/
write off of debts/ioan/interest etc. made by a lender
to the company due to the company's inability o
repay the loan.

Whether  funds  (grants/subsidy  etc.)
receivedfreceivable for specific schemes from
Central/Stale Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Based on the audit procedures carried out and as
per the information and explanations given to us, the
funds (grants/subsidy etc.) receivedireceivable for
specific schemes from Central/State govt. or its
agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per
the respective terms and conditions.

ForHCO & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's ICAI Reg. No. 001087C

KISHORE Digitally signed by
KUMAR KISHORE KUMAR

LALCHANDANI

LALCHANDA pate:2024.05.16

NI

19:35:13 +05'30'

CA_K. K. Lalchandani
Partner

M.No.: 074788

Place: Lucknow

Date: 16.05.2024

UDIN; 24074788BKBXDD1737
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ANNEXURE “C”

(Annexure-C referred to in paragraph 3(f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause(i) of sub section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of
THDC INDIA LTD. (‘the Company™) as of 31st March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components if internal control stategd in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls over Internal Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequale
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence lo company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemnal financial controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note")
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable 1o an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whéether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the
Standalone Financial Statemenls was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all malenial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the interal
financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the
Slandalone Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, ang testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to the standalone
financial statements

A company’s internal financial control with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements is 2
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control wilh reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transaclions and dispositions of the assets of the
company (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and that receipts expendilures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations on management and directors of the company and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assels that could have a material effect on Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Controls with reference to the standalone financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial confrols with reference to the Standalone
Financial Statements including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not to be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk thal the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

(n our opinion, to the best of our information & according to the explanations given to us, the company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone
Financial Statements and such intemal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements were operating effectively as at 31%tMarch 2024, based on the intemal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal contro)
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the ICAl

For HCO & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's ICAl Reg. No. 001087C
KISHORE Digitally signed by

KUMAR KISHORE KUMAR

LALCHANDANI
LALCHANDA 20240516

NI . T 19:34:47 405730
CA. K. K. Lalchandani
Partner
M.No.: 074788
Place: Lucknow
Date: 16.05.2024
UDIN: 240747888KBXDD1737
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THDC INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of THDC India Limited for the year ended 31
March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section
143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their

Audit Report dated 16 May 2024.

I. on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of THDC India Limited for the year ended 31
March 2024 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor’s report under

section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(S. AhllddiniPanda)
Place: New Delhi Director General of Audit (Energy)

Date: / ',]_/57,/202_%
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[Pata:- 16.05.2024
Place:- Lucknow

THDC INDIA LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore 7]
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
} Pro F'[anl and Equipment 2 6,202.73 6,183.31
b R1g Use Assets 2 748.26 490,93
(c) Other Intanglble Assets 2 1.42 0.56)
}d} Capital work-in- progress 3 18,995.45 14,037.51
Financial Assets
(i) Investment in Subsidiary Co. 4 0.00 0.00
En) Loans 5 28.13 32.00
i) Others 6 25.26 53.39 2419 56.19)
f) Deferred Tax Assets (Net T 1,002.71 819.19
g) Non Current Tax Assets 8 59.13 17.60)
(h) Other Non-Current Assets 9 1,911.13 2,101.084
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 10 131.56 78.80]
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 11 450.68 695.92
(if) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 106.21 93.66]
{IIE) Bank Balances other than (i) above 121 13.30 18.77]
iii) Loans 13 7.90) 8.97]
(iv) Advances 14 6.41 6.41
(v) Others 15 1.494.11 2,078.61 482.47] 1,306.20
g gCurrent Tax Assets (Net) 16 25.12 93.51
d) Other Current Assets 17 97.02 72.64]
Regulatory Deferral Account Debit Balance 18 215.72] 133.42
Total 31,522.2 25,390.94)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 19 3,665.88 3,665.88
(b) Other Equity 20 6,878.11 6,761.77]
Total equity attributable to the owners of the parent| 10,543.99] 10,427.6
Non- controlling interests 13.35 8.7
Total Equity 10,557.34 10,436.3
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 21 14,608.21 10,289.09
ia) Lease Liabilities 22 141.60 123.45
(i) Non current Financial Liabilities 23 70.67] 14,820.48| 365.4& 10,778.03
(b) Other Non Current Liabilities 24 784.84 832.00
(c) Provisions 25 163.20 170.98]
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Barrowings 26 2,108.60 1,334.47)
(ia) Lease Liabilities 27 14.97| 9.49
ﬂi] Trade Payables _
. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 1.51 2.38
mall enterprises
B. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 52.42 42.66]
nterprises and small enterprises
(iii) Others 28 1,859.73 4,037.23 826.81 2,215.81
(b) Other Current Liabilites 29 167.99 97.40)
(c) Provisions 30 310.80¢ 353.09
&] Current Tax Liabilities (Net 31 0.00) 9.82
egulatory Deferral Account Credit Balance 32 680.37] 497.46
TOTAL 31.522.2 25,390.94]
Material Accounting Policies 1
Disclosures on Financial Instruments and Risk 42
Management
Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts 43
Note 1 to 43 form an integral part of the Accounts
or and onf:ff of Board of Directors A — RAJEEV KUMAR SErymirsasy
RASHMI SHARMA Zom ™" Garg e st VISHNOI S ot n 82
Rashmi Sharma) (Ajalg Kumar Garg) (R. K. Vishnoi)
ompany Secretary Chief Financial Officer Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:08534217
As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached
FOR HCO & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001087C of ICAI
KISHORE KUMAR :_n""w“c':' b
LALCHANDANI i T3 A b
(CA. K.K. Lalchandamj
Partner
Membership No.:-074788




Eate:- 16.05.2024

lace:- Lucknow

THDC INDIA LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore §
Particulars Note No. |For the Year Ended 31-Mar- | For the Year Ended 31-Mar-
2024 2023
INCOME

Revenue from Operations 33 1,967.24 1,974.30

Other Income 34 45,37 29.75

Deferred Revenue on account of Irrigation Component 20.65 10.47]

Less: Depreciation on Irrigation Component 2 20.65 0.00 10.47] 0.004
Total Income 2,012.61 2,004.05|
EXPENSES

Employee Benefits Expense 35 343.31 337.50

Finance Costs 36 158.65 181.37]

Depreciation & Amortisation 2 300.05 273.90

Generation Administration and Other Expenses 37 613.02 428.22

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts, CWIP and Stores 38 0.00 0.00]

& Spares
Total Expenses 1.415.0 1.220.93
Profit/ (Loss) Before Regulatory Deferral Account 597.5 783.0
Balances, Exception d Tax

Exceptional ltems- (Income)/ Expenses- Net 0.00 0.0

Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax and Regulatory Deferral 597.58] 783.0
lAccount Balances

Tax Expenses

Current Tax

Income Tax 39 103.62] 136.55

Deferred tax- (Asset)/ Liability (186.04 16.96
Profit/ (Loss) For The Period before regulatory 680.0 629.55|

deferral account balances _

Net Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balance 40 (83.03 43.30]

ncome/ (Expen. et of Tax
1 Profit/ (Loss) For The Period from continuing 596.97 672.85|
loperations
Il OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(i) items that will not be classified to Profit or
Loss:
Re-measurements of the Defined Benefit Plans 41 7.22 1.87
Deferred tax on Re-measurements of the Defined 2.52 éO‘ES
Benefit Plans- Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) =)
Other Comprehensive Income (9.74 (2.52)
Total Comprehensive Income (I+I1) 587.23 6?0.33
Profit attributable to :

Owners of the parent 597.52 672.91

Non-controlling interests (0.55) (0.06
Total 596.97] 672,
Other Comprehensive Inocme attributable to :

Owners of the parent (9.74 (2.52
Total (9.74 (2.52
Total Comprehensive Inocme attributable to :

Owners of the parent 587.78 670.3

Non-controlling interests {0.55 (0.06
Total 587.23 670.3
Earning per Equity Share (including net movement in

regulatory deferral account)

Basic () 163.00 183.55}

Diluted (%) 163.00 183.55
Earning per Equity Share (excluding net movement in

regulatory deferral account)

Basic (T) 185.65 171.75)

Diluted () 185.65 171.75
Material Accounting Policies 1
Disclosures on Financial Instruments and Risk 42

IManagement
Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts 43
Note 1 to 43 form an integral part of the Accounts
[For and on Behalf of Board of Directors oo
; RAJEEV KUMAR piamnrorms o
. AT il VISHNO|  Deememisisis
{Rashmi Sharma) (Ajay Kumar Garg) (R. K. Vishnoi)
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:08534217
As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached
FOR HCO & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001087C of ICAI
KISHORE KUMAR qim e st
LALCHIQNDANI n‘;;;w-us:nwuu
(CA. K.K.Lalchandani)
Partner
Membership No.:-074788




THDC INDIA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore ?|

2. Reconcilation of Cash & cash Equivalents has been made

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Date:- 16.05.2024

Place:- Lucknow

1. Previous year's figures have been Regrouped / Rearranged / Recast wherever necessary.

in Note No 43.26 (a)

Ajay Kumar 5 samedbs
RASHMI  Sguysrmimmose Gjary Aol
SHARMA i ML g9 18:5804 +0530
Rashmi Sharma) (Ajay Kumar Garg)
Eompany Secretary Chief hnanciai Ofll?cer

FOR HCO & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001087C of ICAI

KISHORE KUMAR asan i conaonns
LALCHANDAN] e sz aios

(CA. K.K.Lalchandani)
Partner
Membership No.:-074788

As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached

PARTICULARS For the Period Ended 31-Mar-2024]For the Period Ended 31-Mar-2023|
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Exceptional items and Tax 597.58 783.08{
Add: Net Movement in Regulatory Deferal Account 83.03 (43.30
Balances (net of tax)
Add: Tax on Net Movement in Regulatory Deferal 17.58 (9.17
IAccount Balances
Profit Before Tax including movements in 698.19 730.59|
regulatory deferral account balances
Adjustments for:-
Depreciation 300.05 273.90
Depreciation- Irrigation Component 20.65 10.47|
Provisions = i
Advance Against Depreciation (7.60 (7.60
Late Payment Surcharge (15.48 (17.70
Finance Cost 158.65 181.37]
Profit on Sale of Assets (0.15 (0.03
Loss on Sale of Assets 0.40, 1.09
Interest on Bank deposits 1.34 1.14
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) i?.22 {1 .3?;
Prior Period Adjustments through SOCIE - =
Exceptional Items - 447.96 - 438.49
Cash Flow from Operating profit activities Before 1,146.15 1,169.08}
IWorking Capital Changes
Adjustment For :-
Inventories (1.98) 4,43
Trade Receivables (including unbilled revenue) 245,27 377.70
Other Assets (1,029.01) (28.22
Loans and Advances ( Current + Non Current) 31.58 (8.98
Minority Interest 0.55 0.06
Trade Payable and Liabilities 170.25 71.74]
Provisions (Current + Non Current) 47.10] (15.96
Net Movement in Regulatory Deferal Account Balance (83.03 (619.27) 43.30] 444,07
Cash Flow From Operative Activities Before Taxes 526.88| 1,613.15]
Corporate Tax (103.62 (136.55)f
Net Cash From Operations (A) 423.26( 1,476.60{
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Change in:-
urchase of Fixed Assets and CWIP (4,462.92 (3,689.20)
Proceeds of Fixed Assets and CWIP 12.30 7.40
Capital Advances 191.40 (60.2! 92
Interest on Bank deposits 1.34 1.1
Late Payment Surcharge 15.45 21.59
Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents 5.47 (18.77
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (B) (4,236.96)| (3,738.13)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Share Capital (Including Pending Allotment) - =
Repayment of Borrowings- Non Current (238.79 (289.24
Proceeds of Borrowings- Non Current 4,557.91 3,924.35
Borrowings- Current 945.42) (40.49
Lease Liability (14.87 (13.056
Interest and Finance Charges (1,108.14 (818.83
Grants 23.80 24.00
Capital Contribution from Non Controlling Interest 4.65| 3.83]
Dividend (171.44) (547.94
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities ( C) 3,997.54 2,242.63)
D. NET CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR (A+B+C) 183.84 (18.90)|
E. OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (854.67) (835.77)]
_F. CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS(D+E) (670.83) (854.67)
Note:

RAJEEV KUMAR S vnasn waimor

VISHNOI D et

ER. K. Vishn

!
hairman & Managing Director

DIN:08534217




Date:- 16.05.2024
Place:- Lucknow

THDC INDIA LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
A.Equity Share Capital
(1) Current Reporting Period Ended 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024
Amount
Balance at the beginning of reporting period 3,665.88|
Changes in equity share capital during the period 0.00f
i nd of the r i od 3.6
(2) Previous Reporting Period Ended 31-March-2023
Amount In Crore 7]
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2023
Amount
Balance at the beginning of reporting period 3,665.8
Changes in equity share capital during the period 0.0
Closing Balance at the end of the reporting period 3,665.8
B. Other Equity-
(1) Current Reporting Period Ended 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore
eserve & Surplus 01-Apr- Ofther
2023 To 31-Mar-2024 Con'!prehensive
Parficulars Note No. Share Retained Debenture Acturial Gain/ Total Non- Total
Application Earnings Redemption (Loss) controlling
Money Reserve & Interests
Pending Others
Allottment
Opening Balance (l) 0.00} 6,593.2 186.50 (18.02)f 6,761.77] 8.71 6,770.
Profil For The period 597.5. 597.52 (0.55 596.9
Other Comprehensive Income (9.74 5
Total Comprehensive Income (9.74)
Equity Contribution by Non- Controlling
linterest
Dividend
Tax On Dividend
Transfer to Retained Earnings (Il)
Transferred/ Adjustment toffrom
[Debenture Redemption Resreve (lll)
Debenture Redemption Reserve 77.92
IAddition/ (Utilised/ Adjusted) during the
period (IV) — [
Closing Balance (I+lI+ll+1V) 264.4 (27.76) 6,878.11 13.36]_ 6,891.47]
For and on Behalf of Board of Directors Rt g
RASHMI Oigcabyimat by Ajay Kumar w‘:‘w«wm RAJEEV KUMAR ﬁ:.[::l?l;h;:l‘!e\'ﬁﬂm
SHARMA Dae: 2240516 190330 Garg ar 0740516 Sustd VISHNOI At N
&:Rashmi Sharma) (Ajay Kumar Garg) (R. K. Vishnoi
ompany Secretary Chief Financial Officer Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:08534217
As Per Our Report Of Even Date Attached
FOR HCO & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 001087C of ICAI
KISHORE KUMAR s e e onort
LALCHANDAN] s doests 1t
(CA. K.K.Lalchandani)
Partner
Membership No.:-074788
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Note -1 Group Information and Material Accounting Policies
A.

Group Information and Material Accounting Policies

THDC Limited (the ‘Company’ or ‘Parent Company’) is a Company domiciled
in India and limited by shares (CIN: U45203UR1988G0I009822) and is a
Subsidiary of NTPC Limited. The shares of the Company are held by NTPC
Limited (74.496%) and Government of Uttar Pradesh (25.504%). The Bonds of
the Company are listed on National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and
BSE Limited in India. The address of the Company’s registered office is
Bhagirathi Bhawan (Top Terrace) Bhagirathipuram, Tehri, Tehri Garhwal -
249001, Uttarakhand. The Group is primarily involved in the generation and sale
of bulk power to State Power Utilities. Other business includes providing
consultancy services.

Basis of preparation
Statement of Compliance

These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on going concern
basis following accrual system of accounting and comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
as amended, and other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable) and the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the
extent applicable.

These Consolidated financial statements were authorized for issue by the
Board of Directors on in its meeting held on

Functional and presentation currency

These Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees R ),
which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented
in (%) has been rounded to the nearest crore (up to two decimals), except when
indicated otherwise.

Material Accounting Policies

A summary of the material accounting policies applied in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are as given below. These accounting policies
have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the consolidated
financial statements

Estimates & Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Although such estimates and assumptions are made on a
reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all available information, actual
results could differ from these estimates and assumptions. Such differences are
recognized in the year in which the actual results are crystallized.

Basis of consolidation
The financial statements of subsidiary company are drawn up to the same
reporting date as of the Company for the purpose of consolidation.

Subsidiary
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Subsidiaries are entity over which the Group has control. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power to direct the relevant activities of the investee. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is acquired by the Group and are
continued to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

The Group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiary line
by line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and
expenses. Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealized gains on
transactions between Group companies are eliminated. Unrealized losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the
transferred asset. When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line with Group’s
accounting policies.

Non-controlling interests (NCI) in the results and equity of subsidiary is shown
separately in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement
of changes in equity and consolidated balance sheet respectively.

Changes in the Group’s equity interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss
of control are accounted for as equity transactions.

When the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognizes the assets and
liabilities of the subsidiary, and any related NCI and other components of equity.
Any interest retained in the former subsidiary is measured at fair value at the date
the control is lost. Any resulting gain or loss is recognized in statement of profit
and loss. All amounts previously recognized in other comprehensive income in
relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets and liabilities of the subsidiary i.e. reclassified to consolidated
statement of profit and loss or transferred to equity as specified by applicable Ind
AS. This fair value becomes the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset.

Property Plant & Equipment (PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) up to March 31, 2015 were carried in the
Balance Sheet in accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to
avail exemption as granted by the Ind AS 101- First time adoption of Ind AS to
regard these amounts as deemed cost at the date of the transition to Ind AS (i.e.
ason April 1, 2015) for the purpose of fair value as prescribed in the Ind AS.

PPEs are initially measured at cost of acquisition / construction including
decommissioning or restoration cost wherever required. Assets and systems
common to more than one generating unit are capitalized on the basis of
engineering estimates/ assessments. The cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition/construction of the asset. In cases where final
settlement of bills with contractors is pending, but the asset is complete and ready
for use, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to necessary
adjustments, in the year of final settlement.

Spares parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment meeting the
recognition criteria are capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parts that
are replaced is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from
their use or upon disposal. Other spare parts are carried as inventory and
recognized in the statement of profit and loss on consumption.
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Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized,
when it meets the asset recognition criteria. Any remaining carrying amount of
the cost of the previous inspection and overhaul is derecognized.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier major inspection / overhaul is not
available, the estimated cost of similar new parts/major inspection /overhaul is
used as an indication to arrive at cost of the existing part/inspection /overhaul
component at the time it was acquired or inspection carried out.

An item of PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-
recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year in which the asset is derecognized.

PPEs created on land not belonging to the Company, but under the control and
possession of the Company, are included in PPE.

In respect of land acquired through Special Land Acquisition Officer (SLAO)/on
right to use, those portions of land are capitalized which are utilized/intended to
be utilized for construction of buildings and infrastructural facilities of the
Company. Other lands acquired including lands under submergence are
accounted for as per their use.

Cost of land acquired through SLAO is capitalized on the basis of compensation
paid through SLAO or directly by the Company.

Payments made/liabilities created provisionally towards compensation,
rehabilitation of the oustees and other expenses relatable to land in possession are
treated as cost of land.

Capital work in progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried
at cost under Capital work in Progress. Such costs comprise purchase price of
asset including import duties, non-refundable taxes (after deducting trade
discounts and rebates) and costs that are directly attributable to bring the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management.

Cost incurred towards lease amount and rent on right-ofuse land and
compensation for land and properties etc. used for submergence and other
purposes (such as re- settlement of oustees, construction of new Township,
afforestation, expenses on maintenance and other facilities in there-settlement
colonies until takeover of the same by the local authorities etc.) and where
construction of such alternative facilities is a specific pre-condition for the
acquisition of the land for the purpose of the project, is carried forward in the
Capital Work in Progress (Rehabilitation). The said asset is capitalized as Land
under submergence from the date of commercial operation.

Deposit works are accounted for on the basis of statements of account received
from the Agencies concerned.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at site
is treated as Capital-Work-in-Progress.

Claims for price variation in case of contracts are accounted for on acceptance.

Cost directly attributable to projects under construction include costs of employee
benefits, expenditure in relation to survey and investigation activities of the
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projects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery and handling charges, installation
and assembly costs, professional fees, depreciation on assets used in
construction of project, and other costs attributable to construction of projects.
Such costs are allocated on systematic basis over Construction projects/Capital
Work in Progress.

Development expenditure on coal mines

Once proved reserves are determined and development of mines/project is
sanctioned, exploration and evaluation assets are transferred to ‘Development of
coal mines’ under Capital work-in progress.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only where it either enhances the
economic benefits of the development/producing asset or replaces part of the
existing development/producing asset. Any remaining costs associated with the
part replaced are expensed.

The development expenditure capitalized is net of value of coal extracted during
development phase.

Date of commercial operation of integrated coal mines shall be determined on
the occurring of earliest of following milestones as provided in CERC tariff
regulations:

1) The first date of the year succeeding the year in which 25 % of the peak
rated capacity as per the mining plan is achieved; or

2) The first date of the year succeeding the year in which the value of
production exceeds the total expenditure in that year; or

3) The date of two years from the date of commencement of production;

On the date of commercial operation, the assets under capital work-in-progress
are classified as a component of property, plant and equipment under ‘Mining
property’.

Gains and losses on de-recognition of assets referred above, are determined
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying
amount of respective assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

Stripping activity expense/adjustment

Expenditure incurred on removal of mine waste materials (overburden)
necessary to extract the coal reserve is referred to as a stripping cost. The
Company has to incur such expenses over the life of the mine as technically
estimated.

Cost of stripping is charged on technically evaluated average stripping ratio at
each mine with due adjustment for stripping activity as set and ratio- variance
account after the mines are brought to revenue.

Net of the balance of stripping activity as set and ratio variance at the balance
sheet date is shown as ‘Stripping activity adjustment’ under the head ‘Non-
current asset/Non-current provisions’ as the case may be, and adjusted as
provided in the CERC Tariff Regulations.
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Mines closure, site restoration and decommissioning obligations

The Company’s obligation for land reclamation and decommissioning of
structure consist of spending at mines in accordance with the guidelines
from ministry of coal, Government of India. The Company estimates its
obligations for mine closure, site restoration and decommissioning based on
the detailed calculation and technical assessment of the amount and timing
of future cash spending for the required work and provided for as per
approved mine closure plan. The estimate of expenses is escalated for
inflation and then discounted at pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessment of the time value of money and risk, such that the
amount of provision reflects the present value of expenditure required to
settle the obligation. The Company recognizes a corresponding asset under
property, plant and equipment as a separate item for cost associated with
such obligation. On being brought to revenue, the mines closure, site
restoration and decommissioning obligations are amortized on straight line
method over the balance life of the mine.

The value of the obligation is progressively increased over time as the effect
of discounting unwinds and the same is recognized as finance costs.

Further, a specific escrow account is maintained for this purpose as per
approved mine closure plan. The progressive mine closure expenses incurred
on year to year basis, forming part of the total mine closure obligation, are
initially recognized as receivable from escrow account and thereafter
adjusted with obligation in the year in which the amount is withdrawn from
escrow account after concurrence of the certifying agency.

Intangible Assets

Upto March 31, 2015, Intangible assets were carried in the Balance Sheet in
accordance with Indian GAAP. The Company has elected to avail the exemption
granted under Ind AS 101, “First time adoption of Ind AS” to regard those
amounts as deemed cost at the date of the transition to Ind AS (i.e. as on April 1,
2015).

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Software (not being an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal
use, is stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and impairment
losses if any.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising
from de-recognition of an intangible asset are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss of the year in when the asset is derecognized.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company has elected to avail the exemption available under Ind AS 101,
First time adoption of Ind AS with regard to continuation of policy for
accounting of exchange differences arising from translation of long-term foreign
currency monetary liabilities. Accordingly, exchange differences arising on
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settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss in the year in which it arises with the exception that exchange
differences on long term monetary items related to acquisition of property, plant
and equipment recognized up to 31 March 2016 are adjusted to the carrying cost
of PPE.

Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at exchange rate prevailing
on the date of transaction. At the balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary
items are reported using the closing rate. Non-monetary items denominated in
foreign currency are reported at the exchange rate ruling at the date of
transaction.

Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. Normally at initial recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of
fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction price does not
represent the fair value, it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate
in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use
of unobservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy. This categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at fair value on a recurring
basis. The Company reviews the fair value techniques as to be adopted at the end
of each reporting period and determines the fair value accordingly applying any
of the levels specified above deemed suitable.

Financial Assets

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, contractual obligation
to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or
financial liability under condition that are potentially favorable to the Company.
A financial asset is recognized under the circumstances when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets of the Company comprise cash and cash equivalents, Bank
Balances, Advances to employees, security deposit, claims recoverable etc.

Based on existing business model of the company and contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets, classifications have been made as follows:

1.) Financial Assets at amortized cost,

2.) Financial Assets at fair value through other comprehensive income, and
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3.) Financial Assets at fair value through Profit / Loss

Initial recognition and measurement:- All financial assets except trade
receivables are recognized initially at fair value including the transaction costs
that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in
Statement of Profit and Loss. Where transaction price is not the measure of fair
value and fair value is determined using a valuation method that uses data from
observable market, the difference between transaction price and fair value is
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss and in other cases spread over life of
the financial instrument using EIR (Effective Interest Rate) method.EIR is
calculated at the end of every reporting period.

The company measures the trade receivables at their transaction price as it does
not contain a significant financing component.

Subsequent measurement:- After initial measurement, financial assets classified
at amortized cost are subsequently measured at amortized cost using EIR
method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss.

De-recognition:- A financial asset is derecognized when all the cash flows
associated with the said financial asset has been realized or such rights have
expired.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on
hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of
Property, Plant and Equipments and are valued at costs or net realizable value
(NRYV) whichever is lower. The cost is determined using weighted average cost
formula and NRYV is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less the selling costs necessary to make the sale.

Carrying amount of inventory is assessed on each reporting date to reflect the
same at NRV (Net Realizable Value). Incase reduction of the carrying amount,
suitable adjustment is made by reducing the carrying amount of the inventory to
recognize at NRV and such amount reduced is also recognized as expenses in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Subsequent to reduction in the inventory value in
case the NRV increases (upto the original cost), value of inventory is enhanced to
recognize at NRV and incremental amount is recognized as income in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. All inventory losses occur in natural course of
business is recognized as expenses in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities of the Company are contractual obligation to deliver cash or
another financial asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or

financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavorable to the Company.

The Company’s financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other
payables.
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Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value minus transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the issue of financial liabilities and subsequently
measured at amortized cost. Difference arising if any, between the proceeds (net
of transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss or in the “Expenditure Attributable to Construction”
if another standard permits inclusion of such cost in the carrying amount of an
asset over the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

12.3.2 Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the company has an
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unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting period.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. EIR is calculated at the end of every
reporting period Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization
process.

12.4.2 Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
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acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition- A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

Government Grants

Grants-in-Aid received from the Central/State Government/ other authorities
towards capital expenditure is treated initially as non-operating deferred income
under noncurrent liability and subsequently adjusted as income in the same
proportion as the depreciation written off on the assets acquired out of such
contribution/grants-in-aid.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Such provisions are
determined based on management estimate of the amount required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of management/
independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and reflected
in the financial statements using current estimates made by the management.

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

Revenue Recognition and Other Income

Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recognized when the entity satisfies a performance
obligation by transferring promised goods or services to a customer. An asset is
transferred when control is transferred that is either over time or at a point in
time. The company recognizes revenue in respect of amounts to which it has a
right to invoice.
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Sale of energy is accounted for as per final tariff notified by Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (CERC). In case of Power Station where final tariff is
not notified, recognition of revenue is based on the parameters and method
provided in the applicable Regulations framed by the appropriate authority i.e.
CERC. The recognition of Revenue would be independent of the Provisional
Rate adopted for the purpose of collection pending notification of ‘Annual Fixed
Charges’ by CERC.

Recovery/refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign
currency loans are accounted for on year to year basis.

Amount realized from sale of power as generated from Wind Power Projects has
been recognized as Revenue from operation in compliance with Ind AS 115 and
Assets have been recognized as owned assets of the company in compliance with
Ind AS16.

Adjustments arising out of finalization of Regional Energy Account (REA),
which may not be material, are effected in the year of respective finalization.

Incentive/disincentives are accounted for based on the applicable norms
notified/approved by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission or
agreements with the beneficiaries. In case of Power Stations where the same have
not been notified / approved / agreed with beneficiaries, incentives/disincentives
are accounted for on provisional basis.

Advance against depreciation being considered as deferred income up to 31March
2009 is recognised as sales on straight line basis over balance useful life of 28
years after completion of 12 years from the date of commercial operation of the
project, considering the total useful life of the project as 40 years.

Income from consultancy work is accounted for on the basis of actual
progress/technical assessment of work executed or cost reimbursable in line with
terms of respective consultancy contracts.

Late Payment Surcharge recoverable from trade receivables for sale of energy and
liquidated damages/warranty claims are recognized when no significant
uncertainty as to measurability or collectivity exists.

Interest earned on advances to contractors as per the terms of contract, are
reduced from the cost incurred on construction of the respective asset by credit to
related Capital Work-in-Progress Account.

Value of scrap is accounted for at the time of sale.

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for in the year of acceptance.
Other insurance claims are accounted for based on certainty of realization.

Expenditure
Prepaid expenses of ¥ 5,00,000/- or below in each case, are accounted for in their
natural heads of accounts.

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods presented in which error occurred. If
the error occurred before the earliest period presented, opening balances of assets,
liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated.

Net income/expenditure prior to Commercial operation is adjusted directly in the
cost of related assets and systems.

Preliminary expenses on account of new projects incurred prior to approval of
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feasibility report are charged to revenue.
Expenditure on R & D are incurred as per approved R & D Plan of the Company.

Expenditure on CSR activities shall be made as per the provisions of Section 135
of the Companies Act 2013.

Provision for doubtful debts / advances / claims outstanding over three years
(except Government dues) is made unless the amount is considered recoverable
as per management estimate. However, Debts / advances / claims shall be
written off on case to case basis when unreliability is finally established.

Employee benefits

The company has established a separate Trust for administration of Provident
Fund, employees defined contribution superannuation scheme for providing
pension and post retirement medical benefit. The company’s contribution to the
funds is charged to expenditure. The liability of the company in respect of
shortfall (if any) in interest on investments made by PF Trust is ascertained and
provided annually on actuarial valuation at the yearend.

Liability for employee benefits in respect of gratuity, leave encashment and post
retirement medical benefits, baggage allowance, financial package for dependent
of deceased employees etc. as defined in Ind AS-19 is accounted for on accrual
basis based on actuarial valuation determined as at the year end.

Re-measurements comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset
ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the OCI in the
period in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction/exploration/ development or erection of qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are substantially
ready for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which necessarily take
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset, the borrowing costs incurred are capitalized. When Company
borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted
average cost of all borrowings that are outstanding during the period and used for
the acquisition, construction/exploration or erection of the qualifying asset.
However, borrowing costs applicable to borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, are excluded from this calculation, until
substantially all the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its intended use or
sale are complete.

Such borrowing costs are apportioned on the average balance of capital work in
progress for the year. Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation & Amortization
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Depreciation on additions to /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment
during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the
asset is ready for use /disposal.

Depreciation is charged on straight-line method following the rates & useful life
of the projects notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC)
for the purpose of fixation of tariff. In case of addition and change in cost of asset
due to increase/decrease in long-term liability on account of exchange
fluctuations, award of Courts, etc, revised unamortized depreciable amount is
provided prospectively over the residual useful life of the asset.

Further, the life of the projects for Solar and Wind Power Plants which are not
governed by CERC Tariff Regulations has been considered as 25 years and the
depreciation rates have been worked out accordingly.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the financial year
of acquisition /capitalization by retaining 1/- as WDV

In respect of Assets costing up to ¥ 5000/- but more than ¥ 1500/- (excluding
immovable assets) 100% depreciation is provided in the financial year of
purchase.

Low value items costing up to T 1500/-, which are in the nature of assets are not
capitalized and charged to revenue

Cost of Right-of-use Land is amortized over the lease period or life of related
project, whichever is less.

Cost of computer Software is recognized as intangible asset and amortized on
Straight line method over a period of legal right to use or 3 years, whichever is
earlier.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which
are capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated
over the residual useful life of the related plant and machinery at the rates and
methodology notified by CERC.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

The asset is treated as impaired, when carrying cost of assets exceeds its
recoverable amount. An impaired loss is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss
in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss
recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there is a change in the
estimate of the recoverable amount.

Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a
contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of
an identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

(1) the contact involves the use of an identified asset

(2) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset through the period of the lease and

(3) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use
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22.1

asset and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a
lessee, except for:

a) leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and

b) low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight line
basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease
before the end of the lease term. Right-of use assets and lease liabilities include
these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to
the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease
incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-
line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying
asset, if the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset by the end of lease
term or if the cost of right-of-use assets reflects that the purchase option will be
exercised. Otherwise, Right-of-use assets are depreciated /amortized from the
commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and
useful life of the underlying asset.

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For
the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the
fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of
the future lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental
borrowing rate. Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment
to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment whether it
will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income. In this case the tax
is also recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current Income Tax

The current tax is based on taxable profit for the year under the Income Tax Act,
1961. The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date in India where the
Company operates and generates taxable income.

22.2 Deferred Tax
22.2.1 Deferred tax is recognized based upon balance sheet approach. Differences

between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the company’s financial



statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit are accounted for using the balance sheet method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilized. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in the instances where the transaction affects
neither the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit or loss.

22.2.2 The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
balance sheet date. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects
the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liabilities.

22.2.3 Deferred tax is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent
that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or
equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the
deferred income tax assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different taxable entities where
there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.

The deferred tax for the current period to the extent it forms part of current tax in
the future years and affects the computation of return on equity (ROE), an
element of tariff computation as per CERC Regulation is debited / credited to
regulatory deferral account balance.

22.2.4 Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance
with the tax laws in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the
form of availability of set off against future income tax liability. MAT credit is
recognized as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be
measured reliably and it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which MAT credit can be utilized.

22.2.5 When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company
assesses whether a tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it
concludes that the tax authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain tax treatment,
the effect of the uncertainty on taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses
and unused tax credits is recognized. The effect of the uncertainty is recognized
using the method that, in each case, best reflects the outcome of the uncertainty:
the most likely outcome or the expected value. For each case, the Company
evaluates whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately, or in
conjunction with another or several other uncertain tax treatments, based on the
approach that best prefixes the resolution of uncertainty.
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25.3

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance with the indirect method
prescribed in the Ind AS 7. Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of
Statement of cash flows is inclusive of cash on hand, deposits held at call with
financial institutions, other short- term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and
bank overdrafts. However, for Balance Sheet presentation, Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Current versus non-current classification-

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on
current/non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

¢ Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal
operating cycle

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading
* Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it is

» Expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

¢+ Held primarily for the purpose of trading

¢+ Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* Having no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.
Regulatory deferral account balances

Expense/Income recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss to the extent
recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per
CERC Tarniff regulations are recognized as “Regulatory Deferral Account
Balances”.

These Regulatory Deferral Account Balances are adjusted from the year in which
the same become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances are evaluated at each balance sheet date to
ensure that the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with such balances will flow to
the entity. If these criteria are not met, the Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
are derecognized.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
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attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year. Diluted earnings
per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted
retrospectively for all periods presented for any bonus shares issued during the
financial year. Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also computed
using the earnings amounts excluding the movements in regulatory deferral
account balances.

Dividends

Dividends and interim dividends payable to the Group’s shareholders are
recognized as changes in equity in the period in which they are approved by the
shareholders and the Board of Directors respectively.

Operating Segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment
information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Group’s
management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance.
The Board of Directors is collectively the Group’s ‘Chief Operating Decision
Maker’ or ‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for
internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance
assessment measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable
to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.
Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate expenses, finance costs, income tax
expenses and corporate income.

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue.
Expenses directly attributable to the segments and common expenses allocated on
a reasonable basis are considered as segment expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire
property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade
and other receivables, inventories and other assets that can be directly or
reasonably allocated to segments. For the purpose of segment reporting, property,
plant and equipment have been allocated to segments based on the extent of
usage of assets for operations attributable to the respective segments. Segment
assets do not include investments, income tax assets, capital work in progress,
capital advances, corporate assets and other current assets that cannot reasonably .
be allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and
consist principally of trade and other payables, employee benefits and provisions.
Segment liabilities do not include equity, income tax liabilities, loans and
borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably be
allocated to segments
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Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Group. Project
Management and Consultancy works do not form a reportable segment as per the
Ind AS -108 - ‘Operating Segments’.

Miscellaneous

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial
statements. Items of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately
unless they are immaterial.




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-2
PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT & INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT 31-March-2024
Amount In Crore 7]
Parficulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
Asat01- | Addition Sales | Asat 31- | AsalDi- For The Sales] Asal31- | Asatl31- | Asat3i-
Apr-2023 | During the | Adjustment| Mar-2024 Apr-2023 | Period 01- | Adjustment | Mar-2024 Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Period During the Apr-2023 To| During the
Period 31-Mar-2024| Period
A, Prpoerty Plant &
Equipment
Other Assets
1. Land Free Hold - 131.85 - - - - 131.85 50.94|
2. Land Under - 1,880.38 787.92 42,59 - 830.51] 1,049.87| 998.93
Submergence
3. Buildings (0.35 1,186.17 394.08 4273 - 436.81 749.36) 734.08
4. Building Temp. - 28.71 28.43 0.28 - 28.71 - -
[Structures
5. Road, Bridge & Culverts B 205.12 65.85| 6.57] - 72.42 132.70 134.68
6. Drainage, Sewerage & - 31.00] 12.17] 0.95 - 13.12] 17.88 18.70
\Water Supply
7. Construction Plant & (0.07 24.45 18.49 0.72 (0.05), 19.16] 5.29 5.98
Machinery
L' ?‘ Generation Plant & - 3,437.56] 1,779.19 89.46 - 1,868.65 1,568.91] 1,656.26
achinery
9. EDP Machines (6.51 26.74 17.76 6.19 (6.25 17.70) 9.04 9.78}
10. Electrical Installations - 49.31 13.94] 1.26 - 15.20] 34.11 32.87]
11. Transmission Lines - 33.08] 20.16f 1.43 - 21.59 11.49 12.51
12. Office & Other (0.97 92.74 60.22| 7.13 (0.56 66.79 25.95 24,67
Equjlpment
3. Furniture & Fixtures (0.31 53.86| 24,23 3.64 (0.06 27.81 26.05] 21.55
14, Vehicles (1.98) 32.61 15.24 2.24 (1.49) 16.01 16.60 12.79
15. Railway Sidings - 1.22 0.74 0.0 - 0.81 0.41 0.48
H& 16. Hydraulic Works- Dam (2.24y 5,265.05 3,378.50) 104.9 - 3,483.48 1,781.57] 1,811.50)
Spillways
17. Hydraulic Works- - 1,613.65 948.62 23.38 - 972.00 641.65 657.59
I'I'L.tnmal.Planstcbck,tf)amale: etc
Sub Total (12.43) 14.093. 7,565.54} 333, (8.41)] 7,890.77] 6,202.73] 6.183.31
Figures For Previous (6.63) 13,748.8 7,273.5 294.1 (2.11)] 7,565.54] 6,183.31] 6,343.91
Period
B. Intagible Assets
1. Intangible Assets- 5.73 1.31 - 7.04 5.17] 0.45 - 5.62 1.42 0.56
Software
Sub Total 5.7 1.31 - 7.04] 517 0.43 - 5.@ 1.gg| 0.
Figures For Previous 5.2 0.51 - 5.75] 4,94 0.2 - 5.1 0.56 0.2
Period
C. Right of Use Assets 8!
1. Right of Use - Land 474,83 25.65] - 500.4 58.88 18.92 - 77.80) 422 68 415,95
2. Right of Use - Coal 72.01 261.88 - 333.89 3.63] 9.48 - 13.11 320.78 68.38
Bearing Land
3. Right of Use - Building 9.87] 0.3 0.27 9.90 3.3 2.05 0.16 5.28 4.62| 6.48
4. Right of Use - Vehicle 5.1 0.2 5.08 0.32 5.0. 0.19 &.08 0.14 0,1%7 0.124
Sub Total 561.8 288.0 5.35} 844.59| 70.9 30.64 (5.24 96.33 748.2 490.9
L Figures For Previous 513.5 52.51 4.15 561.8 51.9 23.11 (4.1 Egr 70.93 490.93 461.5
erio
Detail of Depreciation Current] Previou
Year] Yea
Depreciation transferred to| 44,02 33.0
EDC
Depreciation transferred to| 300.05 273.90;
tatement of P&L
E Depreciation transferred to 20.66 364.73 10.47 317.44
tatement of P&L -Irrigation
IContribution from GOUP
Fixed Assets Costing More 0.39 0.36
[Than ¥1500.00 But Less Than
R5000.00 Procured and
Depreciated Fully During The
Year

.1 The Land measuring 14.37 acres lransferred free of cost by Govt. of Uttarakhand for construction of Koleshwar Hydro Eleciric Project (4x100 MW) to
e Company has been accounted for at notional value of ¥1/-, ;

.2 The land under submergence has been amortised considering the rate of depreciation provided by the CERC in the tariff regulations and the fact that it
ill not have any economic value due to deposit of silt and other foreign materials.

.3 Details regarding title deeds of the immovable properties not held in the name of the Company are disclosed vide Note No. 43.5

.4 During the year the Company has not revalued any of it's Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets.

.5 The Comany is not holding any benami property.

.6 Details regarding unauthorized occupants on the land owned by the Company is disclosed vide Note No.43.6




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-2

PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT & INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT 31-March-2023

Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block

Asaf01- | Addition | Sales/ Asat 31- | Asal0i- For The Sales] | Asal3i- | Asatai- | at 11-
Apr-2022 | During the | Adjustment| Mar-2023 | Apr-2022 | Period 01- | Adjustment | Mar-2023 Mar-2023 Mar-2022
Period During the Apr-2022 To| During the
Period 31-Mar-2023| Period
A. Prpoerty Plant &
Equipment
Other Assets
1. Land Free Hold 43.79 7.15 - 50.94] - - - - 50.94 43.79
2. Land Under 1,723.35 63.52 (0.02 1,786.85 747.87| 40,05 - 787.92 998.93 975.48)
[Submergence
3. Buildings 1,111.58 17.78 (1.20 1,128.16] 358.75 35.86 (0.53 394.08 734.08 752.83
4. Building Temp. 26.55 1.88 - 28.43 26.55 1.88 - 28.43 - -
[Structures
5. Road, Bridge & Culverts 190.69 9.84) - 200.53 59.17| 6.68 - 65.85 134.68
6. Drainage, Sewerage & 25.89 3.98 - 30.87 11.30 0.87] - 12.17 18.70)
Water Supply
7. Construction Plant & 24.47) - - 24.47| 17.43 1.08 - 18.49 5.98
[Machinery
¥ (-2;) Generation Plant & 3,433.11 4.62 (2.28 3,435.45, 1,700.13] 79.08 - 1,779.19  1,656.26
achinery
9. EDP Machines 23.15 5.72 (1.33 27.54 15.61 3.28 (1.13 17.76) 9.78
10. Electrical Installations 46.56 0.25| - 46.81 12.81 1.13 - 13.94| 32.87
11. Transmission Lines 32.20 0.47| - 32.67| 18.81 1.35 B 20.16] 12.51
12, Office & Other 74.73 10.70 (0.54 84.89 56.20] 4.25 (0.23) 60.22 24.67|
Equipment
1p3. Furniture & Fixtures 38.59 7.60) (0.41 45.78 21.58 2.7 (0.08) 24.23 21.55]
14. Vehicles 23.75 4.51 (0.23 28.03] 13.49 1.91 (0.186) 15.24 12.79
15. Railway Sidings 1.22 - - 1.22] 0.67| 0.07] - 0.74 0.48)
16. Hydraulic Works- Dam 5,190.62 - (0.62 5,190.00, 3,273.88 104.62 - 3,378.50 1,811.50
& Spillways
17. Hydraulic Works- 1,606.21 - - 1,606.21 939.30) 9.32 - 948.62 657.59
[Tunnel,Penstock,Canals etc
Sub Total 13.617. 138.0 (6.63) 13.748.85| ?.2?3.55 294.1& (2.11)] 7.565.54] 6,183.31
B. Intagible Assets
1. Intangible Assets- 5.2 0.51 - 5.73 4,94} 0.23 - 5.17] 0.56)
ISoftware
Sub Total 5. 0.51 - 5.7 4.94 0.23 - 5.17 0.56]
C. Right of Use Assets
1. Right of Use - Land 434.7 40.32 (0.22 474.83 41.62] 17.49 (0.23 58.88 415.95
1. Right of Use - Coal 60.6 11.41 - 72.01 1.04| 2.59 - 3.63 68.38
Bearing Land
2. Right of Use - Building 9.4 0.57] (0.15 9.87 1.18 2.36 (0.15) 3.39 6.48 8.27]
Right of Use - Vehi 8.7 0.21 (3.78 0.67] (f:)._{i}I 5.0 0.12 5
Sub Total 513.5 52.51 (4.15 23.11 (4.16) 70.9 490.9 461.5
Detail of Depreciation N
Depreciation transferred to 30.14
C
Depreciation transferred to 302.65

tatement of P&L
Depreciation transferred to| 10.47| 317.44 16.24 349.03

tatement of P&L -Irrigation

iContribution from GOUP

Fixed Assels Costing More 0.36 0.14
[Than ¥1500.00 But Less Than

5000.00 Procured and
Depreciated Fully During The
Year

2.1 The Land measuring 14.37 acres transferred free of cost by Govi. of Ultarakhand for construction of Koteshwar Hydro Electric Project (4x100 MW) to
the Company has been accounted for at notional value of ¥1/-.

2.2 The land under submergence has been amortised considering the rate of depreciation provided by the CERC in the tariff regulations and the fact that it
will not have any economic value due to deposit of silt and other foreign materials.

2.3 Details regarding title deeds of the immovable properties not held in the name of the Company are disclosed vide Note No. 43.5

2.4 During the year the Company has not revalued any of it's Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets.

2.5 The Comany is not holding any benami property.

2.6 Details regarding unauthorized occupants on the land owned by the Company is disclosed vide Note No. 43.6




Note :-3

THDC INDIA LIMITED

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS & INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEVELOPMENT

work is under process, no impairment arises.

3.2 Ageing of CWIP has been disclosed vide Note No. 43.8 (i)
3.3 Completion schedule for projects overdue or cost overruns has been disclosed vide Note No. 43.8 (ii)

Amount In Crore 3|
l For the Period Ended 31-Mar-2024
Particulars Note No. As at 01-Apr- on During] justment Capitalisation | As at 31-Mar- |
The Period 01- [During the Period| During The Period 2024
Apr-2023 To 31-| 01-Apr-2023 To | 01-Apr-2023 To 31-
Mar-2024 31-Mar-2024 Aar-2024
A. Construction Work In Progress
Building & Other Civil Works 161.42] 59.59 (0.35 (16.26 204.40
Roads, Bridges & Culverts 406.54 139.47] (11.10 (4.49 530.42
Water Supply,Sewerage & Drainage 159.60) 167.22] - = 326.82
Generation Plant And Machinery 7.420.74) 2,985.78 - - 10,406.52
Hydraulic Works,Dam,Spillway, Water 4,759.37] 1,357.78 (0.05 (38.54) 6,078.56
[Channels,Weirs,Service Gate & Other Hydraulic Works
Afforestation Catchmenl Area 108.66 6.57] - - 115.23
Electrical Installation & Sub-Station Equipments 122.64 7.76 - (0.11 130.29
Other expenditure directly attributable to project 410.05 186.05 0.00 0.0 596.10)
iconstruction
Development of Coal Mine 25413 264.31 (296.3 1& 0.00 22213
Development of Solar Power 0.00 0.24] 0.0 0.00 0.244
Others 1.91 24,39 - (2.55 23.75
Expenditure Pending Allocation
Survey & Development Expenses 79.58 71.60] - - 151.18
Expenditure During Construction 32.1 41.44 558.13 599.57]
Less: Expenditure During Construction allocated/ 321 588.48 588.48
icharged to P&L
Rehabilitation
Rehabilitation Expenses 111.43 145.52 - (58.23) 198.72
Total 14,037.51 5,385.93] (307.81)) (1201 1 B.M,g_q
Figures For Previous Period 9.46?.5j 4,704.14] (39.26})| (94.87 14,037.51
o | |
3.1 CWIP mainly constitutes value of ongoing projects under construction such as Tehri PSP, VPHEP & K hurja etc. as the construction




Note :-4

THDC INDIA LIMITED

NON CURRENT ASSETS- INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY CO.

Amount In Crore 3

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Equity Instruments in Subsidiary Co.- Unquoted (fully
paid up - unless otherwise stated, at cost)
TUSCO, TREDCO & THDCIL-UJVNL Energy 40,70 25,90
Less: Share Capital alloted by subsidiary Co.-TUSCO, 40.70 25.90
TREDCO & THDCIL-UJVNL Energy
TOTAL 0. 0.00]
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-5
NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS- LOANS
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Loans To Employees
Considered Good- Secured 10.95 12.56]
Considered Good- Unsecured 9.00 7.80
Interest Accrued On Loans To Employees
Considered Good- Secured 16.00 18.47|
Considered Good- Un secured 219 1.87
Total Loans to Employees 38.14 40.?01
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of secured loans 7.24 6.86)
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of unsecured loans 2.79 28.11 1.88) 31.96
Loans To Directors
Considered Good- Secured 0.00 0.00
Considered Good- Unsecured 0.00 0.01
Interest Accrued On Loans To Directors
Considered Good- Secured 0.00 0.00
Considered Good- Unsecured 0,0% 0.03
Total Loans to Directors 0.0 0.04}
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of secured loans 0.004 0.00
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of unsecured loans 0.00) 0.02 0.00 0.04
SUB-TOTAL 28.13 32.01
LESS:- Provision For Bad & Doubtful Advances 0.004 0.0
TOTAL - LOANS 28.13 32.0
Note :- Due From Directors
Principal 0.00| 0.01
Interest 0.0: 0.03
TOTAL 0.0 0.0
Less: Fair Valuation Adjustment 0.00 0.0 0.00) 0.04
Note :- Due From Officers
Principal 0.09 0.12
Interest 0.03 0.03
TOTAL 0.12 o.1§'[
Less: Fair Valuation Adjustment 0.0; 0.10 0.02 0.13
| |
.1 The Company has not granted any loans or advances to promoters, direclors, KMP's and the related parties that are repayble on
emand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
.2 The Comapny has not provided any loan to any other person or entity with the understanding that benefit of the transaction will go to
third party, the ultimate beneficiary.




Note :-6
NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS-OTHERS

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Security Deposit 24.94 2419
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 0.32 0.00
Share application money pending allotment in Subsidiary 0.00 3.70
Company
Less: Sahre Capital pending allottment by subsidiary co.- 0.00 3.70
ITUSCO
TOTAL 25.2 241
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-7
DEFERRED TAX ASSET
Amount In Crore 7]
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Deferred Tax Asset 1,002.71 819.19
Total 1,002.71 819.1
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-8
NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Tax Deposited 59.13 17.60)
TOTAL — 59.1 17.60)
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-9
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Prepaid Expenses 0.17] 0.00}
Interest Accrued but not due 0.00 0.17] 0.00 0.00
Deferred Employee Cost due to Fair Valuation 10.03 8.75
Sub Total 10,20 8.75|
Capital Advances
Unsecured
i) Against Bank Guarantee (Bank Guarantee of T 612.26 702.78
726.76 Crore )
i) Rehabilitation & Resettlement and payment to 157.70 437.95|
various Government agencies
iii) Others 844,12 763.68|
iv) Accrued Interest On Advances 408.79 2,022.87] 310.00
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 121.94
SUB TOTAL - CAPITAL ADVANCES 1.900.93
TOTAL 1,911.13




THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-10
INVENTORIES
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Inventories
(At Cost Determined On Weighted Average Basis or Net
Realizable Value Whichever is Lower)
Other Civil And Building Material 1.12 0.98
Mechanical and Electrical Stores & Spares 31.22 32.08|
Coal Inventory 51.43 40.18
Others (including Stores & Spares) 45.37 5.48
Material In Transit (Valued At Cost) 2.42 0.10
Material Under Inspection (Valued At Cost) 0.00 131.56 0.00] 78.80%
Less: Provision For other stores 0.00 0.008
TOTAL 131.56 78.80|
|
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-11
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
(i) Debts Outstanding Over Six Months (Net)
Unsecured, Considered Good 61.96 131.79
Credit Impaired 0.00 61.96 0.00] 131.79
(ii) Other Debts (Net
Unsecured, Considered Good 247 .44 329.67
Credit Impaired 0.00 247 .44 0.00 329.67]
(iii) Unbilled Debtors 141.24 A
TOTAL 450.68 695.9.
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-12
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Amount In Crore ?
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances With Banks (Including Auto sweep, Deposit with 106.20 93.66
Banks)
Cheques,Drafts on hand 0.01 0.0
TOTAL 106.21 93.6




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-12.1

BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Other Bank Balances
Deposits with original maturity of more than three months 13.30¢ 18.77]
nd maturing within one year
TOTAL 13.3 | 18.77

THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-13

CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS- LOANS

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Loans To Employees
Considered Good- Secured 4.55 5.42
Considered Good- Unsecured 3.01 2.94
Interest Accrued On Loans To Employees
Considered Good- Secured 1.71 2.12
Considered Good- Un secured 0.14 0.08]
Total loan to Employees 9.41 10.56]
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of Secured Loans 1.15 1.10
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of Unsecured Loans 0.30 7.96 0.43 9.03
Loans To Directors
Considered Good- Secured 0.00| 0.00
Considered Good- Unsecured 0.01 0.02
Interest Accrued On Loans To Directors
Considered Good- Secured 0.00 0.00]
Considered Good- Unsecured 0.01 0.00
Total loan to Directors 0.02 0.02
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of Secured Loans 0.00 0.00
Less: Fair valuation Adjustment of Unsecured Loans 0.00) 0.02 0.00] 0.02
SUB-TOTAL 7.9 9.0
LESS:- Provision For Bad & Doubtful Advances 0.0 0.0
TOTAL LOANS 7.90 8.9
Note :- Due From Directors
Principal 0.01 0.02
Interest 0.01 0.00
TOTAL 0.02 0.02
Less: fair Valuation Adjustment 0.00 0.0: 0.00 0.024
Note :- Due From Officers
Principal 0.03 0.04
Interest UQ% 0.00
TOTAL 0.0 0.04
Less: fair Valuation Adjustment 0.00) 0.03 0.00 0.04]

13.1 The Company has not granted any loans or advances to promoters, directors, KMP's and the related parties that are repayble on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

13.2 The Comapny has not provided any loan to any other person or entity with the understanding that benefit of the transaction will go to
r]E third party, the ultimate beneficiary.

THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-14

CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS- ADVANCES

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

Other Advances (Un Secured)
(Advances Recoverable In Cash or In Kind or For Value
To Be Received)

To Employees 6.09 6.08]
To Others 0.32] 6.41 0.33 6.41
TOTAL 6.41 6.41

14.1 The Comapny has not provided any advance to any other person or entity with the understanding that benefit of the transaction will |
go to a third party, the ultimate beneficiary.




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-15
CURRENT- FINANCIAL ASSETS- OTHERS
Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

Deposits
Deposit with Custom deptt 2.36| 0.00
Deposit with Govt/Court 1,491.59 482.46
Other Deposit 0,16 1,494.11 0.01 482.47]
Others
Contract Assets 0.00 0.008

TOTAL 1,494.11 4

posit with Govt/Court includes deposit against contingent liabilities of Rs 1471.48 Cr (PY Rs 462.35 Cr) & deposit others of Rs 20.11
r (PY Rs 20.11 Cr)

THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-16
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Amount In Crore 7]

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

Tax Deposited 25.12 93.51
TOTAL 25.1 93.51'




THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-18

REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCE

Amount In Crore 3

Note :-17
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Amount In Crore 7|
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Prepaid Expenses 53.40 44 88
Interest Accrued 0.04 0.04]
BER Assets held for disposal 0.57] 0.404
Deferred Employee Cost due to Fair Valuation 1.45 1.53
SUB-TOTAL 46.8
Other Advances ( Un Secured)
To Employees 0.4
For Purchases B.2
To Others 31.5
40.2
Less: Provision for Misc. Recoveries 14.41
SUB TOTAL -OTHER ADVANCES 25,7
TOTAL T2
THDC INDIA LIMITED

Particulars

Note No.

As at 31-Mar-2024

As at 31-Mar-2023

Opening Balance 133.42 98.69
Net movement during the period 82.30 34.7
Closing Balance 215.7. 133.4

18.1 Regulatory deferral account debit balance is due to Exchange Rate Variation of 3
interest paid/ payable in respect of cases settled through "Vivad se Viswas" & "Conciliation Committee of Independent Experts" scheme.

"152.62 Crore and 63.10 Crore on account of




THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-19
SHARE CAPITAL
Amount In Crore 3|
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Number of Amount Number of Amount
Shares Shares
Authorised
Equity Shares of 71000/- each 4.00,00,000 4,000.00 4.00,00,000] 4.000.00)
Issued Subscribed & Paid-up 3,66,58,817] 3,665.88 3,66,58,817 3,665.88
Equity Shares of ¥1000/- each fully paid up
TOTAL 3,66,58,817] 3,665.8 3,66,58,817 3,665.88|

uring the year, the Company has paid final dividend of ¥171.44 crore for the FY 2022-23 @ <46.77 (P.Y. ¢197. 94) per equity share of
ar value T1000/- each.

The company has declared Interim Dividend of ¥300.00 crore for the F.Y. 2023-24 in Board of Directors meeting held on 31-Mar-2024
nd was paid on 03-April-2024. The Board of Directors of the Company has proposed a final dividend of ¥227.34 crore for the E Y. 2023-
24. Thus the total Dividend for the F.Y, 2023-24 comes to ¥527.34 crore @ 7143.85 (RY. @ T142.24) per equity share of par value
¥1000/- each. This proposed dividend is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Note :-19.1
DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES IN THE COMPANY
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Number of % Number of %
Shares Shares
Share holding more than 5%
I. NTPC Ltd. (Including Nominee Shares) 2,73,09,412 74.496 2,73,09,412) 74.496
1l. GOUP (Including Nominee Shares) 93,49,405 25.504) 93,49,405 25.5
TOTAL 3.66,58.81 1000 3.66,58,817 1
Note :-19.2
RECONCILIATION OF NO. OF SHARES & SHARE CAPITAL OUTSTANDING
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Number of Amount Number of Amount
Shares Shares
Opening 3,66,58,817] 3,665.88 3,66,58,817 3,665.88
Issued 0. 0 0.0
Closing 3,66,58,81 3,665.8 3,66,58,817| 3,665.8

19.2A. The Company has only one class of shares having a par value of ¥1000/- per share. The holders of the equily shares are entitled
o receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their share holding at the meetings of
hareholders.

Note :-19.3
Shareholding of Promoters
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024
Number of % Number of % % Change
Shares Shares during the
(Opening) (Closing) year
1. NTPC Ltd. (Including Nominee Shares) 2,73,09,412 74.4968(  2,73,09.412 74.496 0.000)
1. GOUP (Including Nominee Shares) 93,49,405| 25.5 93.49.40:;;' 25.504 0.000
TOTAL 3,66,58,81 10 3,66,58,81 10
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-20
OTHER EQUITY

Amount In Crore ?|
As at 31-Mar-2023

Note No.

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2024

Share Application Money Pending Allottment 0.00 0.00
Retained Earnings 6,641.45 6,593.29

Debenture Redemption Reserve 264.42 186.508
Other Comprehensive Income (27.76) (18.02
TOTAL 6,878.11 6,761.77]

0.1 In accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules and in line with MCA Notification No.

-S.R. 574 (E) dated 16.08.2019, the Company has created Debenture Redemption Reserve out of profits of the Company @ 10% of
he value of bonds on a prudent basis, every year in equal installments till the year prior to the year of redemption of bonds for the
urpose of redemption of bonds.




Note :-21

THDC INDIA LIMITED

NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
A.-SECURED- BONDS
A BOND ISSUE SERIES-VI
(7.60% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 833.15 833.15
[Convertible Bonds of ¥1000000/- each). (Date of
redem&:tion 14.09.2032)
A BOND ISSUE SERIES-V
(7.39% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 1,253.21 1,253.21
IConvertible Bonds of ¥1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 25.08.2031)
* BOND ISSUE SERIES-IV
(7.45% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 760.87) 760.87]
Convertible Bonds of 1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 20.01.2031)
***BOND ISSUE SERIES-III
(7.19% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 839.55 839.55
[Convertible Bonds of ¥1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 24.0?.20302
**BOND ISSUE SERIES-I
(8.75% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 1.574.43 1,574 .44
Converlible Bonds of ¥1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 05.09.2029)
*BOND ISSUE SERIES-I
(7.59% p.a. 10 Years Secured Redeemable Non- 622.46 622.47]
Convertiblza Bonds of 21000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 03.10.2026)
TOTAL (A) 5,883.67] 5.883.53
B.SECURED
Term Loan from Financial Institutions/ Banks
“***POWER FINANCE CORPORATION Ltd.
(PFC)-78302003 (For Tehri HPP
(Repayable within 15 years on Quarterly installment from 0.00 46.04)
15th october 2008 to 15th July 2023, presently carrying
[floating interest rate @9.75%)
@#Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd. (REC) (For
Uhansi Solar Park, TUSCO Ltd.)
(Repayable within 18 years on Monthly instaliment from 29.41 0.008
1st July 2025, presently carrying interest rate @ 7.95% with
lyearly reset)
%Punjab National Bank (For PSP
epayable within 5 years on Quarterly Installments from 0.00 139.61
30.06.2019 to 31.03.2024 Carmrying Floating Inlerest rate @
3 month MCLR)
@@Bank of Baroda (TL-l)
Repayment shall be first 20 quarterly installment of 2,250.51 2,375.53
1.25%, next 20 quarterly installment of 3.75% Carrying
Floating Interest rate @ 1 month MCLR presently 8.30%)
@@@Bank of Baroda (TL-ll)
( Repayment shall be first 20 quarterly instaliment of 2,450.56 525.12)
1.25%, next 20 quarterly instaliment of 3.75% after
moratorium period of 2 years from the date of first drawl.
Carrying Floating Interest rate @ 1 month MCLR presently
8.30%
@Pu]njab National Bank
(Repayable within 5 years in 20 equal quarterly 425.08 0.00
nstallment of Rs 25 Crore each. Garrzing Floating Interest
rate @ 1 month MCLR presently 8.35%)
@@@@Punjab National Bank
(Repayable within 9 years in 36 structured quarterly 200.04 0.00
nstallment with moratorium period of 12 months from the
ate of disbursement i.e. 26.03.2024, carrying Floating
Interest rate @ 1 month MCLR presently 8.35%)
TOTAL (B) 5,355.6 3,086.30]
C.UNSECURED
BOND ISSUE SERIES-VII
(7.88% p.a. 10 Years Unsecured Redeemable Non- 612.31 612.31
IConvertible Bonds of Rs 1000000/- each). (Date of
redemption 27.12.2032)
BOND ISSUE SERIES-VIII
(7.76% ﬁ;a. 10 Years Unsecured Redeemable Non- 795.44 0.00;
Convertible Bonds of Rs 100000/- each). (Date of
redemption 13.09.2033)
BOND ISSUE SERIES-IX
(7.93% p.a. 10 Years Unsecured Redeemable Non- 791.69 0.00
IConvertible Bonds of Rs 100000/- each). (Date of
redemption 16.01.2034)
$World Bank Loan -8078-IN (For VPHEP)
(Re{)anable within 23 years on half Eeady installment 1,836.20 1,365.72
from 15th Nov. 2017 to 15th May 2040 , carrying interest
rate @SOFR +variable spread presently 6.46%)
TOTAL (C) 4,035.64 1,978.0
|_TOTAL (A+B+C) 15,274.91 10,
Less:




Term Loans from Financial Institutions- Secured 225.00
Foreign Currency Loans- Unsecured 106.56
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 335.14
TOTAL 14,608.21

" The Bonds series | are secured by first charge on paripassu basis on movable assets of Tehit HPPTStage-.'
** The Bonds Series Il are secured by first charge on paripassu basis on movable assets of Tehri HPP Stage-I including book debts.

*** The Bonds Series Il are secured by first charge on paripassu basis on movable assets of Koteshwar HEP & Wind Power Projects of
Patan & Dwarka.

" The Bonds Series IV, V & VI are secured by first charge on paripassu basis on the movable CWIP and future movable assels of
iPumped Storage Plant located at Tehri

****Long Term Loan Secured by first Charge on Pari Passu basis on Assets of Tehri Stage-/ i.e. Dam, Power House Civil Construction,
Power House Electrical & Mechanical equipments not covered under other borrowings and Project township of Tehri Dam and HPP
ogether with all rights and interest appertaining there to.

Term Loan secured against first charge on Pari Passu basis on assets of Tehri PSP,

@ Term Loan secured by first charge on Pari Passu basis on movable fixed assets (including plant & machinery and CWIP) both
xisting and future with respect to Kasargod solar power plant, Khuria STTP and Amelia Coal mine.

@@ Term Loan secured by first charge on Pari Passu basis on movable fixed assets (including plant & machinery and CWIP) both
xisting and future with respect to Khurja STTP and Amelia Coal mine.

@@ Term Loan secured against first charge on Pari Passu basis on movable assets of Tehri PSP,
ecured by hypothecation by way of first charge on all future movable assets of the project including equipments, machineries &
ther current assets, book debts/ receivables & all other movables to the salisfaction of REC Ltd.
With negative lien on the equipments financed under the respective loan ranking pari-passu.

1.1 There has been no default in repayment of any of the Loans or interest thereon during the period.

1.2 The Company has no cases of any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the Statutory time limits.

1.3 The Comapny has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

1.4 The Comapny has not taken any loan or advance from any other person or entity with the understanding that benefit of the
ransaction will go to a third party, the ultimate beneficiary.




Note :-22

THDC INDIA LIMITED

NON CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- LEASE

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
LEASE LIABILITIES
Unsecured 156.57] 132.94
Less: Current Maturities of Lease Liabilities- 14.97] 9.49
Unsecured
TOTAL 141.60 123.45




Note :-23
NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7

OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Liabilities
Deposits, Retention Money From Contractor efc. 85.85 413.18
Less: Fair Value Adjustment- Security Deposit/ Retention 15.18] 70.67| 47.69 365.49
oney
TOTAL 706 365.4
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-24

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Deferred Revenue On Account of Advance Against 174,72 182.32
Depreciation
Contribution Received From Government of Uttar 546.64 577.49
Pradesh Towards Irrigation Sector
Grant from MNR
Opening Balance 24.50¢ 0.50]
Add: Received during the year 23.80) 24.00]

Less: Utilised during the year 0.004 48.30 0.00} 24.50)
Deferred Fair Valuation Gain- Security Deposit/ Retention 15.1 47.69
oney

TOTAL 784.84| 832.(@




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-25
NON CURRENT PROVISIONS
Amount In Crore 7
( Fig:nres In Parenthesis Represent Deduction
For the Period Ende -Mar-2024
Parliculars Note No. As a pr- fhion ustmen isation sa ar-
2023 2024
1. Employee Related 168.56 1.12] (8.90 0.00) 160.78}
II. Others 2.42 0.00| 0.00) 0.00) 2.42
TOTAL 170.9 1.12 (8.90}) 0.00 163.2
Figure for Previous Period 176.4 2.82 (8.17) —(0.13)] 170.9,

5.1 Disclosure required by Ind AS-19 on employee benefit has been made in Note No . 43.23
5.2 Provision for others mainly includes provision for rehabilitation expenses.




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-26

CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- BORROWINGS
Amount In Crore 7
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

Short term Loan From Banks and Financial
linstitutions

A, Secured loans:

#Punjab National Bank 500.00 0.00
###Bank of Baroda 500.00 0.00
Over Draft (OD)/ Cash Credit Facility From Banks

**Punjab National Bank 552.80 848.56
***HDFC Bank 18.88 19.98
****Bank of Baroda 65.64 0.008
*State Bank of India 139.72 79.78
TOTAL (A) 1,777.04 948.32|

B. Current Maturities of Long Term Debt

SECURED * 225.00 309.73
UNSECURED * 106.56 76.42
TOTAL (B) 331.5 6.1

TOTAL (A+B) 2,108.6 1,334.47]

Short term loan secured against first charge on pari passu basis on movable assets of Tehri PSP

Short term loan secured by first charge on pari passu basis on movable fixed assets (including plant & machinery and CWIP) both
xisting and future with respect to Khurja STPP and Amelia Coal Mine.

* Secured by way of Trade Receivables of Koteshwar HEP. The balance is inclusive of WCDL.

** Secured by way of 2nd Charge on Assets of Tehri Stage-1 and immovable properties/ other assets of Koteshwar HEP including
imovable machinery and machinery spares, lools & accsesories, fuel stock, spares & material at project site. The balance is inclusive of
WCDL

"**Secured by way of exclusive charge on debtors of Comapng Plant- Patan Wind Power Project, Dev Bhoomi Dwarka wind Power
roject, Dhukuwan Project and Solar Power Plant Kerla. The balance is inclusive of WCDL.

****Secured by extension of charge on term loan from Bank of Baroda and the securily of term loan is stated in Note No. 21 under @@.

i* Detail in respect of Rate of Interest and Terms of repayment of Current Maturity of Secured and unsecured Long Term Debt indicated
bove are disclosed in Note-21.

26.1 There has been no default in repayment of any of the Loans or interest thereon during the period.

26.2 The Company has no cases of any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the Statutory time limits.

26.3 The Comapny has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

26.4 The Comapny has not taken any loan or advance from any other person or entity with the understanding that benefit of the

{ransaction will go to a third party, the ultimate beneficiary.

i26.5 Additional disclosure of borrowings on security of current assets disclosed vide Note No. 43.13

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-27

CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- LEASE
Amount In Crore 7|

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023

Current Maturities of Finance Lease Obligations

Unsecured 14.97| 9.4
TOTAL 14.9 9.4




Note :-28
CURRENT- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- OTHERS

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7|

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Liabilities
For Expenditure
For Micro And Small Enterprises. 2.63 0.89]
For Others 422 60| 425.23 269.44 270.33
Deposits, Retention Money From Contractors etc. 821.30 283.47
Less: Fair Value Adjustment- Security Deposit/ Retention 0.00 821.30 0.00 283.47]
Mone:
Defgrred Fair Valuation Gain- Security Deposit/ Retention 0.00 0.008
Money
Other Liabilities 277.659 0.00
Interest Accrued But Not Due
Bondholders and Financial Institutions 335.55 273.01
Other Liabilities 0.00 335.55 0.00 273.01
TOTAL _ 1,859.73 azsﬁ
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-29
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount In Crore ?
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Liabilities
Deferred revenue on Account of Advance Against 7.60 7.60
Depreciation
ther Liabilities 139.73 79.33
Contribution Towards Irrigation Component
Contribution Received From Government of Uttar 894.54 863.69
Pradesh Towards Irrigation Sector
LESS:-
Adjustment Towards Depreciation 873.88 20.66 853,22 10.47]
TOTAL 167.9 s'ﬁ




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-30

CURRENT PROVISIONS

Amount In Crore q
(Figures In Parenthesis Represent Deduction
riod Ended 31-Mar-2024

For the Period En ar-
Parficulars Note No. As azl U1-Apr- Addition Adjustment Utilisation al ar-
023 2024

I. Works 31.49 5.48| (1.06 (30.43 5.48
Il. Employee Related 293.71 44 .33 (4.97 (47.43) 285.641
lll. Others 27.89 30.48 (4.96 (33.73) 19.68

TOTAL 353;@ 80;23 (10. (111 Sﬁi! .8

[ Figure for Previous Period 348.64 171.91 (81.34)f (86.12) 353.0!

30.1 Disclosure required by Ind AS-19 on employee benefit has been made in Note No . 43.23
30.2 Provision for others mainly includes provision for rehabilitation expenses and works.




Note :-31
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore ¥

Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
INCOME TAX
Opening Balance 9.82 0.00
Addition during the period 224.52 112.38
Adjustment during the period {2340.3(‘}10 i éggﬁ)
Utilised during the period . i
Cllolsing Balance g 0.0 9.8%
THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-32
REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCE
Amount In Crore ¥
Particulars Note No. As at 31-Mar-2024 As at 31-Mar-2023
Opening Balance 497 48 515.20
Net movement during the period 182.91 (17.74
Closing Balance 680.37] 497.4%




Note :-32.1
EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- | For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
EXPENDITURE
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 35
Salaries, Wages, Allowances & Benefits 183.53 163.89)
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 15.59 13.12
Pension Fund 10.45 12.20
Gratuity 8.61 2.55
Welfare 10.95 5.99
Amortisation Expenses of Deferred Employee Cost 0.33 229 44 0.34 198.09
OTHER EXPENSES 36
Rent
Rent for office 1.32 1.06
Rent for Employee Residence 0.264 1.58 0.48 1.54]
Rate and taxes 0.63 0.77]
Water Usage Charges 0.00 0.00,
Power & Fuel 15.28 11.03]
Insurance 0.21 0.17]
Communication 1.47) 1.62
Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery 0.00 0.00
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts 0.00 0.00
Buildings 2.99 0.65
Others 10,208 13.19 8.45 9.108
Travelling & Conveyance 3.37
Vehicle Hire & Running 11.84
Security 11.68
Publicity & Public relation 0.33
Other general Expenses 46.65
Loss on sale of assets 0.09
Run of Mine Cost 172.47]
Survey And Investigation Expenses 0.50
Expenses on Consultancy Project/ Contract 0.86
Interest others 32.26
ECIATION 2 44,
TOTAL EXPENDITURE (A) 585.8
RECEIPTS
OTHER INCOME 34
Interest
From Bank Deposit 0.24 0.00
From Employees 0.58 0.64
Employee Loans & Advances- Adjustment on Account 0.33 0.34
of Effective Interest
From Others 0.1 1.26 0.21 1.19
Machine Hire Charges 0.08 0.04]
Rent Receipts 1.39 1.29
Sundry Receipts 5.50 4.09
Excess Provision Written Back 0.00 0.03
Fair Value Gain- Security Deposit/ Retention Money 20,77 65.83
TOTAL RECEIPTS (B) 29.0 72.4
NET EXPENDITURE BEFORE TAXATION 556.8 337.3
PROVISION FOR TAXATION 38
NET EXPENDITURE INCLUDING TAXATION 556.8 337.3
Acturial Gain/ (Loss) through OCI 40 (1.24 0.1
Balance Brought Forward From Last Year 41.45 20.28
TOTAL EDC 599.5§ 357.51
Less:-
EDC Allocated To CWIP / Asset 576.58 307.74
EDC Of Projects Under Approval Charged To Profit & 11.91 588.49 B8.33 316.07]
Loss Account
Balance Carried Forward To CWIP 11.09 41.44]




Note :-33
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7|

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- | For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Income from Beneficiaries against Sale of Power 1,919.4 1,937.67|
Add:
LAdvanca Against Depreciation 7.59 7.60
ess :
Rebate to Customers 7.11 1,919.90 B.98] 1,936.29
Deviation Settlement/ Congestion Charges 20.88 29.03
Consultancy Income 26.46 &%
TOTAL 1,967.24 1,974.3
33.1 Hon'ble CERC has disposed off the Tariff Petitions of Tehri HPP for the period 2019-24 and granted Tariff vide its order dated

13.05.2022. Hon'ble CERC has also disposed off the Tariff Petition of Koteshwar HEP for the period 2019-24 vide its order dated
03.10.2022. Revenue for Tehri HPP and Koteshwar HEF for the current financial year 2023-24 has been recognized, based on the above
orders dated 13.05.2022 and 03.10.2022 respectively.

33.2 In line with Hon'ble Uttarakhand High Court Order dated 21.12.2022, THDCIL is required to pay water consumption charges from
August 2022 and onwards for Tehri HPF? and Koteshwar HEP. In terms of Regulation No. 56 of CERC Tariff Regulations, 2019, the above
paid amount is recoverable from Beneficiaries/ DISCOMs. Accordingly, the amount of Rs. 74.12 Cr. & Rs. 51.87 Cr. for Tehri HPP
&Koteshwar HEP respectivelyhas been recognised as Revenue from Operations during the current financial year.

33.3 Due to completion of 12 years of commercial operation of Tehri Satge 1 project, AAD allowed and considered as deferred income
earlier, has now been recognised as income in proportion to balance useful life of the project i.e. 28 years.

33.4 Income from beneficiaries includes secondary energy (sale of energy in excess of saleable design energy) Rs.50.45 Crore and
]incent:’ve Rs.8.02 Crore for the C.Y. and for P.Y. secondary energy Rs. 57.93 Crore and incentive Rs.28.49 Crore.




Note :-34
OTHER INCOME

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore 7

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- | For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023

Interest

On Bank Deposits (Includes TDS % 72885.00 Previous 1.58 1.14]
period T 498279.00 )

From Employees 1.73 1.87

Employee Loans & Advances- Adjustment on Account 34 5.32
of Effective Interest

Others 0.16 6.88 0.26 8.59

Machine Hire Charges 0.08 0.04]

Rent Receipts 3.29 2.759

Sundry Receipts 28.43 6.96}

Excess Provision Written Back 0.01 1.17]

Profit on Sale of Assets 0.15 0.03

Late Payment Surcharge 15.48 17.70

Fair Value Gain- Security Deposit/ Retention Money 20.73 65.80)
TOTAL 75.0 103.04]

Less :

Non Tariff income shared with beneficiaries 0.68 0.8
Transferred To EDC 32.1 29.00 72.4
TOTAL 45.3 29.7

THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-35

Amount In Crore 7

FINANCE COSTS

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023

Salaries, Wages, Allowances & Benefits 452.40 418.5
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 44 .88 40.1
Pension Fund 28.23 32.5
Gratuity 16.73 16.3
Welfare Expense 27.12 225
Amortisation Expenses of Deferred Employee Cost 341 5.3
TOTAL 572.77 535.5!

Less :
Transferred To EDC 321 229.46 198.0
TOTAL 343.31 337.5

THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-36

Amount In Crore 7|

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Finance Costs
Interest On Bonds 532.08 424 .32
Interest On Domestic Loans 426.21 171.10
Interest On Foreign Loans 101.66 50.27]
Interest On Cash Credit 54.69 7
FERV 23.66 107.4
Payment as per Income Tax Act 0.21 0.
Interest Others 33.17] 76.8
TOTAL 1,171.6! 882.5;
LESS:-
Transferred And Capitalised With CWIP Account 980.78| 625.4
Interest others transferred to EDC 32.25 75.7
TOTAL 158;55 181.3




THDC INDIA LIMITED
Note :-37
GENERATION ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES
Amount In Crore 7|
Particulars Note No. | For the Period Ended 31- | For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Rent

Rent for office 1.43 1.35]

Rent for Employees Residence 0.68 2.1 0.91 2.26
Rate and taxes 3.42 2.808
Water Usage Charges 126.37| 82.41
Power & Fuel 28.36 23.93
Insurance 41.95 31.42
Communication 5.94 6.11
Repair & Maintenance

Plant & Machinery 71.42] 66.88

Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts 5.47| 8.56

Buildings 31.44 24.49

Others 57.35 165.68 37.68
Travelling & Conveyance 8.30
Vehicle Hire & Running 25.71
Security 75.95
Publicity & Public relation 443
Other General Expenses 168.70)

Payment to Auditors 0.41
Loss on sale of assets 0.48
Run of Mine Cost 172.47]
Survey And Investigation Expenses 15.55
Research & Development 3.73
Expenses on Consultancy Project/ Contract 8.31
Preliminary Expenses Written Off 1.04
Expenditure On CSR & S.D. Activities 34.27]
TOTAL 8931
LESS:-

Transferred To EDC 32.1 280.1
TOTAL 613.0

37.1 Detailed information with respect to CSR has been disclosed vide Note No. 43.20

37.2 Other general expenses include Rs.63.10 Crore towards interest paid/ payable in respect of cases settled through "Vivad se
Viswas" & "Conciliation Committee of Independent Experts" scheme against which Regulatory deferral account debit balance has been
created.

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Note :-38
PROVISIONS
_ Amount In Crore 3
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Provisions For Doubtful Debts, CWIP and Loans & 0.00 0.00
iAdvances
Provisions For Stores & Spares 0.00 0.008
TOTAL 0,0 0.0
LESS:-
Transferred To EDC 32.1 0.0 0.0
TOTAL 0.0 0.0
|

38.1 Provision of stores is mainly due to obsolescence




Note :-39
PROVISION FOR TAXATION

THDC INDIA LIMITED

Amount In Crore ¢

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
INCOME TAX
Current Year 103.62 136.55
Sub Total 103.621 135.5&
TOTAL 103.62 136.5




Note :-40

THDC INDIA LIMITED

NET MOVEMENT IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT BALANCE

Amount in Crore 7
Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- | For the Period Ended 31-
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Net Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (100.61 52.47
Tax on Net Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account 17.58 (9.17
Balances
TOTAL (83.03) 43,30




Note :-41

THDC INDIA LIMITED

RE- MEASUREMENTS OF THE DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS

Amount In Crore 7

Particulars Note No. For the Period Ended 31- For the Period Ended 31~
Mar-2024 Mar-2023
Acturial Gain/ (Loss) through OCI (8.46 (1.75
Sub Total (8.46 (1.75
LESS:-
Transferred To EDC 324 (1.24) 0.12]
TOTAL (7.22 (1.87)




42.1 Disclosures on Financial Instruments and Risk Management:

Ind AS 107 is applicable on Financial instruments. The definition of Financial
instruments is inclusive and cover financial assets and financial liabilities.
Explained below are the nature and extent of risks arising from financial
instruments to which THDCIL is exposed during the period and at the end of the
reporting period, and also how THDCIL is managing these risks.

i) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a
financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade
receivables) and from its financing activities including loans etc given to
employees.

ii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and
future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.

iii) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices
comprise three types of risk:

1. Currency rate risk,
2. Interest rate risk and
3. Other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk.

Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings,
deposits and investments.

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Financial environment :-The company operates in a regulated environment.
Tariff of the company is fixed by the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(CERC) through Annual Fixed Charges (AFC) comprising the following five
components:

1. Return on Equity (RoE),

Depreciation,

Interest on Loans,

Operation & Maintenance Expenses and

9 b N

Interest on Working Capital Loans.

In addition to the above, Foreign Currency Exchange variations and Taxes are
also recoverable from Beneficiaries in terms of the Tariff Regulations. Hence
variation in interest rate, currency exchange rate variations and other price risk
variations are recoverable from tariff and do not impact the profitability of the
company.




Management of those Risks (mitigation)-

1. The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The
Company monitors the payment track record of the customers. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored and any expected losses are
provided for as well.

2. The Company has used ECL (expected credit loss) model while provision of
any bad debt cases or expected provisions.

3. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with respect to trade
receivables as low, as its customers are mainly state owned PSU DISCOM'’s.

4. CERC tariff regulations 2019-24 allows the Company to raise bills on
beneficiaries for late-payment surcharge, which adequately compensates the
Company for time value of money arising due to delay in payment.

5. Further, the fact that beneficiaries are primarily State Governments/ State
DISCOM's and considering the historical credit loss experience for trade
receivables, the Company does not envisage either impairment in the value
of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to time value of money due to
delay in realization of trade receivables.

6. The Company assesses outstanding trade receivables on an ongoing basis
considering changes in operating results and payment behaviour and
provides for expected credit loss on case-to-case basis.

7. As at the reporting date, company does not envisage any default risk on
account of non-realization of trade receivables due to holding of Letters of
Credit & TPA,

42.2 Impairment of financial assets:

In accordance with Ind AS-109,the Company has applied Expected Credit Loss
(ECL) model in the FY 2021-22 (previously it was carried out in the FY 2018-1 9)
for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial
assets:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at amortized
cost.

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI.
c) Trade Receivables under Ind AS 115, Revenue Recognition.
d) Lease Receivable under Ind AS 116, Leases.

The ECL model allows either of the 2 approaches- General approach or the
Simplified approach. The company has followed “simplified approach” for the
above cases. This required the expected life time losses to be recognized from
initial recognition of the receivables.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the company assess
whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk is not increased significantly, Lifetime ECL is used. For
assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company assesses the
credit risk characteristics on item by item basis. If, in a subsequent period, credit
quality of the instrument/item improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognizing the impairment loss allowance based on the 12-month ECL.Based on
such assessment further ECL provision is not required.




42.3 Impairment of assets:

43.

As required by Ind AS 36, an asessement of impairment of assets was carried
out for the projects Tehri Stage-1 (1000 MW ) & Koteshwar (400 MW) having
CODs of Projects 09.07.2007 and 01.04.2012 resepectively during FY 2020-21.
Based on such assessement, there was no impairment of assets as the “value in
use” of both the projects exceeds the “carrying amount” of fixed assets. Further,
In the opinion of the management there is no indication of any significant
impairment of assets during the year as per Ind AS 36.

Other explanatory notes on accounts:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
including R & R and environment demands, not provided for (net of advances) is
¥ 3077.06 Cr. (PY % 4462.36 Cr.).

Contingent Liabilities —
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

(i) Capital Works

Some of the Contractors for supply & installation of equipment and execution of
various Capital works i.e. construction of Dam, Spillways, Power House etc. have
lodged claims aggregating to ¥ 2744.71 Cr. (PY % 4385.41 Cr.) against the
Company on account of rate & quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of
time and idling charges due to stoppage of work/delays in handing over the site
etc. These claims are being contested by the company as being not admissible in
terms of provisions of the respective contracts.

The Company is pursuing various options under the dispute resolution
mechanism available in the contracts for settlement of these claim. It is not
practicable to make a realistic estimate of the outflow of resources if any, for
settlement of such claims pending resolution.

(ii) Land compensation cases

In respect of land acquired for the projects, the erstwhile land owners have
claimed higher compensation etc. amounting to ¥ 35.81 Cr.(PY ¥ 71.38 Cr))
before various authorities/courts which are yet to be settled .

(iii) State / Central Govt Dept/Authorities

Claims in respect of Water Tax,Green Cess,Royalty , Labour Cess, House Tax
etc. aggregating to ¥ 1338.60 Cr. (PY % 1314.93 Cr.) have been lodged by
various State/Central Government departments/Authorities etc before various
authorities /forums and pending for settlement.

Possible reimbursement in respect of (i) to (iii) above

In respect of claims included in (i) & (i) above payments, if any, by the Company
on settlement of the claims would be eligible for inclusion in the capital cost for
the purpose of determination of tariff as per CERC Tariff Regulations subject ot
prudence check by the CERC.In case of (iii)the estimated possible
reimbursement by way of recovery through as per Regulations is Rs 1,096.07 Cr
(PY Rs 1,059.78 Cr)



(iv) Disputed Tax Matters

Disputed Income Tax,Sales Tax ,Service Tax matters pending before various
forum amounting to ¥ 2.15 Cr. (PY % 2.15 Cr.) The proceedings of these cases
are still in progress for disposal.

(v) Others

Claims on acount of other miscellaneous matters amounting to Z 5.84 Cr.(PY 2
8.33 Cr.) are pending before various forums.

The above is summarised as under:

X inCr)

Sl : As at
No. FRRUCHIRS 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
A. Capital Works 274471 4385.41
B Land Compensation cases 35.81 71.38
C State/Central Govt. deptt/Authorities 1338.60 1314.93
D Disputed Tax Matters 2.15 2.15
E Others 5.84 8.33
F Total 4127.11 5782.2
G Amount deposited by the Company in different 1471.48 462.35

Arbitration / Court cases / Income Tax/ Trade

Tax etc.against the above

Contingent Assets :

CERC Tariff Regulations provide for levy of Late Payment Surcharge by
generating companies in case of delay in payment by beneficiaries beyond
specified number of days from the date of presentation of bill. However, in view
of significant uncertainties in the ultimate collection of the said surcharge from
some of the beneficiaries against partial bills as estimated by the company, an
amount of ¥2.34 Cr.(PY Rs 3.70 Cr.) has not been recognised.

3. Company has been receiving FDRs/ CDRs with right to present before bank /
financial institutions for claiming face value only against EMD/ SD. The company
has FDRs/ CDRs amounting to  4.38 Cr. and % 5.56 Cr. (PY % 2.09 Cr. and 2
3.92 Cr.) towards EMD and security deposit respectively besides this deposits
money from contractors amounting to ¥ 907.15 Cr. (PY ¥ 696.65 Cr.) as
disclosed in Note 23 & Note 28 The same have been fair valued on the basis of
effective interest rate and the same are accounted as well.

4. The amount of borrowing cost capitalized and transferred to EDC pending for
allocation during the year Z 980.78 Cr. & ¥ 32.25 Cr. respectively as per note 36
(PY % 625.43 Cr. & ¥ 75.72 Cr. ) after adjustment of an amount of  1.49 Cr. (PY
¥ 0.83 Cr.) towards interest earned on short term deposit of surplus borrowed
funds during the year. Further as per the provisions of Ind AS 21, Deferral
Account Balances- Debit balance have been recognised Z 19.20 Cr. (PY % 78.52
Cr.).

5. (i) Construction of Tehri Hydro Complex was commenced by the Irrigation Dept.
of the then Uttar Pradesh State Govt in mid seventies. As the project area is
inclusive of forest area, clearance for diversion of forest land for non forest use
was sought from the MoEF, Gowt. of India. The MoEF, Gol has conveyed
clearance for diversion of 2582.9 ha of forest land (2311.4 ha Civil Soyam Land




and 271.50 ha reserve forest land) vide their letter No. 8-32/06-FC dated 09"
June 1987 addressed to Secretary Forest, Govt of Uttar Pradesh for construction
of Tehri Dam. The said order was partially modified vide letter No. 8-32/86-FC,
dated 24/25™ June 2004 of MoEF, Govt of India with directives to the Principal
Secretary of Forest, Govt. of Uttarakhand for declaring the non forest land
cleared for submergence as Reserve Forest / Protected Forest U/s.4 or Sec 29 of
the Indian Forest Act, 1927 or the State Forest Act. In view of the above facts the
aforesaid land cannot be mutated in the name of the company. The said land
remains the property of the State Govt. as Reserved Forest/ Protected Forest.
Relying upon clearance of the MoEF, dam reservoir water has been allowed to
submerge the said area which has been declared as Reserved Forest.

Besides above 44.429 ha of Civil Soyam land subject to Forest Conservation Act
on which stores, workshop, staff quarters and other utilities etc were constructed
by the Irrigation Dept. of the then UP Govt as basic requirement forming integral
part of the Tehri Hydro Project. Relying upon office order vide No. 585/Tehri Dam
Project/23-C -4/T-18 dated 29.05.1989 issued by the Irrigation Dept of the then
UP Govt. (issued for transferring assets of Irrigation Dept in favour of THDC India
Ltd) the company has taken possession of the said assets.

(ii) Initially land was acquired by the then UP Irrigation Dept. and land records
were in the name of Tehri Dam. Oustees handed over the land to the then UP
Irrigation Department as mutation was not completed. Subsequent to formation of
Tehri Hydro Development Corporation of India Ltd, land was acquired in the
name of the company. Consequent upon change in the name of the company as
THDC India Ltd, process of converting few of the land records in the present
name of the company is under process.

Details of title deeds of immovable properties not held in the name of the
Company are as under:

As on 31.03.2024

Relevant Gross t‘i,:ze;zs; Reason for
line item | Description Area | carryin Title deeds holderis a Property not being
in the ofitemof | 78 | OOl (g heldinthe | 0 | held since | held in the
Balance property : in Cr.) name of divector o;' date name of the
Sheet ’ relative of company
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Transfer of
Property Private land in Acquired in | title deed in
Plant &' Land 535 the name of N between the name o_f
Equipment Freehold ' different 1976 to | corporation is
villagers 2006 still under
process
0.78 Inception
Property, from the
Plant & Frlv.::z:ccj:l d 0.48 %%‘;2;?%2"? No formation Non-
Equipment P of the transferable
company
Out of total
Private land in s and of 53974
Property, Eaid the name of Acquired in hac., title
Plant & Freehold 2.068 121 different No the year deeds of
Equipment villagers 2012 3.974 hac.
has already
been




transferred
and for
balance land
of 2.068 hac
is under
process.
This land is
not in the
name of
THDCIL, it
was handed
oo Land 728 | 050 Govt Land No  |31.10.2006 | .. Overto
Equinmant Freehold ’ : : T THDCIL on
Sl adhoc basis
by Director
Rehabilitation
on
31.10.20086.
Transfer from
Property, Lard UP Irrigation
Plant & Freehold 34.648 0.01 Government / No Jul 1988 Dept as
Equipment Forest Dept asset transfer
Transfer of
Property Private land in Acquired in | title deed in
Plant &’ Land under 411.78 3863 the‘name of No between the name of
Eagiomant submergence ’ : different 1976 to | corporation is
quiR villagers 2006 still under
process
Property, o Lease deed
Plant& | RoU Assets |44.429 | (*) i‘;‘ﬁg’gﬁ”i’ No Ac‘i‘g;%d N s yet to be
Equipment P _signed
Froperty, 14.12.2013
Plant & RoU Assets | 485.96 | 309.49 | GoUP/UPSIDC No Under
Equipment process
Property, Non-
Plant & RoU Assets | 178.13 48.85 Govt. Land No 13.09.2021 | transferable
Equipment CBA Land
Property,
Plant & RoU Assets 6.88 0.96 No Non-
Equipment Govt, Land 20:12.2021 transferable
Property,
Plant & RoU Assets | 11.54 9.77 Private Land No Non-
Equipment 20122024 transferable
Property, Non-
Plant& | RoUAssets | 91 6.64 Govt Land No  101.042022 | transferable
Equipment CBA Land
Transfer of
i 0 S Assets | 336.59 | 261.88 No Title Deed s
Equipment : : Private Land 06.07.2023 under
process

(*) Provision for ¥ 49.03 Cr. made in the FY 2020-21 reversed in FY 2021-22.




As on 31.03.2023

Whether
title deed
'R.ele'vant o Gross ) holder is Reason_ for
ine item | Description Area | carrying Title deeds a Property not being
in the of item of (Hac.) | value (2 held in the promoter, | held since | held in the
Balance property E in Cr.) name of director date name of the
Sheet E or company
relative
of
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Transfer of
Private land in Acquired in | title deed in
Elr:r?tegy : Land 535 thevname of S between | the name _of
Equimsnt Freehold : d_lfferent 1976 to cqrporatlon is
HHip villagers 2006 |still  under
0.78 l process
: nception
Property, Land Government / from t_he Non-
E?JL ient Freehold 0.48 Forest Dept No fo;n;t;on transferable
company
Out of total
land of 5.974
hac., title
deeds of
: : 3.974  hac.
Property, Land Pt::\;ag;rlﬁgc;n Acquired in | has already
Plant & Freshold 2.068 1.21 different No the year | been
Equipment villagers 2012 transferred
and for
balance land
of 2.068 hac
is under
process.
This land is
not in the
name of
THDCIL, it
Property, Land :\?:r hand(ig
Plaqt& Freehold 7.28 0.50 Govt. Land No 31.10.2006 THDCIL  on
Equipment adhoc basis
by Director
Rehabilitation
on
31.10.2006.
Property Transfer from
! Land Government / UP Irrigation
Plan_t& Freehold 34.648 0.0 Forest Dept No Jul 1988 Dept as
Equipment asset transfer
Transfer of
Property and und Ptrri]vate land ]icn qu:ired in ::I: :ae;g L’r;
: and under e name o etween .
Plan_t& submergence 411.78 38.63 different No 1976 to ct'c?lrlporatlorg1 is
Equipment villagers 2006 s under
process




Property,

Lease deed

Plant & RoU Assets | 44429 | (¥ %%‘:Z;Trgee“*t" No Acﬁ‘gg‘ N | is yet to be
Equipment P signed
Property,

Plant & RoU Assets | 485.96 | 309.49 | GoUP/UPSIDC No 14.12.2013 | Under
Equipment process
Property, Govt.Land 13.09.2021 | Non-
Hinrg) RoU Assets |178.13 |  48.85 No b
Equipment CBA Land
Property,

Plant & RoU Assets 6.88 0.96 | Govt.Land No 20.12.2021 | Non-
Equipment transferable
Property,

Plant & RoU Assets 11.54 9.77 | Private Land No 20.12.2021 | Non-
Equipment transferable
Property, Govt Land 01.04.2022 | Non-

Plant gy Rol Assets 91 8.64 No transferable
Equipment CBA Land

(*) Provision for % 49.03 Cr. made in the FY 2020-21 reversed in FY 2021-22.

12 Flats (PY 16 Flats,) net valued % 0.02 Cr. (PY ¥ 0.04 Cr.) on the land
acquired by the company are in unauthorized occupation of various persons.
Freehold land includes 0.458 Hectares costing Z 0.001 Cr. located at Sautiyal
village encroached by unauthorized occupants.

(i) Due to slow progress of VPHEP project owing the various factors beyond
control of company i.e. adverse geological conditions, stoppage of work by local
and financial crisis of civil work contractor M/s HCC the work progress could not
achieved at required level. Considering the acute financial crisis of contractor
THDC's Board has approved arrangement for financial regulation of gap funding
to M/s HCC for expeditious completion of VPHEP project.

A loan of US$ 257.93 million has been drawn as on 31st March 2024 from the
World Bank as against original loan sanction amount to US$ 648 million. Due to
change in dollar conversion rate, an amount of US$ 200 million has been
cancelled by World Bank on the request of the company. Therefore, amount
available for disbursement is US$ 448 million. The disbursement schedule has
been extended by World Bank upto Dec 2024. However, the debt servicing has
been made as per original loan agreement.

(i) Due to slow progress of Tehri PSP project owing the various factors beyond
control of company i.e. adverse geological conditions, delay in permission for
mining of aggregate from Asena Quarry, obstruction in dumping of muck,
financial crisis of civil work contractor M/s HCC the work progress could not
achieved at required level. Considering the acute financial crises of contractor.
THDC's Board has approved arrangement for financial regulation of gap funding
to M/s HCC for expeditious completion of PSP project.

(i) Amelia coal mine has started extraction of coal reserves on 18.02.2023.
Commercial Operation Date (COD) of Coal Mine shall be declared after
fulfilment of condition stated in CERC Regulation. As per agreement, Mine
Developer & Operator (MDO), M/s Amelia Coal Mine Limited is responsible for
fulfillment of obligations towards expenditure to be incurred on land reclamation,
decomissioning of structure and mine closure (progressive and final) activities
required as per approved mine closure plan. Accordingly an amount of % 4.14



crore worked out as per approved mine closure plan has been deposited in
escrow account by MDO.

(iv) Claims of Rs 176.80 Crore consisting of Principal amount Rs 113.70 Crore
and Interest Rs 63.10 Crore paid/payable under “Vivad se Vishwas” scheme &
“Conciliation Committee of Independent Experts” scheme settled during the year
has been accounted for by capitalising principal amount of Rs 113.70 crore under
“Property plant & equipment” and interest amount of Rs 63.10 Crore under
“Generation Administration and Other expenses”. Further, for interest amount of
Rs 63.10 Crore, Regulatory deferral account debit balance has been created.

8. (i) Ageing Schedules of CWIP as at 31.03.2024 & 31.03.2023 are as under :

Amount in CWIP for a period of

: Less Total
Project 1-2 More than 3 Fi
- s nCr.
ﬂ;'Z:r“ years 2-3yea years (1 il

As at 31.03.2024

Project in progress 5,242.87 | 4,541.36 2,982.28 6,228.94 18,995.45

Project temporarily suspended - - - = =

As at 31.03.2023

Project in progress 463409 | 3,161.53 | 1,421.38 4,820.51 14,037.51
Project temporarily suspended - - - - 2

(i) The Completion schedules for the projects which have exceeded their original cost
& completion schedule as on 31.03.2024 & 31.03.2023 are as under:

_ To be completed in Total
Project LB‘IS: et::an 1-2 years | 2-3years Mo;s; ;l::n 3 (¢ZincCr.)

As at 31.03.2024

PSP (1000 MW) 569.00 - - - 569.00
VPHEP (444 MW) 1279.44 800.00 476.51 - 2555.95
As at 31.03.2023

PSP (1000 MW) 850.00 298.86 - - 1148.86
VPHEP (444 MW) 560.00 470.00 316.05 - 1346.05




9. Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31.03.2024 & 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2024
(FinCr.)

Billed Billed and Due (E)
but
Not Total

; More -
Unbilled | Due Less 6 1-2 2.3 | than (('é):_

years | years 3 D+E)
years

Total

Particulars ;
(A) Outs:aBr;dlng (C) (upto | than 6 | months

45 months | -1 year
days)
(D)

(i) Undisputed
Trade
receivables — 374.89 141.28 | 100.89 | 118.83 10.61 043 | 0.91 1.95 | 374.89
considered
good

(ii)
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables
— which have
significant
increase  in
credit risk

(iii)
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables
- credit
impaired

(iv) Disputed
Trade
Receivables— 75.79* - 7.16 52.40 - 0.28 -1 15.95| 75.79
considered
| good

(v) Disputed
Trade
Receivables
— which have - . . = < . " 5 =
significant
increase  in
credit risk

(vi) Disputed
Trade
Receivables - = = = ~ - - - -
- credit
impaired

Total 450.68 | 141.28 | 108.05| 171.23 10.61 0.71| 0.91 | 17.90 | 450.68

*After receipt of Rs 15.11 Cr against total disputed debtors of Rs 90.90 Cr.




As on 31.03.2023

(ZinCr)

Particulars
(A)

Total
Outstanding

(B)

Unbilled
(C)

Billed
but
Not
Due

(upto

45
days)
(D)

Billed and Due (E)

Less
than 6
months

6
months
-1 year

1-2
years

2-3
years

More
than

years

Total
(F)=
(C+

D+E)

(i)

Undisputed
Trade
receivables —
considered

| good

634.46

234.46

247.73

36.48

41.49

72.32

0.03

1.95

634.46

(if)
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables
— which have
significant
increase  in
credit risk

(iii)
Undisputed
Trade
Receivables
- credit
impaired

(iv) Disputed
Trade
Receivables—
considered

| good

61.46

45.51

15.95

61.46

(v) Disputed
Trade
Receivables
— which have
significant
increase  in
credit risk

(vi) Disputed
Trade
Receivables
- credit
impaired

Total

695.92

234.46

247.73

81.99

41.49

72.32

0.03

17.90

695.92




10. Trade Payables ageing schedule as at 31.03.2024 & 31.03.2023

As on 31.03.2024

(F inCr.)
Outstanding for following periods from due
; date (date of transaction) of payment
Farticulars Lessthan1 | 12 |,. | Morethan | "o
year years y 3 years
i) MSME 1.51 B - = 1.51
(i) Others 51.28 0.50 0.13 0.51 | 52.42
(iii) Disputed dues -MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
As on 31.03.2023
(ZInCr.)
: Outstanding for following periods from due
Rarticulares date (date of transaction) of payment Total
Less than More than
1year 1-2 years | 2-3 years 3 years
(i) MSME 2.38 - - - 2.38
(i) Others 40.18 1.11 0.86 0.51 | 42.66
iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - -- - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -- - -- -- -~

11.  Detail of transactions with the struck-off companies :

Nature of Balance outstanding ¥ in Relationship with
Name of Struck off | transactions with Cr. Struck off
company (PAN) Struck off company, if any, to
company 31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023 be disclosed
Anantshri Industrial
Security (Opc) Private Payables 0.02 0.02 Trade Payable
Limited (AAPCA3824J)
Naveli Décor Private
Limited Payables - - Trade Payable
(AAFCNB8799K)
12. Being a Government Company as per the provison of Sec.2(45) of the

Companies Act, 2013, the provisons of clause (87) of Section 2 of the Act read
with the Companies (Restrictions on number of Layers) Rules 2017 are not

applicable.
13. Additional disclosures w.r.t. borrowings on security of current assets :
(FinCr.)
Particulars of Securities provided
FY Name Amount Amount as Amount Reason for
2023- of Bank Description of as per reported in the of Material
24 Securities books of Quarterly Difference | Discrepancies
accounts Statement




Trade Receivables
SBI of Koteshwar 163.52 163.52 NIL
Project

- Trade Receivables
Jun-23 of Patan & Dwarka

Wind Project,
HDFC Dhukwan SHP and 11.27 11.27 ) NIL
Kasargod Solar
Project
Trade Receivables
SBI of Koteshwar 178.23 178.23 ) NIL
Project
Trade Receivables cﬁ:g‘igegc; ':f
Sep-23 of Patan & Dwarka ind Proi
Wind Project, - 00 b L L
HOEG Dhukwan SHP and - Q0 4.37 W Ié:eenave
EfosjgggtOd Solar accounted for

at later stage

Trade Receivables
SBI of Koteshwar 143.77 143.77 NIL
Project

Trade Receivables

Dec-23 of Patan & Dwarka
Wind Project,

HDFC Dhukwan SHP and 5.12 512 ) NIL

Kasargod Solar

Project

Trade Receivables
SBI of Koteshwar 131.52 131.52 NIL
Project ;

Trade Receivables

Mar-24 of Patan & Dwarka
Wind Project,

HDFC Dhukwan SHP and 2.51 2.51 ) NIL

Kasargod Solar

Project

14. Disclosures under Ind AS-24 “Related Party Disclosures”:-
(A) List of Related Parties:

(i) Parent:
Name of Companies/entity Principle place of operation
NTPC Limited India
Govt. of Uttar Pradesh India

(i) Subsidiary company : TUSCO Limited

:-TREDCO Rajasthan Limited (incorporated on
25.03.2023)




: THDC UJVNL Energy Company Limited (incorporated
on 01.12.2023)

(iif) Key Managerial Personnel:

Naik

Sl. No. Name ‘ Position held Period
A. Whole Time Directors
1 Shri R.K.Vishnoi Chairman & Managing Director* | Continue
2 Shri J.Behera Director (Finance) Upto 29.02.2024
3. Shri Shallinder Singh Kaushal | Director (Personnel) W.e.f. 06.06.2023
4. Shri Bhupender Gupta Director (Technical) W.e.f. 09.06.2023
B. Nominee Directors
1 Shri U.K.Bhattacharya Non-executive Director Upto 30.11.2023
2 Shri Jaikumar Srinivasan Non-executive Director Continue
3 Shri Jitesh John Non-executive Director Upto 30.11.2023
4 Shri Anil Garg Non-executive Director Continue
5 Shri Ajay Tiwari Non-executive Director W.e.f. 20.02.2024
C. Independent Directors
1 Smt. Sajal Jha Independent Director Continue
2 Dr. Bajalakaria Jaya Prakash Independent Director Continue

3 Shri Kesridevsingh Independent Director Upto 11.07.2023
Digvijaysingh Jhala

D. Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary

1 Shri J. Behera Chief Financial Officer Upto 29.02.2024
2 Smt. Rashmi Sharma Company Secretary Continue

3 Shri Ajay Kumar Garg Chief Financial Officer W.e.f.31.03.2024

Subsidiary Company-TUSCO Ltd.

1 Shri R.K. Vishnoi Chairman Continue

2 Shri J. Behera Nominee Director Upto 29.02.2024
3 Shri Anupam Shukla Nominee Director Continue

4 Shri Atul Jain Nominee Director Upto 31.12.2023
5 Shri Manoj Sardana Chief Executive Officer w.e.f. 15.04.2023
6 Shri Mridul Dubey CFO Continue

7 Shri Himanshu Bajpai Company Secretary Continue

Subsidiary Company-TREDCO Rajasthan Limited

Shri Rajeev Vishnoi

Chairman

w.e.f. 25.03.2023

w.e.f. 25.03.2023

Shri Dinesh Kumar Sharma

2 Shri Lalit Verma Nominee Director to 20.03.2024
Nominee Director w.e.f. 25.03.2023
3 to 27.04.2023,

w.e.f. 21.03.2024




4 Shri Kumar Sharad Nominee Director w.e.f. 25.03.2023
5 Shri Atul Jain Nominee Director :;3:12;232%023

Shri Neeraj Verma Nominee Director w.e.f. 23.01.2024

Shri Deokinandan Sharma Nominee Director w.e.f. 21.03.2024
8 Shri HR Shah Nominee Director ;Zé ggggzigzg

Subsidiary Company-THDC UJVNL Energy Company Limited

1 Shri R. K. Vishnoi Chairman w.e.f. 01.12.2023
2 Shri AB. Goel Nominee Director :-;35 821;5231023
3 Shri Bhupender Gupta Nominee Director w.e.f 01.12.2023
4 Shri Laxmi Prasad Joshi Nominee Director w.e.f. 01.12.2023
5 Shri Sandeep Singhal Nominee Director we.f. 01.12.2023
6 Shri Suresh Chandra Baluni Nominee Director w.e.f. 01.12,2023
7 Shri Sandeep Kumar CEO w.e.f. 14.12.2023
8 | Shri AP. Bajpai CFO w.e.f. 14.12.2023
9 | Ms. Shakshi Negi Company Secretary w.e.f. 14.12.2023

(*) Holding additional charge of Director (Finance) w.e.f. 01.03.2024.
(iv) Post Employment Benefit Plans:

y Principal place of
Name of Related Parties operation

THDC Employees Provident Fund Trust India
THDCIL Employees Defined Contribution India
Superannuation Pension Trust

THDCIL Post Retirement Medical Benefit Fund India

Trust

(v) Other

SEWA-THDC, a Company Sponsored Not for Profit Society, registered
under Societies Act 1860, to undertake THDCIL's CSR obligation U/s 135 of
Companies Act 2013.

Summary of transactions with related parties (other than for contractual
obligations) - ¥ 34.28 Cr. disbursed to SEWA-THDC for CSR activities.

(vi) Others entities with joint control or significant influence over the Company.

The Company is a subsidiary of Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU)
w.e.f. 27.03.2020 controlled by Central Government by holding majority of
shares. Pursuant to Paragraph 25 & 26 of Ind AS 24, entities over which the
same government has control or joint control of, or significant influence, then
the reporting entity and other entities shall be regarded as related parties.
The Company has applied the exemption available for government related
entities and have made limited disclosures in the financial statements.

Name and nature of relationship with Government

Sl. Name of Related Parties
(e Government of India

Nature of Relationship
Shareholder in Holding Company having
control over company




2. NTPC Limited

Holding Company (74.496%)

(B)
(0

3. Gouvt. of Uttar Pradesh Shareholder (25.504%)
Transactions with the related parties:
Transactions (contributions made) with the related parties  (Post
Employment Benefit Plans.) are as follows :
(RinCr.)
Name of Related Parties 2023-24 | 2022-23
THDC Employees Provident Fund Trust 30.89 46.28
THDCIL Employees Defined Contribution 33.56 40.26
Superannuation Pension Trust
THDCIL Post Retirement Medical Benefit 9.77 5.98
Fund Trust

(i)

Compensation to Functional Directors & Key Managerial Personnel:

Remuneration and allowances, other benefits and expenses to key
managerial personnel including Independent director’s fees & expenses are
¥ 5.04 Cr. (Previous period % 2.67 Cr.).

(inCr)

g7, o Year ended Year ended

8k Dastriptian 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
1 | Short Term Employee Benefits 4.64 2.30
2 | Post Retirement & Other Long Term Employee Benefits 0.40 0.37
3 | Termination Benefits = =
4 | Share-Based Payment = -
Total 5.04 2.67

(ii)

are as follows:

Transactions with related parties under the control of the same government

(XinCr.)
Nature of For the period ended
Name of the Company Transactions by the | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Company

Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Sale of electricity and 767.64 801.06
Limited other charges
BHEL Purchase of 701.63 559.77

Equipments & Spares

with service contract
NTPC Limited Dividend 351.20 408.20
NTPC Ltd. Sale of Coal 368.86 -
NTPC Limited Consultancy Service 14.72 20.45
NTPC Ltd. Publicity expenses 0.39 -
Central Transmission Utility Of India ISTS and other charges 49.86 112.64
Limited
PGCIL Shifting of HT lines, 28.97 7217

Consultancy charges,

Power Line Diversion
Uttar Pradesh Rajkiya Nirman Nigam | Construction works 50.16 62.76
Limited
Uttarakhand Power Corporation Water & Electricity 2424 -
Limited Charges
Uttarakhand Purv Sainik Kalyan Manpower supply 13.86 -
Nigam Limited Services
Pashchimanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam | Electricity charges 7.36 773
Limited




U.P. Purva Sainik Kalyan Nigam Security services 7.32 4.46
Limited
Dakshinanchal Vidyut Vitran Nigam Electricity charges 0.32 0.49
Limited .
Uttar Pradesh Power Transmission SLDC charges 0.07 0.01
Corporation Limited
RITES Consultancy Service 14.46 23.81
Indian Renewable Energy Generation Based 4.22 10.49
Development Agency Limited Incentive
Utility Powertech Ltd. JV of NTPC & Manpower Supply 13.12 3.97
Reliance
I0CL Purchase of Fuel 2.46 2.74
BPCL Purchase of Fuel 0.27 0.91
CMPDIL Consultancy 4.86 0.60
Rajasthan Renewable Energy Solar park registration 0.20 0.00
Corporation Limited fees
NTPC VIDYUT VYAPAR NIGAM Subscription Fees 0.02 0.02
LIMITED
Solar Energy Corporation of India Consultancy 0.00 0.11
Limited (SECI)
Other Related Parties Misc. 9.28 5.54
(C) Outstanding balances with related parties are as follows:
RinCr.)
Particulars 31-Mar-2024 31-Mar-2023
A. Amount Recoverable/(Payable) for sale/purchase of goods and services
-NTPC Ltd. (Parent company) (31.74) Nil
-Subsidiaries Nil Nil
B. Amount recoverbale
-KMP 0.19 0.29
-Subsidiaries 9.21 2.07
-Others 1.32 0.33
C. Amount payable to
-Post Employment Benefit Plans 30.20 19.98
-NTPC Ltd. (Dividend) 201.14 Nil

(D) Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

(a) Transactions with the related parties are made on normal commercial terms
and condition and at market rates.

(b) The company has assigned consultancy jobs to parent company prior to
strategic sale of Gol Equity to M/s NTPC Ltd. on 27.03.2020, for Khurja Super
Thermal Power Project on cost plus basis after mutual discussion and after
taking into account the prevailing market condition

15. Disclosure as per Ind As 110 ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’

During the year 2020-21, M/s TUSCO Limited has been promoted on
12.09.2020 as JV with UPNEDA with the Equity participation in the ratio 74:26
with 74% held by THDC and 26% held by UPNEDA.




16.

During the year 2022-23, M/s TREDCO Rajasthan Limited has been promoted
on 25.03.2023 as JV with RRECL with the Equity participation in the ratio 74:26
with 74% held by THDC and 26% held by RRECL.

During the year 2023-24, M/s THDC UJVNL Energy Company Limited has been
promoted on 01.12.2023 as JV with UJVNL with the Equity participation in the
ratio 74:26 with 74% held by THDC and 26% held by UJVNL.

Complying the provisions of Ind AS 110 and Companies Act 2013, THDC has
compiled Consolidated Financial Statements(CFS) during the year.

The CFS includes: Consolidated Balance Sheet; Consolidated Statement of
Profit & Loss ,Consolidated Cash Flow Statement; Statement of changes in
equity; and Notes on Accounts.

Disclosure as per Ind As 112 ‘Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities’

(a) i) M/s TUSCO Limited, a subsidiary of THDC India Ltd., has been promoted
with UPNEDA with the Equity participation in the ratio 74:26 between the
Company & UPNEDA. The country of incorportion or registration is also its
principal place of business.

e Details of significant restrications

Save and except as agreed through mutual consultation with UPNEDA.
THDCIL shall not take any action that may result in shareholding in the
subsidiary falling below 51%.

ii) M/s TREDCO Rajasthan Limited, a subsidiary of THDC India Ltd. ,has
been promoted with RRECL with the Equity participation in the ratio 74:26
between the Company & RRECL. The country of incorportion or registration
is also its principal place of business.

 Details of significant restrications

Save and except as agreed through mutual consultation with RRECL,
THDCIL shall not take any action that may result in shareholding in the
subsidiary falling below 51%.

iii) M/s THDC UJVNL Energy Company Limited, a subsdiary of THDC India
Ltd. ,has been promoted with UJVNL with the Equity participation in the ratio
74:26 between the Company & UJVNL. The country of incorportion or
registration is also its principal place of business.

e Details of significant restrications

Save and except as agreed through mutual consultation with UJVNL,
THDCIL shall not take any action that may result in shareholding in the
subsidiary falling below 51%.

(b) Non-controlling interest (NCI)

The following is summarised financial information for subsidiaries that have
non-controlling interest. The amounts disclosed for M/s TUSCO Limited, M/s
TREDCO Rajasthan Ltd & M/s THDC UJVNL Energy Company Ltd are
before inter-company eliminations:




Summarised Balance Sheet

(RinCr.)
TREDCO THDC UJVN
TUSCO Ltd Rajasthan Ltd* | Energy Company
Particulars Ltd**
As at As at As at 31.03.2024 | As at 31.03.2024
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Current Assets 16.91 22.09 0.59 10.00
Current Liabilities 19.09 10.70 6.42 2.52
Net Current Assets / (2.18) 11.39 (5.83) 7.48
(Liabilities)
Non-current assets 22573 137.99 9.80 2.02
Non-current liabilities 185.67 112.22 0.00 0.00
Net assets 37.88 37.16 3.98 9.50
Accumulated NCI 9.85 8.70 1.03 2.47
Summarised Statement of Profit & Loss
(FinCr.)
TUSCO Ltd TREDCO THDC UJVN
Rajasthan Ltd* Energy
Company Ltd**
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2023-24
Total income 0.53 0.41 0.00 0.00
Profit/(loss) for the year (0.58) (0.25) (1.02) (0.50)
Other comprehensive income/ ) ) )
(expense)
Profit/(loss) allocated to NCI (0.15) (0.06) (0.27) (0.13)
Dividends paid to NCI - - - -
Summarised cash flow for the period ended
(inCr.)
TREDCO THDC UJVN
: TUSCO Ltd. Rajasthan Ltd* Energy
Particulars Company Ltd**
FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24 FY 2023-24
Ca_sh _flows from/(used in) operating 35.20 4516 502 1.88
activities
Ca_sh_ﬂows from/(used in) investing (71.89) (77.56) (9.44) (1.88)
activities
Cash flows from/(used in) financing
activities 36.70 29.84 5.00 10.00
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
cash:eqnivalents 0.01 (2.56) 0.58 10.00

*TREDCO Rajasthan Ltd incorporated on 25.03.2023.
**THDC UJVNL Energy Company Ltd incorporated on 01.12.2023.




(c) Changes in parent’s ownership interest in Subsidiary —

XinCr)
Owners interest Minority interest Total
Share Othgr Share Othgr Share Othgr
; equity ; equity . equity
_capital (other capital (other capital (other
including thaii including Hian including than
Particulars share shuiris share Shore share sh:re
aprﬂlcljc;'aetlon appliation apglt')?fon appliation apn?‘gie;taon appliation
2 money cy money °y money
pending pending pending pending pending pending
allotment Slctmeit allotment allotriiant allotment allotnart
As at 1 April 2023 29.60 (1.14) 9.10 (0.40) 38.70 (1.54)
Equity investment during
the period 11.10 5.20 16.30
Share in statement of profit
and loss for the period (1.59) (0.55) (2.10)
Impact of change in
ownership interest
As at 31 Mar.2024 40.70 (2.69) 14.30 (0.95) 55.00 (3.64)
17. Disclosures as per Ind AS 33 ‘Earnings per share’
The elements considered for calculation of earnings per share (Basic & Diluted)
are as under:
2023-24 2022-23
Net Profit after Tax but excluding Regulatory 680.55 629.61
Income used as numerator (% Cr.)
Net Profit after Tax including Regulatory 597.52 672.91
Income used as numerator (Z Cr.)
Weighted average no. of equity shares used as | Basic : 36658817 | Basic : 36658817
denominator Diluted : 36658817 | Diluted : 36658817
Earnings per Share excluding Regulatory
Income
¥ Basic 185.65 171.75
¥ Diluted 185.65 171.75
Earnings per Share including Regulatory
Income
¥ Basic 163.00 183.55
¥ Diluted 163.00 183.55
Nominal Value per share 2 1000 1000
18. (a) Income tax expense
Income tax recognized in the statement of profit and loss
(ZInCr)
Particulars For the year ended

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Current tax expense

Current year 86.04 145.72
Adjustment of earlier years

Pertaining to regulatory deferral account 17.58 (9.17)
balances (A)

Total current tax expenses (B) 103.62 136.55




(b) In compliance to the Ind AS 12 “Income Taxes” issued by the Ministry of
Company Affairs.The net increase in the deferred tax liability of 2 15.92 Cr. (PY
¥ 17.61 Cr.) has been booked to Statement of Profit & Loss.

S No Particulars 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Deferred tax Assets (A)
: Difference in book depreciation and tax
() depreciation 657.92 687.02
(i) | Opening Ind As adjustment 4.87 4.87
(iii) | Actuarial gain/loss classified to OCI -4.56 -2.04
. Advance against depreciation to be considered
(V) as Income in tax computation 2 6837
(v) | Provision for Doubtful debts & stores 48.56 48.56
(vi) | Provision for employee benefit schemes 56.64 41.52
(vii) | MAT credit entitlement 199.44 -
(viii) Preliminary expenses allowable as deductible in 0.42 0.04
future
(ix) | Unabsorbed losses allowable in future 0.80 0.60
Sub total A 1,032.46 848.94
Deferred tax liability (B)
(Q) cIIi)n‘ﬂa-rerjcc_e in book depreciation and tax 3572 3572
epreciation
(i) Advance against deprec:at_lon to be considered 472 472
as Income in tax computation
(i) | Provision for Doubtful debts & stores -0.01 -0.01
(iv) | Provision for employee benefit schemes -1.24 -1.24
Sub Total B 29.75 29.75
Net Deferred tax (Liability)/Assets (A-B) 1,002.71 819.19

19. The Company has Input Tax Credit under the provision of Goods & Service Tax
lying in different locations. The said input tax credit(ITC) has been claimed over
the GST Portal which will be utilised in future suject to the applicable provisons
of GST and same has not been recognised as ITC available for utilisation in the
books of accounts.

20. (i) Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

a. In accordance with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Amendment Rules, 2021 notified w.ef. 22.01.2021, any unspent amount
pursuant to any ongoing project shall be transferred to unspent CSR Account in




any scheduled bank within a period of thirty days from the end of the financial
year, to be utilised within a period of three financial years from the date of such
transfer. Any unspent CSR amount, other than for any ongoing project, shall be
transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII, within a period of six months of
the expiry of the financial year. Further, if the Company spends an amount in
excess of the requirement under statute, the excess amount may be carried
forward and set off in three succeeding financial years against the amount to be
spent.

b. Details of amount required to be spent and spent in cash by the company on

CSR activities during the year are as under :

XinCr)
Sl. Particulars FY 2023- | FY 2022-
24 23
a. | Opening Balance- Excess amount 0.45 0.97
b. | Opening Balance-unspent amount 0.98 -
c. | Amount required to be spent as per section 135 22.35 23.61
(5) of Companies Act, 2013
d. | Amount considered for set off against opening 0.20 0.52
Excess amount during the year
e. | Amount approved by the Board out of (c) above 22.15 23.09
to be spent during the year
f. | Additional budget approved by Board- 10.15 -
Adjustable in Subsequent Years
g. | Additional budget approved by Board- Non- 1.97 --
Adjustable in Subsequent Years
h. | Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects 0.00 -
i. | Amount required to be spent after set off excess 34.27 23.09
spent of earlier year (e to h)
J. | Amount spent in cash during the year against (i) 34.27 22.11
k. | Amount spent in cash during the year out of (b) 0.91 -
-against opening unspent amount
Total Amount spent in cash during the year 35.18 22.1
(j+k)
. | Closing unpsent amount against ongoing 0.00 0.98
project-to be spent in future out of the current
year budget (i-j)
m. | Closing unpsent amount against ongoing 0.07 -
project-to be spent in future out of op.unspent
amt. (b)
Total Closing unpsent amount against 0.07 0.98
ongoing project (I+m)
Total Closing (Excess) amount to be set off 10.40 (0.45)
in future (a-d+f)

Note :- The set off available in the succedding year is not recognised as an
asset as a matter of prudence,considering the uncertainity involved in the
adjustment of the same in future years.

c. Details of Unspent CSR amount as per requirment of Section 135(6) of
Companies Act, 2013.



XinCr.)

Opening Balance m— Amount spent during Closing Balance
As on 01.04.2023 e the year As on 31.03.2024
required i
In to ke From From In Details of
. Separate Company's | Separate . Separate ongoing
coVith | TCSR | reing | Bank Alc CsR | . With CSR projects
ompany | ;- ent 9 U t _Company U t
Pent | the year nspen nspen
Alc Alc Alc
Various
projects to
support
solar power,
0.00 0.98 34.27 34.27 0.91 0.00 0.07 Sa”g;ﬂ""'
development,
Health care,
Livelihood
etc.
(XinCr.)
Opening Balance Asriciting Amount spent during Closing Balance
As on 01.04.2022 . the year As on 31.03.2023
required i
In to be From From In Details of
: Separate Company's | Separate : Separate ongoing
e CSR | oo™ | “BankAlc | CSR Wih CSR projects
ompany | o t g Onsbent Company U t
Pent | the year nsp nspen
Alc Alc Alc
Various
projects to
support
solar power,
Nil Nil 23.09 22.11 Nil 0.98* Nil sa”;‘;}l"’"'
development,
Health care,
Livelihood
etc.
(*) Transferred on 26.04.2023 to unspent CSR Account with Punjab National Bank

d. Activity wise detail of amount spent during the year on CSR activities is under:

 inCr)

Sl. Particulars 2023-24 | 2022-
23
Sanitation, Health Care & Drinking Water 5.89 2.88
Education & Livelihood Programme 12.50 | 10.34
Women Empowering & Setting up old Age Homes etc. 0.20 0.22
Forest & Environment, Animal Welfare etc. 1.39 0.62
Art & Culture, Public libraries 10.28 0.72
Measures for the benefit of Armed forces Veterans, -
War window etc




7 Promotion of Sports 1.94 0.06

8 Prime Minister's National Relief fund etc. 0.00 4.00

9 Welfare of SC --

10 | Rural Development Projects 1.96 2.38

11 Calamity/Disaster -

12 CSR Administrative Exps 1.02 0.89 |
Total amount spent during the year (1 to 12) 35.18 2211
Amount spent by the Company - Directly 11.61 0.00
Amount spent by the Company- through Company 23.57 22.11
sponsored Not for Profit Society (SEWA-THDC)

(i)  Disclosure related to Research & Development Expenditure

The Company has incurred an amount of 2 5.97 Cr. (Capital ¥ 2.24 Cr &
Revenue % 3.73 Cr.) PY ¥ 2.70 Cr. (Revenue Z 2.70 Cr.)] towards Research &
Development expenditure during the current financial year 2023-24 as per the
R&D plan.

21. Information in respect of micro and small enterprises as at 315 March 2023 as
required by Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED
Act) and the said outstanding is less than 45 days.

(RinCr)

2023-24 | 2022-23

a. Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier:

i) Principal amount 414 3.27

i) Interest due thereon - -

b. Amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act - --
along-with the amount paid to the suppliers beyond the appointed day

¢. Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making - --
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED
Act.

d. Amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - -

e. Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the - -
succeeding years, untill such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprises, for the purpose of disallowances
as a deductable expenditure under Section 23 of MSMED Act

22. Disclosure as perInd AS 116 'Leases’

Effective from 1% April 2019, THDCIL has adopted Ind AS 116 'Leases' and
applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on 1 April 2019, using the
modified retrospective method. The same are adhered in the current fiscal year.

i. The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of the following
assets:

(a) Premises for residential use of employees. Offices and guest houses/ transit
camps are on lease which are not non-cancellable and are usually renewable on
mutually agreeable terms.

(b) The Company has taken certain vehicles (other than electrical) on lease for a
period of three years, which can be further extended at mutually agreed terms.
There are no escalations in the lease rentals as per terms of the agreement.




However, the Company has purchase option for such vehicles at the end of the
lease term.

(c) The Company acquires land on leasehold basis for a period generally ranging
from 05 years to 99 years from the government authorities which can be renewed
further based on mutually agreed terms and conditions. The leases are non
cancellable. These leases are capitalized at the present value of the total
minimum lease payments to be paid over the lease term. Future lease rentals are
recognised as 'Lease liabilities' at their present values. The Right-of-use land is
amortized considering the significant accounting policies of the Company.

In respect of leases at (b) & (c) above, the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset and the lease liability at the date of initial application is the carrying amount
of the lease asset and lease liability immediately before that date measured
applying Ind AS 17.

ii. ~ The following are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities recognised and the
movements during the period:

inCr)
Particulars For the Year ended 31 For the Year ended
March 2024 31 March 2023

Opening Balance 132.93 85.68
- Additions in lease liabilities 26.08 49.27
- Interest cost during the year 12.42 11.04
- Payment of lease liabilities 14.87 13.05
Closing Balance 156.57 132.94
Current 14.97 9.49
Non Current 141.60 123.45

iii.  Maturity Analysis of the lease liabilities:

Contractual undiscounted cash flows | As at 31 March 2024 | As at 31 March 2023
3 months or less 3.92 2.63
3-12 Months 11.75 9.83
1-2 Years 19.25 13.88
2-5 Years 46.31 2942
More than 5 Years 270.87 237.83
Lease liabilities 352.11 293.59
iv.  The following are the amounts recognized in profit or loss:
Particulars As at 31 March 2024 | As at 31 March 2023
Depreciation expense for right-of-use assets 20.06 18.50
Interest expense on lease liabilities 13.20 11.04
Expense relating to short-term leases 2.1 2.26

v.  The following are the amounts of cash flow against leases:

. For 31% For 31%
Particulars March 2024 | March 2023
Cash Outflow from leases 14.87 13.05
Cash outflow relating to short-term leases 2.1 2.26




23.

Disclosures under the provisions of IND AS 19 —Employee Benefits are as under:
a. Defined contribution Plan: -Pension

The company has Defined Contribution Pension Scheme as approved by Ministry
of Power (MoP).The liability for the same is recognised on accrual basis.The
scheme is funded and managed by a separate trust formed for this purpose.

b. Defined benefit plans:
(i) Employers contribution to Provident Fund:

The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined rates to
a separate trust, which invests the fund in permitted securities. The obligation of
the company is limited to such fixed contribution and to ensure a minimum rate of
return to the members as specified by GOI. Based on the actuarial valuation,
present Value of Obligations exceeds the Fair Value of Plan Assets by ¥ 6.69 Cr.
(PY % 10.25 Cr.) and the same has been provided in the books. Further,
contribution to employee pension scheme is paid to the appropriate authorities.

(ii) Gratuity:

The Company has a defined benefit Gratuity Plan, which is regulated as per the
provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The liability for the same is
recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

(iii) Leave encashment:

The Company has a defined benefit leave encashment plan for its Employees.
Under this plan they are entitled to encashment of earned leaves and medical
leaves subject to limits and other conditions specified for the same. The liability
towards leave encashment is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation.

(iv) Post Retirement Medical Benefit (PRMB):

The Company has Post Retirement Medical Benefit Scheme, under which retired
employee, spouse of retired employee are provided medical facilities in the
Company hospitals/empanelled hospitals. They can also avail treatment as Out-
Patient subject to a ceiling fixed by the Company. Further, a trust has been
created to manage the scheme and fully functional . The liability towards the
same is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation. The obligation of the
company is limited to the payment of the shortfall of Present Value of Plan
Assets over the Present Value of Obligation as ascertained through Actuarial
Valuation. Based on the actuarial valuation, present Value of Obligations exceeds
the Fair Value of Plan Assets by ¥ 11.61 Cr. (PY % 9.65 Cr.) and the same has
been provided in the books.

(v) Other benefit (Baggage/LSA/FBS) plans:

Other retirement benefit plans include baggage allowance for settlement at any
other place where he / she may like, memento at the time of retirement and
monetary assistance to the legal heir(s) in the event of death and Total
Permanent Disablement leading to separation of employee as a Social Security
Measure .These schemes are unfunded and liability for the same is recognised
on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Provision for employee benefits has been made for the current period using the
Actuarial Valuation done as at 31.03.2024. Accordingly, disclosure under the
provision of Ind AS 19 on “Employee Benefits” for the Financial Year ended
31.03.2024 is given below:



Table - 1: Key Actuarial assumption & Risk exposures for Actuarial Valuation

as at:
Particular 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023| 31.03.2022] 31.03.2021] 31.03.2020
Mortality Table IALM IALM IALM IALM IALM
(2012-14) | (2012-14) | (2012-14) | (201 2-14) | (2012-14)
Discount Rate 7.10% 7.40% 7.00% 6.75% 6.75%
Future Salary 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
Increase

Description of Risk Exposures: Valuations are based on certain assumptions,
which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to
various risks as follow -

A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability.
Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also
increase the liability.

B) Investment Risk — If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch & actual
investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last
valuation date can impact the liability.

C) Discount Rate : Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can
increase the plan’s liability.

D) Mortality & disability — Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher
than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

E) Withdrawals — Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed
withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can
impact Plan’s liability.

Table - 2: Change in Present Value of Obligations (PVO)

®inCr)
(Figures in Parenthesis represent Previous Year Balances)
Post Others-
Earned Sick Retirement Aﬁzﬁ:g; /
Particular Gratuity Leave Leave Medical Long
(EL) (HPL) Benefit Sarvlew
(PRMB) | Award/FBS
PVO at the 174.76 85.27 ™73 105.80 14.33
beginning of the {183.38} {76.88} {118.64} {95.51} {14.26}
year

Interest cost 12.93 6.31 8.67 7.83 1.06
{12.84} {5.38} {8.30} {6.69} {1.00}

Past service cost
Current service cost 3.62 19.86 6.55 3.10 2.36
{3.29} {18.00} {4.51} {2.64} {1.20}
Benefit paid (19.08) (19.27) (7.47) (7.80) (1.90)
{(19.85)} | {(20.33)} {(5.96)} {(7.56)} {(1.79)}
Actuarial 1.12 2.90 (9.43) 8.46 (1.17)
Gain)/loss {(4.90)} {5.34} {(8.36)} {8.52} {(0.35)}
PVO at the end of 173.36 95.08 115.46 117.39 14.68
the year {174.76} {85.27} {117.13} {105.80} {14.33}




Table — 3: Amount recognized in Balance Sheet
(Figures in Parenthesis represent Previous Year Balances)

(XinCr.)
Post Others-
Earned Sick Retiremen Baggage
Particular Gratuity | Leave Leave t Medical Allowance/
(EL) (HPL) Benefit Long Service
(PRMB) Award/FBS
PVO at the end of 173.36 95.08 115.46 117.39 14.68
the year {174.76} | {85.27} {117.13} {105.80} {14.33}
Fair Value of Plan NA NA NA 105.78 NA
Assets at the end {96.15}
of year
Funded Laib./Prov Nil Nil Nil 105.78 Nil
{96.15}
Unfunded 173.36 95.08 115.46 11.61 14.68
Laib./Prov {174.76} | {85.27} {117.13} {9.65} {14.33}
Unrecognised
actuarial
gain/(loss)
Net liability 173.36 95.08 115.46 11.61 14.68
recognized inthe | {174.76} | {85.27} {117.13} {9.65} {14.33}
Balance Sheet

Table — 4: Amount recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss, OCI & EDC .
(Figures in Parenthesis represent Previous Year Balances)

(ZInCr)
Others-
Post
Earned Sick Retirement Aﬁzgvgaangci /
Particular Gratuity Leave Leave Medical Lon
(EL) (HPL) Benefit . '
(PRMB) ervice
Award/FBS

Current Service 3.62 19.86 6.55 3.10 2.36
Cost {3.29} {18.00} {4.51} {2.64} {1.20}
Past Service - - - - 0.00
Cost {0.00}
Interest Cost 12.93 6.31 8.67 - 1.06

{12.84} {5.38} {8.30} {0.00} {1.00}
Net Actuarial 1.12 2.90 (9.43) 8.50 (1.17)
(gain)/loss {(4.90)} {5.34} {(8.36)} {7.01} {(0.35)}
recognized for
the year in OCI
Expense
recognized 16.55 29.07 5.79 3.10 3.42
Statement in {16.13} {28.72} {4.46} {2.64} {2.20}
Profit &
Loss/EDC for
the year.




Table - 5: Sensitivity analysis

. (ZInCr)
Impact : Earned Leave Sick Leave
diio to Gratuity (EL) (HPL) PRMB Others
31.03.24 [31.03.23 [31.03.24 [31.03.23 [31.03.24 }1.03.23 31.03.24 [31.03.23 [31.03.24 | 31.03.23
Discount rate
Increase
of 0.50% -3.86 -4.09 -2.58 -2.36 -2.56 | -2.72 | -14.58 | -13.14 -0.34 -0.35
Decrease
of 0.50% 4.08 4.30 2.75 2.52 268 | 286| 15.65| 14.10 0.35 0.37
Salary rate
Increase
of 0.50% 0.76 0.81 2.76 2.53 2.68 2.87 NA NA NA NA
Decrease
of 0.50% -0.83 -0.87 -2.60 -2.39 -2.58 | -2.76 NA NA NA NA
Medical cost /settlement cost rate
Increase
of 0.50% NA NA NA NA NA NA | 1594 | 14.36 0.13 0.15
Decrease
of 0.50% NA NA NA NA NA NA | -15.21 | -13.71 -0.13 -0.14
Other disclosures:
XInCr.)
Gratuity 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023| 31.03.2022| 31.03.2021| 31.03.2020
Present value of obligation at 173.36 174.76 183.38 189.99 191.01
the end of the year
Actuarial (Gain)/loss 1212 (4.90) (2.89) (1.05) 8.74
Actuarial (Gain)/loss 112 (4.90) (2.89) (1.05) 8.74
recognized through Statement
of OCI
Expense recognized in 16.55 16.13 16.77 17.97 19.68
Statement of Profit &
Loss/EDC for the year
Earned Leave (EL) 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023| 31.03.2022( 31.03.2021| 31.03.2020
Present value of obligation at 95.08 85.27 76.88 66.18 56.07
the end of the year
Actuarial (Gain)/loss 2.90 5.34 8.15 6.26 11.60
Expense recognized in 29.07 28.72 26.28 23.42 27.71
Statement of Profit & Loss/EDC
for the year
Sick Leave (HPL) 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Present value of obligation at 115.46 1FA3 118.64 116.13 109.06
the end of the year
Actuarial (Gain)/loss (9.43) (8.36) (3.21) (0.88) 0.83
Expense recognized in 5.79 4.46 8.85 11.18 13.00
Statement of Profit & Loss/EDC
for the year




Post Retirement Medical 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Benefit (PRMB)

Present value of obligation at 117.39 105.80 95.51 87.30 79.85
the end of the year

Recognised Actuarial 8.50 7.01 3.29 1.34 2.76
(Gain)/loss

Expense recognized in 3.10 2.64 2.61 2.95 3.07

Statement of Profit & Loss/EDC
for the year

Others-Baggage Allowance/ 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2020
Long Service Award/FBS
Present value of obligation at

the end of the year 14.68 14.33 14.26 14.29 12.63
Actuarial (Gain)/loss QA7) (0.35) 0.22 (0.20) 0.43
Actuarial (Gain)/loss recognized (1.17) (0.35) oo (0.20) 043

through Statement of OCI
Expense recognized in

Statement of Profit & Loss/EDC 3.42 2.20 2.09 3.19 214
for the year

24. a) The Company has a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances
from banks and other parties. There are no unconfirmed balances in respect of
bank accounts and borrowings from banks & financial institutions. With regard to
receivables for energy sales, the Company sends demand intimations to the
beneficiaries with details of amount paid and balance outstanding which can be
said to be automatically confirmed on receipts of subsequent payment from such
beneficiaries. In addition, reconciliation with beneficiaries and other customers
are generally done on 31% December. So far as trade/other payables and loans
and advances are concerned, the balance confirmation letters with the negative
assertion as referred in the Standard on Auditing (SA) 505 (Revised) “External
Confirmations”, were sent to the parties. Some of such balances are subject to
confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustment, if any will be accounted for on
confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the management
will not have a material impact.

b) In the opinion of the management, the value of assets, other than property,
plant & equipment and non-current investments, on realisation in the ordinary
course of business, will not be less than the value at which these are stated in the
Balance Sheet.

25. Payment to Auditors (including GST) (X inCr.)

Sl. Description 2023-24 2022-23
l. Statutory Audit Fees 0.21 0.17
1. For Taxation matter (Tax Audit) 0.03 0.03
M. For Company Law matter n
V. For Management services ==
V. For other Services(Certification) 0.12 0.12

VI. For Reimbursement of expenditure 0.05 0.05

Payment to the Auditors includes ¥ NIL (PY NIL) relating to earlier year.

26. a) Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents between Cash Flow Statement and
Balance Sheet is as under:




(RinCr)

Particulars Note No | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
Cash And Cash Equivalents 12 106.21 93.66
Less: Over Draft Balance excl. STL 26 777.04 948.33
Cash & Cash Equivalent as per Cash (670.83) (854.67)
Flow Statement

In March 2017 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) (Amendments) Rules 2017 notifying amendments to Ind
AS 7 ‘Statement of cash flows’. These amendments are in accordance with the
recent amendments made by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)
to IAS 7 'Statement of cash flows’.

The amendments are applicable to the company from April 1 2017 and they
introduce additional disclosures that will enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities including both
changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes suggesting inclusion of a
reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for
liabilities arising from financing activities to meet the disclosure requirement.

(RinCr.)

Cas:c:lig\é:i;rso(r;ol;l;;:c):lng Opening C$;r:rnt Closing | Change Remarks

Share Capital Issued 3665.88 -| 3665.88 -

(Including pending

allotment)

Borrowings-Non Current 10289.09 - | 14608.21 | 4319.12 | Addition- Bonds -%

(Bonds & other secured 1542.00 Cr.,Term Loan

Loans) (BOB) ¥ 1925.00 Cr,
Term Loan (PNB) 2
600.00 Cr, Term Loan
(REC) Rs 2941 Cr,
World Bank (Net ) ¥
461.50Cr.,
Repayment — Term Loan
(BOB) % 125.00 Cr.,
Term Loan (PNB) 2
75.00 Cr., World Bank ¥
38.79Cr

Borrowings- Current 386.14 - 1320.46 945.42 | Addition- Short Term
Loan (PNB) Rs 500.00
Cr, Short Term Loan
(BoB) Rs 500.00 Cr,
Term Loan (PNB) %
100.00 Cr, World Bank
(Net) % 30.14 Cr.,
Repayment — Term Loan
(PFC) - 45.14 Cr., Term
Loan (PNB) ¥ 139.58 Cr.

Lease Liability - (14.87) - (14.87) | Payment of lease liability

Interest & Finance charges - | (1109.14) - | (1109.14) | Payment of Interest &
finance charges

Grants - 23.80 - 23.80

Capital Contribution from - 465 - 4.65

Non Controlling Interest

Dividend paid -| (171.44) - | (171.44) | Dividend

Net Cash flow from 3997.54

| financing




27. Disclosure as per Schedule Il to the Companies Act,2013

Net Assets, i.e., total
assets minus total

Share in profit or
loss for the year

Share in other
comprehensive

Share in total
comprehensive

liabilities as at ohided income for the | income for the year
year ended ended
Name of As %
the enti - age of As %
in thelty As °§fage ] A% ﬁfage _ cognsoli i age of _
Group consolid (inCr.) consolidat (RinCr.) | dated Cr.) total (inCr.)
ated net ed profit other compreh
assets or loss compie el
hensive income
income

THDC India Limited
31-Mar-24 99.87% | 10,543.99 100.09% 597.52 100% | (9.74) | 100.09% 587.78
31-Mar-23 99.92% | 10427.65 100.01% 672.91 100% | (2.52) | 100.01% 670.39
Subsidiary
TUSCO Ltd.
31-Mar-24 0.09% 9.85 -0.03% (0.15) - - -0.03% (0.15)
31-Mar-23 0.08% 8.70 -0.01% (0.06) - - -0.01% (0.08)
TREDCO Rajasthan Limited
31-Mar-24 0.01% 1.03 -0.05% (0.27) - - -0.05% (0.27)
31-Mar-23 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
THDC UJVNL Energy Company Limited
31-Mar-24 0.02% 2.47 -0.02% (0.13) - - -0.02% (0.13)
31-Mar-23 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Total
31-Mar-24 100% | 10557.34 100% 596.97 100% | (9.74) 100% 587.23
31-Mar-23 100% | 10436.35 100% 672.85 100% | (2.52) 100% 670.33

28. Previous Year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to
make the figures comparable with the figures of the current year.
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FORM NO. AOC.1

Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of
Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures of THDC India Ltd.

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

ZinCr,

1 - TREDCO THDC UJVNL Energy

Name of the Subsidiary TUSCO Ltd. Rajasthan Limited Company Ltd
2 | The date since when subsidiary was " " .

acquired 12.09.2020 25.03.2023 01.12.2023
3 . 3 s Same as that of Same as that of Same as that of

Reporting pganc_ud for the subsidiary Holding Company | Holding Company Holding Company

ﬁg?d“;ﬁ'"sg;]:f gf'?;ﬁ';t gﬁm thiri o (01.04.2023- (01.04.2023- (01.04.2023-

g company's reporting p 31.03.2024) 31.03.2024) 31.03.2024)

4 | Reporting currency and exchange

rate as on the last date of the

relevant financial year in the case of WA L NA

foreign subsidiaries.
5 | Share capital 40.00 5.00 10.00
6 | Reserves & surplus/(Accumulated

foascsl (2.12) (1.02) (0.50)
7 | Total assets 24264 10.39 12.02
8 | Total liabilities 204.76 6.41 252
9 | Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 | Turnover/Other income 0.53 0.00 0.00
11 | Total Expenses 1.27 1.34 0.64
12 | Profit /(loss)before taxation (0.74) (1.34) (0.64)
13 | Provision for taxation (0.16) (0.32) (0.14)
14 | Profit /(loss)after taxation (0.58) (1.02) (0.50)
15 | Proposed dividend 0.00 0.00 0.00
16 | % of Shareholding 74% 74% 74%

(*) Date of incorporation

Part ”B” : Associates and Joint Ventures
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members of THDC INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of THDC India Limited
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
31 March, 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements, including a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as "Consolidated Financial Statemenis”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs (financial position) of the Group as at March 31,
2024, and their consolidated net profit {financial performance including other comprehensive income),
their consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Stalements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the "Code of
Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe thal
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consalidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, a
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. The below mentioned key
audit matters pertains to Holding Company as the other auditor of the component has not given any key
audit matters in their report :
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Sl.
No.

Key Audit Matters

Addressing the Key Audit Matters

Recognition and Measurement of Revenue
for Sale of Energy

The Company records revenue from sale of
energy as per the principles enunciated under
Ind AS 115, based on tariff rates approved by
the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(CERC).

This is considered as key audit matter due fo
the nature and extent of estimates (if any)
made as per the CERC Tariff Regulations,
which leads to recognition and measurement of
revenue from sale of energy being complex and
judgmentat.

(Refer Note No. 33 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, read with the Significant
Accounting Policy No. 15)

We have obtained an understanding of the
CERC Teariff Regulations, orders, circulars,
guidelines and the Company's internal
circulars and procedures in respect of
recognition and measurement of revenue
from sale of energy comprising of capacity
and energy charges and adopted the
following audi procedures:

» Evaluated and tested the effectiveness
of the Company's design of internal
controls refating to recognition and
measurement of revenue from sale of
energy.

= Verified the accounting of revenue
from sale of energy based on tariff
rates approved by the CERC.

v Assessed the adequacy of disclosures
made in the standalone financial
statements.

Based on the above procedures performed,
the recognition of revenue from sale of
energy is considered to be adequate and
reasonavle.

Contingent Liabilities

There are a number of litigations pending
before various forums against the company and
the management's judgment is required for
estimating the amount to be disclosed as
contingent liability.

We identified this as a key audit matter
because the eslimates on which these amounts
are based involve a significant degree of
management judgment in interpreting the cases
and it may be subject to management bias.

(Refer Note No. 43.2 to ihe Consoclidated
Financial Statements, read with the Significant
Accounting Policy No. 14)

We have obtained an understanding of the
Company's internal  instructions  and
procedures in respect of estimation and
disclosure of contingent liabilities and
adopted the following audit procedures:

= Assessed the appropriateness of the
Company’s accounting policies relating
to provisions and contingent liability by
comparing with the applicable
accounting standards.

Evaluated and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of controls as
establisned by the management for
obtaining ail relevant information for
pending litigation cases.

= Discussed with the management any
material developments and latest
status of legal matters.
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= Read various correspondences and
related documents pertaining to
litigation cases and relevant external
legal opinions obtained by the
management and performed
substantive procedures on
calculations supporting the disclosure
of contingent liabilities.

Examined management's judgements
and assessments whether provisions
are required.

= Considered the management
assessments of those matiers that are
not disclosed as the probability of
material outflow is considered to be
remote,

= Assessed the adequacy of disclosures
made in the standalone financial
statements.

Based on the above procedures performed,
the estimation and disclosure of contingent
liabilities are considered to be adequate and
reasonable.

Emphasis of Matter

Considering the requirement of Standard on Auditing (SA 600) on ‘Using the work of Another Auditor
including materiality, we draw attention to the following matters in the notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements:

a) Para 7 (i) and (i) of Note No. 43 of the Consolidated Financial Statements regarding delay in
compietion of VPHEP and Tehri PSP projects of the Holding Company owing to factors beyond
controf of company. Further, considering the acute financial crisis of M/s HCC, Board of Directors of
the Company have approved arrangement of gap funding to contractor for expeditious completion
of projects with financial regulation.

b) Para 5 (i) of Note No. 43 of the Consolidated Financial Statements regarding 1664.285 Hac land
acquired for various projects is being used for project works by THDCIL. The fitle deed of such land
Is yet to be executed.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of subsidiaries company included in the
Consolidated Financial Statement, whose financial statements reflects total Assets of Rs. 265.05 crore;
total Revenues of Rs. 0.53 crore and Net Cash Inflows amounting to Rs. 10.59 crore for the year ended
on that date, as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. The financial statements of
subsidiaries company have been audited by its respective independent auditor whose report has been
furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statement, in so far
as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the report of the other auditor and the
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procedures performed by us are as slated in Auditors’ Responsibility section after considering the
requirement of Sltandard on Audiling (SA 600) on ‘Using the work of Anolher Auditor including
materiality.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financlal Statements and Auditors’ Report Therson

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Annual Report related to the
Consolidated Financial Statements but does not include the Consolidated Financial Statements and our
auditor's report thereon. The other information is expected to be made available to us after the date of
this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Slatements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Consolidated Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materiaily misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a matenal misstatement thergin, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take appropriate actions,
if required.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consofidated
Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements, that
give a lrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and consolidated
cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Ind AS Accounling Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

The respective Board of Direclors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Group & for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and appiication of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give
a lrue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors of
{he Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Beoard of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to coniinue as a going
concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has
no reglistic aternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
overseeing Ihe financial reporting process of the Group.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guarantee thal an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a8 malerial
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
indivigually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the holding company and its
subsidiaries company have adequate Internal Financial Control system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimales and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw aftention to our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concem.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the business
activilies within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
statements of such business aclivities included in the consolidated financial statements of
which we are the independent auditors. For the business activities included in the consolidated
financial statements, which have been audited by other auditor, such other auditor remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit carried out by them. We
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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We communicate with those charged with govemance of the Holding Company and such other entities
included in the Consolidated Financial Stalements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
among other mallers, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control thal we identify during our avdit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those malters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
requlation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse censequences
of doing 50 would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of
the other auditor on financial statement of subsidiaries referred to in Other Matter paragraph, we
report, to the extent applicable, that..

a) We have sought angd obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

¢}y The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statemeni of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidaied Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

e) In terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 05* June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 164 (2) of the Act regarding disqualification of
directors, are not applicable to the Holding company and its subsidiaries Company.

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the Intemal Financial Controls with reference to consolidated
financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries and {he operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure A;

g) As per Notificalion No. GSR 463(E) dated 5 June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, Section 197 of the Act is not applicable to the Government
Companies. Accordingly, reporting in accordance with requirement of provisions of seclion
197(16) of the Act is not applicable to the Holding company and ils subsidiaries.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given {o us:-
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The Consolidated Financial Statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the
consolidated financial position of the Group — Refer Note 43.2 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Holding company and its subsidiaries.

(a) The respective managements of the Company and its subsidiaries which is company
incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us and the other auditor of such subsidiaries that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company
or any of such subsidiaries to or in any other person(s) or entity (ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries’). with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, thal the intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company or any of
such subsidiaries ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective managements of the Company and ils subsidiaries which is company
incorporated in India, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have
represented to us and the other auditor of such subsigiaries that, to the best of their
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the company or any of such
subsidiaries from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company or any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the auditor of
subsidiaries, which is company incorporated in india whose financial statements have
been audited under the Acl, nothing has come to our or other auditor's notice that has
caused us or the other auditor to believe that the representations under sub-clause (1)
and (ii) of Rule 11 (e) contain any material mis-stalement.

(d) Based on our examination which included test checks and that performed by the
respective auditors of the subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated in India whose
financial siatements have been audited under the Act, the company and the
subsidiaries, have used an accounting software for maintaining ils books of account
which has a feature of recorging audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit \rail fealure being
tampered with. Additionally. the audit trail has been preserved by the company as per the
statutory requirements for record retention.

(€) The dividend paid by the Holding Company, during the year in respect of the same
declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it
applies to payment of dividend.
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As stated in Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors of
the Holding Company have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the
approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend declared
is In accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of
dividend.

As stated in Note 19 to the consolidated financial statements,

a) The final dividend proposed for the previous year, declared and paid during the year
by the company is in compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b} The interim dividend declared by the company during the year is in accordance with
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 which remains unpaid as on 31.03.2024

¢) The Board of Directors of the company have proposed final dividend for the year
which is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the
Act, as applicable.

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraph 3(xxi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 (the "Order’/"CARD") issued by the Central Government in ferms of Section 143 (11)
of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the information and explanation given
1o us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its subsidiaries included
in the consolidaled financial statements of the Company, to which reporting under CARO is
applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports.

For HCO & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's ICAI Reg. No. 001087C

KISHORE Digitally signed by
KISHORE KUMAR
KUMAR LALCHANDANI

LALCHANDAN pare-2024.05.16
| 19:43:37 +05'30’

CA. K. K. Lalchandani
Partner

M.No.: 074788

Place: Lucknow

Date: 16.05.2024

UDIN: 240747888KBXDE8911
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ANNEXURE “A"

Annexure A (Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date to the member of THDC India Ltd. on the
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31.03.2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements
under Clause(i) of sub section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group as of and for the
year ended 31 March 2024, we have audiled the intemal financial controls with reference to
Consolidated Financial Statements of THDC India Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding
Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the
Group’), as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements based on the internal conlrol with reference to consolidated financial statements criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
(nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
the Consolidated Financial Statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “‘Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, both issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls,
with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
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and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors of the subsidiaries incorporated in India, in terms of their reports referred to in the ‘Other
Matters' paragraph is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audil opinion on the
Company's intemal financial controls system with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

A company's inlemal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements is a process
designed o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements for extemnal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounling principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to Consolidated
Financial Statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary
o permit preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, materiaf
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements to fulure periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are companies incorporated in [ndia, have, in all material
respects, an adequate intemal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements in
place and such intemal financial controls with reference to Consolidaled Financial Statements were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the intemal controls over financial reporiing criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling issued by ICAI.
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Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Acl on the adequacy ang operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding
company, in so far as it relaled to the subsidiaries, is based on the corresponding report of the auditor of
such company incorporated in India.

Our report is not modified in respect of above maltter,

For HCO & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's ICAl Reg. No. 001087C

KISHORE Digitally signed by
KUMAR | KISHORE KUMAR

LALCHANDANI
LALCHANDA pate:2024.05.16

N/ 19:43:56 +05'30°

CA. K. K. Lalchandani
Partner

M.No.: 074788

Place: Lucknow

Date: 16.05.2024

UDIN: 24074788BKBXDE8B911
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) READ WITH SECTION 129(4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THDC INDIA
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of consolidated financial statements of THDC India Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act. 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5) read
with section 129 (4) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the {inancial statements
under section 143 read with section 129 (4) of the Act based on independent audit in accordance
with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have

been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 16 May 2024.

I. on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the consolidated financial statements of THDC India Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2024 under section 143(6)(a) read with section 129(4) of the Act. We
conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of THDC India Limited but did not
conduct supplementary audit of the financial statements of TUSCO Limited, TREDCO
Rajasthan Limited and THDC UJVNL Energy Company Limited for the year ended on that
date. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditor’s report under

section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi (S. AhlladiniPanda)
Date | 7—/0 7—/)_02_L’ Director General of Audit (Energy)
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